thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock: A place of opportunity, enterprise and excellence, where
individuals, communities and businesses flourish

Licensing Sub-Committee

The meeting will be held at 7.00 pm on 1 September 2016

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL.

Membership:

Councillors Ben Maney (Chair), Gary Collins, Graham Snell

Agenda

Open to Public and Press

Page
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Items of Urgent Business
To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B
(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.
3. Declarations of Interests
4. Determination of an application for a review of a premises 5-200
licence

Queries regarding this Agenda or notification of apologies:

Please contact Jessica Feeney, Senior Democratic Services Officer by sending an
email to Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Agenda published on: 23 August 2016



This page is intentionally left blank



Information for members of the public and councillors

Access to Information and Meetings

Members of the public can attend all meetings of the council and its committees and
have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working days
before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.

Recording of meetings

This meeting may be recorded for transmission and publication on the Council's
website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is
to be recorded.

Members of the public not wishing any speech or address to be recorded for
publication to the Internet should contact Democratic Services to discuss any
concerns.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact Democratic Services at
Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because
it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local
communities.

If you wish to film or photograph the proceedings of a meeting and have any special
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment please contact the
Communications Team at CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk before the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will then be consulted and their agreement sought
to any specific request made.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar
devices to use social media, make recordings or take photographs these devices
must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or
committee.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not
disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting
proceedings at the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk
mailto:CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock Council Wi-Fi

Wi-Fi is available throughout the Civic Offices. You can access Wi-Fi on your device
by simply turning on the Wi-Fi on your laptop, Smartphone or tablet.

e You should connect to TBC-CIVIC
e Enter the password Thurrock to connect to/join the Wi-Fi network.

e A Terms & Conditions page should appear and you have to accept these before
you can begin using Wi-Fi. Some devices require you to access your browser to
bring up the Terms & Conditions page, which you must accept.

The ICT department can offer support for council owned devices only.

Evacuation Procedures

In the case of an emergency, you should evacuate the building using the nearest
available exit and congregate at the assembly point at Kings Walk.

How to view this agenda on a tablet device

. You can view the agenda on your iPad, Android Device or Blackberry
w Playbook with the free modern.gov app.

Members of the Council should ensure that their device is sufficiently charged,
although a limited number of charging points will be available in Members Services.

To view any “exempt” information that may be included on the agenda for this
meeting, Councillors should:

e Access the modern.gov app
e Enter your username and password

Page 2


https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

Breaching those parts identified as a pecuniary interest is potentially a criminal offence

Helpful Reminders for Members

e Is your register of interests up to date?
o In particular have you declared to the Monitoring Officer all disclosable pecuniary interests?
e Have you checked the register to ensure that they have been recorded correctly?

When should you declare an interest at a meeting?

i Does the business to be transacted at the meeting

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests shall include your interests or those of:

where you are aware that this other person has the interest.

{ What is a Non-Pecuniary interest? — this is an interest which is not pecuniary (as defined) but is nonetheless so :

e What matters are being discussed at the meeting? (including Council, Cabinet,
Committees, Subs, Joint Committees and Joint Subs); or

e If you are a Cabinet Member making decisions other than in Cabinet what matter is
before you for single member decision?

. relate to; or
o likely to affect
any of your registered interests and in particular any of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests?

. your spouse or civil partner’s
e aperson you are living with as husband/ wife
e aperson you are living with as if you were civil partners

A detailed description of a disclosable pecuniary interest is included in the Members Code of Conduct at Chapter 7 of :
the Constitution. Please seek advice from the Monitoring Officer about disclosable pecuniary interests. H

significant that a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard to be so significant
that it would materially impact upon your judgement of the public interest. H

If the interest is not already in the register you must
(unless the interest has been agreed by the Monitoring
Officer to be sensitive) disclose the existence and nature
of the interest to the meeting

: If the Interest is not entered in the register and is not the subject of a :
i pending notification you must within 28 days notify the Monitoring Officer

Unless you have received dispensation upon previous
application from the Monitoring Officer, you must:

- Not participate or participate further in any discussion of
the matter at a meeting;

- Not participate in any vote or further vote taken at the
meeting; and

- leave the room while the item is being considered/voted
upon

If you are a Cabinet Member you may make arrangements for
the matter to be dealt with by a third person but take no further
steps

Declare the nature and extent of your interest including enough
detail to allow a member of the public to understand its nature

You may participate and vote in the usual
way but you should seek advice on
Predetermination and Bias from the

Monitoring Officer.




thurrock.gov.uk

Vision: Thurrock: A place of opportunity, enterprise and excellence, where individuals,
communities and businesses flourish.

To achieve our vision, we have identified five strategic priorities:

1. Create a great place for learning and opportunity
e Ensure that every place of learning is rated “Good” or better

¢ Raise levels of aspiration and attainment so that residents can take advantage of
local job opportunities

e Support families to give children the best possible start in life

2. Encourage and promote job creation and economic prosperity
e Promote Thurrock and encourage inward investment to enable and sustain growth
e Support business and develop the local skilled workforce they require

e Work with partners to secure improved infrastructure and built environment

3. Build pride, responsibility and respect
e Create welcoming, safe, and resilient communities which value fairness

e Work in partnership with communities to help them take responsibility for shaping
their quality of life

e Empower residents through choice and independence to improve their health and
well-being

4. Improve health and well-being
e Ensure people stay healthy longer, adding years to life and life to years

e Reduce inequalities in health and well-being and safeguard the most vulnerable
people with timely intervention and care accessed closer to home

e Enhance quality of life through improved housing, employment and opportunity

5. Promote and protect our clean and green environment

e Enhance access to Thurrock's river frontage, cultural assets and leisure
opportunities

e Promote Thurrock's natural environment and biodiversity

¢ Inspire high quality design and standards in our buildings and public space

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

1 September 2016 ITEM: 4

Licensing Sub-Committee

Determination of an application for a review of a premises

licence
Wards and communities affected: Key Decision:
Chafford Hundred Non-key

Report of: Laura Manning, Licensing Officer

Accountable Head of Service: Lucy Magill — Head of Residents Services

Accountable Director: Steve Cox - Corporate Director of Environment and Place

This report is public

Executive Summary

An application has been received for a review of the Premises licence at the Lounge
Bar, Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred, Essex
RM16 6YA. The review relates to two of the four Licensing Objectives: Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and Public Safety. During the consultation a further
representation has been received from the Licensing Authority in relation to the four
Licensing Objectives.

1.

1.1

2.1

2.2

Recommendation(s)

That the Sub-Committee

a) Considers this report and appendices together with any oral
submissions at the hearing and determines the application for the
review of the premises licence.

Introduction and Background

On 7% July 2016, an application for a Review was received from Chief
Inspector Leigh Norris, of Essex Police, Grays Police Station, Grays, Essex,

RM17 5BX. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A

The application for Review relates to the following licensing objectives-

Page 5



2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Recent visits to the premise have disclosed that on two separate
occasions a number of conditions of the Premises Licence were not being
complied with.

e On 22" May 2016, CCTV from the premise shows that sales of alcohol
were taking place more than one hour after the terminal hour for the sale

Public Safety

e On 22" May 2016 a very serious incident took place at the premise when
three customers were seriously injured following a number of fights. Two
of these customers received stab wounds whilst the third suffered various
fractures to his face. All three were recorded as GBH

The review application is also accompanied by a report of all incidents and
statements from Police Officers who attended the premises.

There has also been a representation received from the Licensing Authority.
This representation is attached as Appendix B.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the licensing objectives are —

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

Any representation must relate to a particular premise and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives.

Since the review application was made, an application to transfer the
premises licence and vary the DPS has been made and accepted. A copy of
the current licence is attached as Appendix C.

Issues, Options and Analysis of Options

The Committee, after considering the review application and all of the relevant
representations, will need to consider what action, if any, to take in order to
ensure that the Licensing Objectives are complied with.

The following options are available to the Licensing Sub-Committee:

e Do nothing with the licence;

e To modify the conditions of the premises licence. This can include
adding new conditions or alterations to existing conditions e.g. reducing
the hours of operation;

e To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence e.g. to
exclude regulated entertainment after a certain hour,

Page 6



3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

5.1

6.1

e To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor e.g. because it is
considered that the problems are being caused by poor management;

e To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

e To revoke the licence.

The decision made by the committee will not take effect until the end of the
period given for appealing against the decision or, if the decision is appealed
against, until the appeal is disposed of.

In determining this application for review of the premises licence, the Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under s182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing is a statutory exercise of
power delegated by local residents to consider what the public interest
requires. The licensing authority, via the Sub-Committee, has a duty, in
accordance with the rule of law, to behave fairly in the decision-making
procedure. Representations from all parties both written and verbal will form
part of matters that are to be considered. Findings on issues of fact should be
on the balance of probability.

The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on
the individual merits of the application and findings of fact made at the
hearing.

The application must be determined within 5 working days of the conclusion of
the hearing, in accordance with paragraph 26 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Reasons for Recommendation

These are the options available to the Sub-Committee

Consultation (including Overview and Scrutiny, if applicable)

The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements in
the Licensing Act 2003.

Impact on corporate policies, priorities, performance and community
impact

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998 to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent:

(@) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour

and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment),
and;

Page 7



7.1

7.2

7.3

(b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its
areas.

In considering this duty the Sub-Committee should have due regard to the
submissions made by the applicant and interested parties, the Licensing Act
2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the
Act and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Implications
Financial

Implications verified by: Laura Last
Management Accounts

There are no financial implications associated with the report
Legal

Implications verified by: Chris Pickering
Principal Solicitor - Employment & Litigation

Thurrock Council as Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and
subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine applications of this nature.
Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter. The
decision could be subject to an appeal to a Magistrates Court, which can be
instigated by either the applicant or the person who made the representation.

Diversity and Equality

Implications verified by: Natalie Warren
Community Development Officer

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to
promote the licensing objectives and its duties under Section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. This includes full consideration of the need to prevent
crime and disorder, ensure public safety, the prevention of public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm. Where it finds that the need to
comply with those duties is reasonably inferred, it must determine the
application appropriate.

Page 8



7.4  Other implications (where significant) — i.e. Staff, Health, Sustainability,
Crime and Disorder)

The implications of Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 have been
considered at 6.1 above.
8. Background papers used in preparing the report:
e The Licensing Act 2003
e Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
e Thurrock Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

9. Appendices to the report:

e A - Copy of review application
e B - Copy of representation
e C — Copy of the current premises licence

Report Author Contact Details:

Report Author: Laura Manning
Licensing Officer

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex

Application for a Review of a Premises Licence

Lounge Bar

Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village, Chafford Hundred, Grays RM16 6YA

ESSEX POLICE EVIDENCE BUNDLE

Document

Page

Application to Review a Premise Licence

Review Summary — Police v Lounge Bar

Storm Incident No. EP-20160522-0119 dated 22" May 2016

Police Recorded Visits — 1* January 2016 until 31 May 2016

Witness Statement of Licensing Officer Jackie Cooper

Exhibit Ref: JC/01 — Letter sent to Mr John O’Connor dated 21* January 2016

Exhibit Ref: JC/02 - Transfer Application, Dps Variation and Minor Variation

Exhibit Ref: JC/03 — Premise Licence 05/01298/LAPRE dated 14" April 2016

Exhibit Ref: JC/04 — Letter to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 19" April 2016

Exhibit Ref: JC/05 — E-mail sent to Licensing Authority dated 16™ May 2016

Exhibit Ref: JC/06 ~ Letter sent to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 24™ May 2016

Exhibit Ref: JC/07 — Letter sent to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 27" May 2016

Witness Statement of Insp 1664 Fraser

Witness Statement of PC 72908 Colbear

| Exhibit Ref: ASC/01 - Op.Benison Tier 1 Inspection Report dated 16/04/2016

| Exhibit Ref: ASC/02 — Licensing Visit from Bacchus dated 16/04/2016

Witness Statement of PC 1064 Hatfield

Exhibit Ref: MJH/1 — Op.Benison Tier 1 Inspection Report dated 20/05/2016

Exhibit Ref: MJH/2 — Licensing Visit from Bacchus dated 20/05/2016

Page 11




Page 12



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _Chief Inspector Leigh Norris
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Lounge Bar

Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village

Fleming Road

Chafford Hundred

Post town Grays Post code (if known) RM16 6YA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Ryan O'Connor

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
05/01298/LAPRE

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 13



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 14



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Essex Police

Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex Police RM17 5BX

Telephone number (if any)
101 Ext: 360381

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance L]
4) the protection of children from harm L]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

1) Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Recent visits to the premise have disclosed
that on two separate occasions a number of conditions of the Premises Licence were
not being complied with.

On the 22" May 2016 cctv from the premise shows that sales of alcohol were taking
place more than one hour after the terminal hour for the sale.

2) Public Safety. On the 22" May 2016 a very serious incident took place at the
premise when three customers were seriously injured following a number of fights.
Two of these customers received stab wounds whilst the third suffered various
fractures to his face. All three were recorded as GBH.

Page 15




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

The current Premises Licence Holder was transferred onto the license on the 14"
April 2016. He was also varied on as Dps.

Since that date two Tier 1 Op.Benison inspections have revealed that various
conditions on the Premise Licence were not being complied with.

Drug use was taking place in the toilets.

A very serious incident took place on the 22™ May 2016 where a number of fights
took place, weapons were used and very serious injuries were sustained by 3
customers.

Since the incident two meetings have taken place with the Premises Licence Holder
and letters have been hand delivered to him. Despite the urgency and seriousness
of the situation to date he has failed to take any action.

Page 416




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HNEEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 17




Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Mrs J Cooper

Grays Police

Brooke Road

Post town Post Code
Grays RM17 5BX

Telephone number (if any) 101 Ext: 360381

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 48




Police v Lounge Bar

This is an application to Review the Premise Licence of Lounge Bar, Lakeside Business Village,
Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred, Essex RM16 6YA.

The Premise is the holder of a Premise Licence No. 05/01298/LAPRE issued by the Licensing
Authority of Thurrock Council. The Premise Licence Holder (PLH) and Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Ryan O’Connor, 22 Albany Road, Tilbury Essex RM18 78BF.

The current Premise Licence allows for ON and OFF Sales of Alcohol and other Licensable Activities
to take place seven days per week.

Sale of Alcohol
Monday — Saturday 10:00hrs — 00:30hrs the following day
Sunday 10:00hrs — 23:00hrs

Performance of Live Music
Monday — Saturday 18:00hrs — 00:30hrs the following day
Sunday 18:00hrs — 23:00hrs

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday — Saturday 10:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Sunday 10:00hrs — 01:00hrs the following day

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday - Sunday 23:00hrs —00:30hrs the following day

The Opening Hours of the Premises
Monday — Saturday 10:00hrs — 01:30hrs the following day
Sunday 10:00hrs — 00:00hrs

The licence authorises supplies of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

Seasonal Variations apply to the Performance of Live Music, Playing of Recorded Music and the
Sale by Retail of Alcohol.

Christmas Eve 10:00hrs — 02:00hrs

New Year’s Eve 10:00hrs — 02:00hrs

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Christmas Eve 23:00hrs — 02:00hrs
New Year’s Eve 23:00hrs — 02:00hrs

Page 19



This premise was originally granted a Premise Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 many years ago.

lounge Bar, originally called “Unit 4” has always been a family run business. i.e. The Premises
licence Holder Mr John O’Connor (father of Ryan O’Connor) and the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) Francis O’Connor (the mother of Ryan O’Connor). Mr Ryan O’Connor (their son)
has taken an active role as a manager. Over this long period of time, until early 2016 this premijse
was seen by the police as being reasonably well operated.

On the 15™ January 2016 a Police Licensing Inspection (Op.Benison), was carried out and a number
of issues were noted. These issues mainly related to the cctv system and evidence of cocaine use in
the toilets. During this inspection a conversation was had with Mr Ryan O’Connor who stated that
an application to vary himself on as Designated Premises Supervisor {Dps) would be submitted in the
near future.

Following this inspection a letter was sent by the Police to the then Premise Licence Holder Mr John
0’Connor outlining the issues found.

On the 2™ February 2016 an application was made to the Licensing Authority to Transfer the

Premise Licence and vary the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) to Mr Ryan ‘Connor. The
application was not initially seen as valid by the Licensing Authority and this resulted in a delay in the
new Premises Licence being issued.

A second Police Licensing Inspection (Op. Benison) was carried out on the 12" February 2016. No
issues were raised and the inspecting team were informed that the premise was closing on the 13"
February 2016 to allow the re-fit to commence.

In March 2016 an application for a Minor Variation was made changing the name of the premise
from Unit 4 to Lounge Bar and making alterations to the bar layout and toilets. Certain agreed
conditions were to be added to the new Premises Licence when it was issued.

On the 15™ April 2016 an in-depth Police Licensing Inspection (Op.Benison Tier 1 inspection) was
carried out at the premise. It was noted at the time that the Licensing Authority had not yet sent
out the New Premise Licence and this was handed to Mr Ryan O’Connor during the inspection. Mr
Ryan O’Connor was now therefore both the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS}. There was an expectation that as the premise had only just re-opened that all the
previous issues would have been rectified. This was not the case. There were several breaches of
the Premise Licence. There was one door man on duty who was not wearing his SIA badge. He was
unable to produce the badge but showed a picture on his mobile phone. He was sent home. Mr
Ryan O’Connor was not present but the person in charge was made fully aware of breaches of
conditions and a general police concern, as the poor operation of the premise. One of the police
concerns was the apparent use of cocaine in the toilets. (Drug wipes used by police).

Breaches of conditions of Premises Licence:

Annex 2 Conditions:

Condition No. 3

The cctv system was not showing correct date.

Page 20



(ondition No. 8

Regular toilet checks not being carried out.
(ondition No. 9

No incident book available.

Condition No. 10

No Challenge 25 posters being displayed.

Good practice:
No staff training records available.

The Police and the Licensing Authority were very disappointed and had expected to see a vast
improvement in the running of the business.

Aletter dated the 19" April 2016 was sent by the police to both the now Premise Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Ryan O’Connor. This letter stated to him quite clearly the
number of breaches of conditions.

Afurther in-depth Police Licensing Inspection (Op.Benison Tier 1 inspection) was carried out again at
the premise on the 20" May 2016. Mr Ryan O’Connor was present on this occasion. Whilst there
had been some improvement in the operation of the premise the Police still had concerns.

The doorman on duty was unable to produce his badge to the Police (a check revealed that he did in
fact hold a current SIA front line door staff badge).

Usage of cocaine was still apparent in the toilets (drug wipes used by police).

Breaches of conditions of Premises Licence:

Annex 2 Conditions:

Conditions No. 8

Regular toilet checks not being carried out. The paperwork was out of date.

Condition No. 10

No Challenge 25 posters being displayed.

Mr Ryan O’Connor was made fully aware of the issues. It was the intention of the Police Licensing
Officer to forward a letter to Mr O’Connor outlining the above. Events of the same weekend
negated the drafting of this letter.

On 01:44hrs of the 22" May 2016 a very serious incident occurred at the premise. This incident
resulted in 3 patrons receiving GBH injuries. The incident occurred immediately outside the rear of
the premise which was not covered by cctv cameras. A number of fights had broken out involving
many of customers.  One male received stab injuries to his hand, right forearm and the back of his
upper arm. A second male received two stab injuries to his upper arm. The third victim was
assaulted, kicked to floor which caused multiple fractures to his face. He was found in an alleyway
nearby. All three victims required hospital treatment with the third male being admitted for
specialist treatment at the Royal London Hospital. All three victims had been customers at the
premise.

Page 21



As a result of enquiries made the police have arrested two male suspects who are currently on pajl
while the investigation continues.

When the Police Licensing Officer later viewed cctv footage of this very serious incident it was noted
that the premise had continued to allow the sale of alcohol past its terminal hour of 00:30hrs. Sales
being noted at 01:29, 01:42 and 01:53hrs. The closing of the premise is 01:30hrs and it is apparent
that this not being complied with.

It may well be that had the Premises Licence Holder conformed to the terminal hours set out in his
Premises Licence the very serious incident may not have taken place.

The Police Licensing Officer returning to duty on Monday 23" May 2016 telephoned Mr Ryan
O’Connor on many occasions and left messages. None of these were answered.

On the 24™ May 2016 the Police Licensing Officer hand delivered two identical letters, one to the
Lounge Bar and another to Mr Ryan O’Connor’s home address requesting an urgent meeting.

On the 25" May 2016 the Police Licensing Officer visited the premise. Mr Ryan O’Connor was not
present and the officer spoke with a Mr Steven Reidy. He was asked him to make urgent contact

with Mr Ryan O’Connor informing him to contact the police. It was at this time that the cctv was
viewed.

On the 26™ May Mr Ryan 0’Connor attended Grays Police Station to discuss the incident. The Police
Licensing Officer discussed the incident and Mr Ryan O’Connor admitted that he had been allowing
the sale of alcohol past the terminal hour on his Premises Licence. Agreed at this meeting was that
Mr Ryan O’Connor would transfer the Premises Licence out of his name and to vary himself off as
the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). This would take place in the near future.

It was very clear that urgent and robust action was required in order to negate a similar incident
taking place in the future. The Police Licensing Officer stated that she sought for the following
conditions to be varied onto the Premises Licence with immediate effect.

e A minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff will be deployed at the premise every Friday and
Saturday from 20:00hrs until the premises closes and all customers have dispersed.

e The Premises Licence Holder shall produce a Search Policy for customers entering the
premise. This shall particularly address any issue around weapons and/ or drugs. The
Premises Licence Holder shall supply an up to date copy of the Search Policy to the police
and the licensing authority.

e Drinking vessels shall be made of toughened glass, or similar, designed to not have a sharp
edge when broken.

Page 22



e Al beverages supplied/sold on the premises will be supplied in glass containers as above, or
otherwise as agreed with the police. However, this shall not apply to beverages
supplied/sold in bottles with a volume of 20cl or less, or 70cl or more.

* The premise shall operate a terminal hour of entry — no customers may enter after Midnight.

The Police Licensing Officer asked for this to be completed by close of business on Friday 27" May
2016.

Aletter dated 27™ May 2016 was sent by the Police Licensing Officer to Mr Ryan O’Connor
confirming all the above.

By close of business on the 27™ May 2016 no application had been made.  The Police Licensing
Officer met with Mr Ryan O’Connor at the Licensing Authorities office on Tuesday 31°* May 2016 but
again no application was submitted.

The Police have over the last 5 months, together with Licensing Officers from the Licensing Authority
carried out a number of visits to the premise. It has been apparent during these visits that a number
of issues have been found with the operation of the premise. Particularly that on each visit to the
premise evidence of drug usage has been found in the toilets of the premise.

Mr Ryan O’Connor only became the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor on
the 16™ April 2016. He has however for a long period of time been a manager at the premise. The
two in-depth Police inspections of the premise since the 16" April 2016 have revealed a serious
concern over a number of specifics regarding the operation of the premise. The very serious
incident of the 22 May 2016 raises even greater concerns, again with the operation of the premise.

In the relative short period since Mr Ryan O’Connor has become the Premise Licence Holder he has
display a complete disregard for the law in general and the Licensing Act 2003 in particular.

The Police now have a very serious concern over the ability and intention of the Premises Licence
Holder to operate within the law and support the Licensing Objectives under the Licensing Act
2003,

The Police have therefore no confidence in the Premise Licence Holder or the management to deal
effectively with the operation of the premise. The Police see no prospect of the situation
improving.

It follows from this that the Police are calling for a Review of the Premise Licence under the
following objectives:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Page 23



The Police response to all of the above all be it over a short period of time has been incremental,

proportionate and necessary. The Police see that calling for the review is the final step in this
process.

It follows from this that the Police are calling for a Review of the Premise Licence.

Page 24



Police Recorded Storm Incident
EP-20160522-0119 of the 22" May 2016

Page 25



Page 26



I$ RReport

1% RReport

ESSEX POLICE
Is R Report: EP-20160522-0119 (CLOSED)

Page 1 of 11

22/05/2016 01:44:43 !ASSLT GBH, ASSAULT - G8H ‘g§'2016°522'0119 / llaag

l DEFAULT||

]pr’i Arity: (1) 1 Urban Emergency |LOUNGE BAR B224 iOfFicer Dealin;!-g‘
[-{j—;;;ator:n LID ispatcher:76092 ?5252849/\85 179120) !Creator Wkstn:FCR3 4

[FLENING RD £UNITS 3-4, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS, RM165HH Disposition Codes :]
Froximity: |[(x1 Gazeteer Validation | [[CRIME - NOTIFIABLE |
[Complainant Information ] jI
| |
iWITNESS [M] Media Consent [M] Contact Regd [N] VUL [N] NPT [?] ETA ll_ j
! | T
[Notes: |
.'D_a_t_e_/ Time Information — |
Not Used CR 22/05/2016 |[01:44:43
Not Used CA - GSs-n; ) _|22/05/2016 |[ot:a4:43
[incidentCreated [22/05/2016 01:44:43
Address Validated [22/05/2016 |lo1:45:29
Initial Input Complete 22/05/2016 [01:46:15
[Transfer Sent 22/05/2016 [01:46:33
[Transfer Accepted ll_}!Z/OS/ZOIB “Ol 456151 [
[Resource Dispatched [22/05/2016 [01:49:20 ]
[Arrived at Scene [22/05/2016 l01:54:11 |
[Units Cleared ll22/05/2016 J[o7:12:35 |
fobdsnumesied 2276572016 | ]
Incident Closed B B [22/05/2016 313531 |
Qualifiers I
[DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS _][LIC PREMS RELATED _f
|DISPOSAL QUALTFIZRS —_lwEaronis |
IDISPOSAL QUALIFIERS _JlalcoroL RELATED 1l
[THEME _|[ERIME RELATED ]
Unit Activity

WR45 22/05/2016 |[01:49:20  |gmei® J* o) |[En Route

FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS

[wRr45 22/05/2016 |[01:45:45 | B EET

”MESSAGE SEN !QEP—ZOIGOSZZ—GIIQ:; 22/05/2016; 01:46

[wRr4s 22/05/2016 |[01:49:46 E=En ATy |[En Route

IMESSAGE SEN TSNP £P-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:4

QAD8 22/05/2016 Jor:50:00 e B  |EnRoute

!&EMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS

[wras 22/05/2016 J[o1:50:12 D Gwwmp o Rouc

FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS

|QADS |22/05/2016 ][01:50:26 fvend fesua] |[En Route
| [MESSAGE SENTOuSRl °-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:

[QACS 22/05/2016 |[01:50:26  Now® | gm=n) |[En Route

Page 27

http:/edestrmwveflr.netr.ecis. police.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?S essionld=yu... 23/06/2016



ISR Report

Page 2 of 11

MESSAGE SEN TSRS Er-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:46

=T 22/05/2016 |[01:50:26  |{mw® o |[En Route
[ MESSAGE SENT EP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:46:15; FIGH |

WR48 |l22/05/2016 J[01:50:38 it [ Sun) |[En Route
T ———
[MESSAGE SEN TR £P-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:4

G

[22/05/2016 |[01:50:38 o 5 |[En Route

[

|[MESSAGE SENT EP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:46:15; FIGH

J22/05/2016 o1:50:38 | [ ) |[En Route

[MESSAGE SENT (RSN =P 20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 0

[Waz10 [22/05/2016 |[01:52:15  mamsd® | |[En Route
R [FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS ]
Wi210 l22/05/2016 Jjo1:52:42 @Ry |l |EnRoute T
[: [MESSAGE SEN TOMIRNE EP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:4 ]
WR210 [22/05/2016 |[01:54:11  |ummme® I |lat Scene
[ FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS
[WR45 22/05/2016 _[l01:54:43 |  |lGEmE; At Scene
[ [3676335
[WR110 |22/05/2016 015651 | i " |[En Route
[ |IFLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS |
WRa8  [[22/05/2016 |[01:56:54 |G e |lAt Scene |
[~ FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS |
WR110 22/05/2016 |[o1:57:17 |\ | |[En Route ]
B [MESSAGE SENTEEEBSIESBISEP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:4 |
[WR110 [22/05/2016 [01:59:11 | [quumiy II |[at Scene |
|[FLEMING RD, FLEMING RD, CHAFFORD HUNDRED, GRAYS l
QA0S [22/05/2016 J[02:01:40  |iomem® ) |[at Scene |
[ Bes1018 |
WR45 22/05/2016 |[02:08:36 _ |nmatl [ ]
IASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH ]
[QADS [22/05/2016 |[02:08:36 | /ne® = [[at Scena |
[ [ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH ]
[WR110 22/05/2016 [[02:08:36 |y i |[At Scene |
[ ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH ) ]
[wr4s 22/05/2016 |[02:08:36 |acgag Wsmws  |lescene
| ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING PD #UNITS 3-4, CH ]
[wWR210 22/05/2016 |[02:08:36 __|jwe® || |[at scene
| IASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH
[wi3s4  |02/05/2016 |[02:27:25 | |comen® I |[En Route |
i ORI\ SCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI
Wi384 22/05/2016 |[02:27:51 gy I |[En Route
MESSAGE SEN TSI uESREcP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 0
WI3g4 I |lEn Route
IMESSAGE SENT (SSNSPP | EASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE A |
WI921 |22/05/2016 J02:44:40 |id || |[En Route |
| | R ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI
@ZI‘HW"OZ:44:41 _I[g ”_ —”At Scene
C | SRR /S CENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI
[wisz1 |[22/05/2016 J[02:45:07 | /@ I |[at Scene
| JIMESSAGE SENT (UNSG_—_E EP-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:
[Qaos 22/05/2016 |[02:47:14 | (a0l @ |[Notat inc. Locn. ]
| ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH ]
WI3g4 22/05/2016 |[02:53:08  |[Geunip || |[En Route
[ [MESSAGE SENT (RSN = ASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE A
[wr210 [22/05/2016 [02:54:55  |umenmmy || |lat Scene
M I

Page 28

hﬁp://cdcstrmwcflr.netr‘ecis.police‘uk/\VebSTORMNet-"’IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld:yu... 23062016




ISRReport

[MESSAGE SENT QUSSR P EASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY

Page 3 of 11

WRE 22/05/2016 [[02:54:55  [mwe oD |lat Scene

o MESSAGE SEN WSS PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY O

WRA |[22/05/2016 J[02:56:55 i e |lAt Scene

r !MESSAG: SE LEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE A

eSS 22/05/2016 Hoz 159:55 [ umiem [ lAt Scene

MESSAGE SENT{MNSIEED PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY

[75%7) __ J22/05/2016 J[03:02:47  |iumagme || _JEn Route

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI

l7=947j 122/05/2016_[[03:02:45 ey || |lat scene

1[22/05/2016 1[03:03:13  immmemm || JEnproute

| |MESSAGE SENT SRR - 20160522- 0119; 22/05/2016 01:4

'7:9 7) ___|[22/05/2016 |[03:03:17 - Saa) | [[Not &t Inc. Locn.

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI

‘%9 [(752:7) |22/05/2016 03:03:1¢ | I |Piot at Ine. Locn.

[ [[HosPITAL

[WR210 22/05/2016 ](03:05:17  Jmgdmm || |lat scene

|[MESSAGE SENT GURSMBSNEEN PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY

WR45 |l22/05/2016 |[03:05:17 MeGee  [@mmp s

|[MESSAGE SEN TSP LEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY O

[Wr48 22/05/2016_|[03:07:18 __|\memmmy [ At scene

i MESSAGE SEN RNESSUSNSIMND- . = SE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE A

(WR110 [22/05/2016 _J[03:10:21 |l IL |[At Scene

i [MESSAGE SENT@NUNMRNI®. PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY

w42 |@2/05/2016 |[o3:18i04 _ fewew® =] |[En Route
[ s

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI

W42 [22/05/2016 _|[03:18:30  |iomemgs ) |[En Route

IMESSAGE SEN T RIESRSEREND EP-20 160522 - 0119; 22/05/2016; 01:46

W142 l22/05/2016 J[03:18:30 |y e |En Route

| MESSAGE SENT (NSRRGSR £P-20160522-0119; 22/05/2016; 01:

[Wi42 22/05/2016 [[03:33:57. | ey s |EnRoute

[ HI‘!':SSAGE SENGNENMSUNINGC cASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY O ,
r‘/l_i?_l . .{?," S5/2G18 |I0i>7.52 —]m |' _EI:" at Inc, Locn, g .fl
N o ji
lwrzic — J22/05/2016 |o3:38:18 | | _Jiniot st tnc. Locn,

! [ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD £UNITS 3-4, CH

[2/p11c 22/05/206 [[0335:25 | ey ' _lfiot at Inc. Locn, - |
I ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD £UNITS 3-4, C1J ’

WR45 22/05/2016 [03:43:55 | @mma® —|~

|[Not at Inc. Locn.

!|ASFEF'SION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH

[wi42 22/05/2016 [03:44:47  |geeB  |[@me® |0 oo

| IMESSAGE SENT 71835 DADY PLEASE UPDATE STATUS AND GIVE ANY O

[WR48 22/05/2016 |[03:45:41 | g Il ~][Not at Inc. Locn,

]_ ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH

[0z - Available

[gaos_ 22/05/2016_|[03:56:45 | | g
l

[wi42 [22/05/2016 Joa:38:21  |Qmewe  |[ewma®  |Acsoenc

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI

(w142 |122/05/2016_J[04:38:26 | ipenp |G |02 - Available
[ il

[wis21 22/05/2016 ][05:50:57 | (qumap | |0z - Available
WR210 l122/05/2016 J[06:09:55 |1 I oz - Available

Il

Page 29

http://edestrmweflr.netr.ecis. police. uk/WebSTORMNet/ [srReport.aspx?Sessionld=yu...

23/06/2016



ISR Report

Page 4 of 11

_ I

WE110 ||22/05/2016 ||06:15:05 | Tl |lo2 - Available

S

[Whag 22/05/2016 |[06:21:16  {ummmp | |INot at Inc. Locn.

ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMING RD #UNITS 3-4, CH

———

Wi3s4 |22/05/2016 Jo6:22:11 e I |lat scene |
ASCENSION BUSINESS PARK, FLEMI '

Wi3g4 22/05/2016 |[06:22:11  |uamiy || |lo2 - Available

e ’

WR48 22/05/2016 ][06:41:35  |ignmemgy || b2 - Available

[(5547)__ |R2jos/20i6 easiio  |emem I o2 - Available 1

[ ! |

[WR45 [22/05/2016 |[07:12:34  |igmmms®®  |[76335 ]io2 - Availabie [

- C |

I5R Relations |

ATHENA CRIME REF - ATHENA 42/67794/16 |

ATHENA CRIME REF - ATHENA 42/67802/16

[ATHENA CRIME REF - ATHENA 42/68208/16

[CALL CARD - REL. EP-20160522-0121 ASSOCIATED BY OPERATONGESEED |

I5R Comments

[Children?=N Vuinerability=n |l22/05/2016|[01:46:15][FcR34_ |[71873
[30 - 40 PEQPLE IN A FIGHT AT THE LOUNGE BAR CHAFFORD HUNDRED |[22/05/2016][01:46:31][FCR34 71873
[Transfer To FIR - BD From Terminal FCR34 Control |[22/05/2016|[01:46:33][Fcr3a_ |[71873 |
[Transfer Accepted At Terminal FCR6 For Control [|l22/05/2016|[01:46:51|[FcrRe |[76391 |
INFT SAYS THAT THERE ARE PEOPLE WITH BOTTLES IN THEIR HANDS TO 22/05/2016|[01:46:55][FCR34  |[71873
STAB OTHERS
I/ ||22/05/2016|[01:48:26][FcrR34 |[71873
CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE LOST! |B228A|? |[22/05/2016|[01:48:34|[FcR34  |[71873
ORSETT RD||GRAYS|[FIGHT| L Urban
Emergency|]EP|] 1 SEEEATE eseasd | | 999 | WITNESS|LOUNGE
BAR|[LI{11117]
CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER, CHANGES WILL BE LOST! |B228A|? |[22/05/2016|[01:48:35 |[FCR7 76092
FLEMMING RD||GRAYS||FIGHT|1 Urban
Emergency||EP|| 1 MR IRESRITRRIIGERE 11999 | WITNESS|LOUNGE L
BAR| L[ 111171 B |l22/05/2016][01:48:38][FcrR7 [76092
[THE FIGHT IS NOW GOING ROUND THE CORNER TO TESCO |[22/05/2016][01:48:48][Fcr34 |[71873
[/ 22/05/2016|(01:49:05][FCR34 71873
[WR45 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016||01:49:20|[FcR7  ][76092
[TRANSFERRED BECAUSE TIMER HAS EXPIRED, [22/05/2016][01:49:25][cTC [caDsvR
- 22/05/2016|[01:45:26][FcR7 76092
[INFT IS TOO FAR AWAY TO KNOW WHO IS INVOLVED 22/05/2016|[01:49:28][FcR34_ |[71873
[WR45 - ETA 7 MINS 22/05/2016|(01:49:30|[FcR7  |[76092
[A/SUP - AWARE AND DISPATCDH ATTEMPTING TO ALLOCATE SUITABLE UNIT ||22/05/2016]|01:45:32|[FCRS [7624
[Cross Referenced By Incident EP-20160522-0121 [22/05/2016][01:49:37][Fcras__|[75608
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR45 ((SuSEsoiim) R4S CEmenTEI® |22/05/2016][01:45:46 [AIRWAVE]|[AIRWAVE
[0A0B MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016[01:50:00|[FcR7  ][75092
[WR48 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016)|01:50:12||FCR7 _ |[76092
[SOME POEPLE ARE DISPERSING 22/05/2016|[01:50:18][FCR34_ |[71873
[A/SUP - SR15 BEING REQUESTED ON CHN 70 122/05/2016|[01:50:19][FcR5  |[7624
IMO BILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO QA0S (IS, 0. 0: Gmml 22/05/2016|[01:50:26 |[AIRWAVE |[aTRWAVE
QA0S (
MO BILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR48 ((RNESSNGEND VR4S (, WR4S 22/05/2016|[01:50:38 ||AIRWAVE[AIRWAVE
[THERE ARE STILL ABOUT 20 PEOPLE AT THE LOCATION 22/05/2016|[01:51:25][FCR34  |[715873
[ |l22/05/2016][01:51:48][FcrR34 |[71873 |
|

Page 30

I

Il K

http://edestrmweflr.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebS TORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=yu... 23/06/2016



ISR Report Page 5 of 11
WR2lg MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 122/05/20186(|01:52:15]|Fcrs |l76391
[MO BIISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR210 (R [22/05/2016][01:52:42][AIRWAVE | [AIRWAVE]
Eﬁfwow REQUIRED FOR A 23 YEAR OLD MALE WHO HAS A DEEP CUT ON  |[22/05/2016][01:54:00][FCR34  |[71833
HIS /rM, BLEEDING HEAVILY. HE HAS BEEN DRINKING
[Wr22ip At Scene 22/05/2016][01:54:11][FCR7__][76052 |
[FURTHER CALL FROM AMS... 22/05/2016([01:54:33|[FCR46_|[76731 |
[VG_-WHERE 1S THE MALE THAT REQ AMB? [22/05/2016][01:54:38[FCR7 _ ][76092 |
[Fc 33 - CALLING AMB 22/05/2016|[01:54:38][FCR38__|[76499 |
WR45 At Scene 22/05/2016}(01:54:43 |[AIRWAVE |[ATRWAVE]
[THEYHAVE REPORTS OF SOMEONE BEING STABBED IN THE CHEST AND ARM 22/05/2016{[01:54:46|[FCR46_ |[76731
[AMB ReF 219 [22/05/2016)[01:54:55][Fcras |'75T[
[MALEFOR AMB IS 0/S THE LOUNGE BAR - _|[22/05/2018][01:55:08][FcR34 71875 ||
[FCR._38 - AMMB ARE CALLING IN MO AS VIE HAVE CALLED US ||22/05/2016][01:55:12][Fcr38_|[76a59 |
E |[22/05/2018]f01:55:13][FCR38 76499 1]
[INFT IS WITH A BLACK FOCUS ST 122/05/2018|[01:55:35|[Fcr32 71873 ||
[E':fﬁoss MOT KNOW/ HOW HE HAS BEEN CUT. THE INJURED MALE DOZS 22/05/2016)01:55:55][FCR34  [[71873 |
(NOT_KMOW HOW HE HAS BEEM CUT L L
AMB ARE EN ROUTE _|[22/05/2016][01:56:01][FcRas_ |[76731
WR1 10 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP (22/05/201€]jo1:56:51][FcR7_ |[76092
[WR4S8 At Scene |22/05/2016][01:56:54 |[ARLSVR1 ||[ARLSVR |
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR110 (ynmmeessy. __I[z2/05/2016)[01:57: 17 ][RV vE [ATRwAvE]
WR48 - BEEN FLAGGED DOWN FOR A MALE INJURED IN THE ALLEY WAY 22/05/2018)(01:57:19][FCrR7 76092
OPPOSITE UNIT 4.
|QADS - V/E ARE BEHIND AN AMB, 2 MINS FROM SCENE 22/05/2016||01:57:31][FCR7  |[76092
INFT NOW SAYING THAT THE MALE HAS BEEN STABBED IN THE ARM TWICE, |[22/05/2016|[01:57:43|[FCR34  ||71873
ONCE ON THE FOREARM AND ONCE IN THE BICEP B | e
I/ EEesiiibai e __|[22/05/2016|[o1:58:24[[Fcr34_ |[71873
INFT_NOW FLAGGING DOWN OFFICERS 22/05/2016][01:58:33][Fcr34 71873
E_ [22/05/2016][01:59:09][FCR6 _ |[76391
[WR110 At Scene |[22/05/2016][01:59:12][FcR7 __ |[76092
[- [22/05/2016][02:00:15][Fcra 76391 |
OSCAR1 TAG ADDED 22/05/2016([02:01:13|[FCR5 7624 |
VWR4B_WE HAVE BEEN TOLD THAT 8 YOUTHS \/ERE SEEN MAKING OFF IN __ ||22/05/2016)02:01:32||FcRe 76391 ||
QAOBAtSeene  22jo5/a0tefpaonas|amwa !ﬂ_m'»-"_%vs!
[VG - AMBIUPDATED WITH LOCATIONS __|22r0572018][02:02:06]FcR7 |re0vz ||
I - _|[22/05/2018][02:02:14][FcrRe 75351 ||
e s i = _|[22/05/2018)[02:02:22][Fcrs . |78301 ||
m B |22/05/2016([02:02:22 |[Fcrs 76391
ﬁ‘ """ __|22/05/2016l(02:02:22Fcre . |i78301 Il
_____|[22/05/2016][02:02:22]Fcrs 76391 ||
[5 DOOR SALOON VEL: NOT HELD |[22/05/2016]02:02:22][Fcrs |[76391
B O EIETARE) 22/05/2016][02:02:22|[FCRe 76391
22/05/2016[02:02:22|[FCre 76391
[ [22/05/201€][02:02:22|[Fcrs_|[76391
INS: HELD MOT EXPIRY { g |[22/05/2016][02:02:22|[FCR6__|[76391 |
| |22/05/2016][02:02:22][FcR6 __ |[76391 |
22/05/2016][02:02:22][FcRe__|[76391 |
L 22/05/2016[[02:02:22][FCR6__ |[76391
=¥ +¥ NQ REPORTS PRESENT *** 22/05/2016)(02:02:22][FcRe6 _ |[76391
22/05/2016[02:02:22][FcRs _ |[76391
[INSURANCE DETAILS AS AT 22/05/2016 22/05/2016/|02:02:38][FCR6 _ |[76391
__|[22/05/2016][02:02:38][FcrRe_ |[76391
[22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCR6 __|[76351 |
|22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCRreE 76391
|22/05/2016][02:02:38][FcRs 76391
Page 31

http://edestrmweflr.netr.ecis.police.uk/We bSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=yu... 23/06/2016



XS8R Report Page 6 of 11

22/05/2016|02:02:38]|Fcre 76391 |
22/05/2016|[02:02:38][FCR6 76391
[22/05/2016[02:02:38][FCR® 76391
22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCR6 76391
22/05/2016(02:02:38|FCR6 76391
22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCrR6 76391
22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCR6 76391
22/05/2016|[02:02:38|[FCRE 76391
22/05/2016|[02:02:38][FCR6 __|[76391
22/05/2016][02:02:38][FCR6 76391
22/05/2016[[02:02:38][FcR6___|[76301 |
_ l[z2s05/2016)[02:02:38]FcRE___ 76351 |
|[22/05/2016[02:02:38 [Fcre 763091 |
ANPR TAG ADDED |[22/05/2016[02:03: 10][FcrRe __|[76391
VG - VEH NO TRACE ATHENA |[22/05/2016|[02:03:15][FCR7 76092
[ |[22/05/2016[[02:03:23][FcRe__|[7e391 |
F |[22/05/2016][02:04:17][FcR6 76391 |
B |[22/05/2016][02:04:39]|[Fcra 75697
ANPR. CEEERBEEUR PN > > GRAYS AT 00:56HRS 22/05. 22/05/2016(02:04:39 |[FCR4 75697
NOTHING SINCE, - L
[ —|[22/05/2016|[02:04:39][Fcra 75697
WR45 - MALE HAS BEEN STABBED WILL ONLY GIVE HIS NAME AS (@i AND |[22/05/2016|[02:05:53|[Fcre 76391
REFUSING ALL OTHER DETAILS - HE IS SAYING HE FELL OVER - FEMALE WITH
HIM BLVD PARTNER IS CONFIRMING HE HAS BEEN
STABBED - HE IS NOW BEING TREATED BY THE AMB ON SCENE 22/05/2016(02:05:53][Fcr6 76391
VG - BOTH PEOPLE ON THAT VEH ARE A NO TRACE ON PNC 22/05/2016][02:05:58|[FCR7 76092 |
[THIS MALE WAS FOUND INSIDE THE LOUNGE BAR 22/05/2016[02:06:13][FCr6 76391 |
|THE PEOPLE INSURED HOWEVER ARE NOT YOUTHS [22/05/2016][02:06:14][FcrR7 76092 |
[ 22/05/2016][02:06:14|[FCr6 76391 |
WR48 - BY ZEBRA CROSSING BY THE ALLEYWAY BY TESCO. 22/05/2016[02:06:37][FCR6 76391 |
- 22/05/2016|{02:06:47|[FCr7 76092 |
- 22/05/2016||02:06:47|[FCR6 76391 |
WRA45 - INCIDENT HAS HAPPENED OUTSIDE BUT STAFF ARE NOT BEING 22/05/2016l[02:06:59|[Fcr7 76092
HELPFUL
[MALE RETURNED INSIDE TO THE LOUNGE BAR AFTER BEING STADGED ____|[22/05/2016|[02:07:20][Fcr7 78002
|LIC OFFCR TAG ADDED [22/05/201€|[02:07:22][FcRs_ |[7524
[AMNPR - VEH ADDED TO THE HOTLIST. —|[22/05/2016[02:07:32][Fcra 75697
[crOI TAG ADDED 22/05/2016|[02:08:35][FCR7 __ |[76092
[SOCO TAG ADDED - [22/05/2016[02:08:35 [Ferz— |l7s092
[c1D TAG ADDED |[22/05/201¢6][02:08:56][FCRe __|[76301
WR210 - MALE DOWN ALLEY WAY IN AND OUT OF CONSCIOUSNESS WiTH 22/05/2016|[02:10:08 [[FCR7 76092
SWELLING TO THE FACE
- 22/05/2016)|02:10:25|[FCR7 76092
WI384 NIGHT DC ARE 22/05/2016|(02:10:40][FcR7 __ |[76092
2 |[22/05/2016[02:10:44][FcR7__|[76092
[WR210 - MALE DOWN ALLEY WAY IS NOW COUGHING UP BLOOD |[22/05/2016][02:10:53][FCR7 [76092
: 22/05/2016|02:14:12|[FCR6___|[76391
WR110 - THREE CASUALTIES WITH VARIOUS WOUNDS TWO HAVE MINOR 22/05/2016|(02:14:39|[FCRS 7624
INJURY ONE WITH SIGNIFICANT INJURY SWELLING TO FACE AND A NUMBER
OF LACERATIONS
APPROX 30 - 40 OUTSIDE NO ONE TELLING US WHAT HAS HAPPENED 22/05/2016)[02:14:51|[FCRS __ |[7624
OI MILES - FAST TRACK ACTIONS 1. INCIDENT POTENTIALLY INVOLVES 22/05/2016[02:15:11 ||WEBNET |[2672
MU LTIPLE VICTIMS, EACH VICTIM TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR AND ASSESS THE
EXTENT OF VICTIM(S) INJURIES? ARE THEY LIFE
THREATENING? 2. ESTABLISH IF THERE ARE OTHER VICTIMS REQUIRING 22/05/2016[02:15:11 |[WEBNET |[2672
TREATMENT. 3. ANY VICTIM CONVEYED TO HOSPITAL TO BE ACCOMPANIED
BY A POLICE OFFICER, FOR ACCOUNT RECORDING AND
r |22/05/2016][02:15: 11 ][WEBNET [2672
Page 32

hitp://cdestrmwef1 r.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=yu... 23/06/2016



1y K geport Page 7 of 11

FORNSICS. SEIZE VICTIM(S) CLOTHING 4., ESTABLISH AND PRESERVE ANY

SCERYE, 5. SECURE AND VIEW ANY AVAILABLE CCTV 6. ESTASLISH AND

SEQRE ANY WITNESSES AND OBTAIN AND RECORD A FIRST

i — e ——

ACCOUNT. WHAT SEEN, WHO RESPONSIBLE, ANY DESCRIPTIONS. 7. IF 22/05/2016][02:15:11 |[WEBNET |pevy

WEARONS FOUND PRESERVE IN SITU AND GUARD IF AWAY FROM MAIN

SCEIE. 8. OBTAIN AND RECORD VICTIM(S) FIRST ACCOUNT. USE

BVWVIF AVAILABLE 9. HASTY H2H ON LINE OF SIGHT BUILDINGS 10, 22/05/2016//02:15:11 |WEBNET |67, |

INTELLIGENCE CHECKS ON KNOWN INDEX OR SUSPECTS, 11, |

ES TABLISH AND UPDATE ON HOW MANY SCENES THERE ARE AND | ! |

PLANS TO PRESERVE 12, PLEASE LOG OM THIS INCIDENT THE KNOWN 22/05/2018([02:15:11 [WEBNET 2672 |

VICTIMS, THEIR INJURIES AND WHETHER GOING TO HOSPITAL. [ |

WR.I10 - ONE AGGRIEVED PARTY [22/05/2016][02:15:50][FCRS___|[7624 |

H/ HAS A LCERATION TO HIS ARM WHERE HE HAS |[22/05/2016 [02 16:13[[FCRS 7624 ||

[EITHER BEEN SLASHED OR STABBED SUPERFICIAL INJURY _ I | S |

[8/S0 - 1O TRACE PHCE G o J[22/05/2016]02:17:19]FcRs |j760a I

Y/SUp - NO N ATHENA 122/05/2016ll02:18:14][FCRS __ |[7524 ||

B 22/05/2016][02:18:35][FCR5___ {76351 |

/RAY - MALE IN ALLEYWAY WILL BE CONVEYED THERE IS A LARGE QUANTITY ||22/05/2016][02: 18 55 |[FCRS 7624 ||

OF BLOOD IN THE ALLEYWAY THIS ARE WILL HAVE TO BE PRESERVED ; | .

WRAS - QUITE ALOT OF BLOOD IN THE ALLEV/AY - [MALE HAS DEEP WOUND  |[22/05/2016][02 19:25} FCRS 76391 |

TO_FACE - HE WILL BE GOING STRAIGHT TO HOSPITAL

WR210 - AVARE OF UPDATE UNIT TO REMAIN WITH PATIENT WILL LIAISE  |[22/05/2016][02:20:25 |[FCRS 7624

WITHN/T DC

[WR#8 - V/ILL REMAIN WITH PATIENT 22/05/2016|[02:21:18][FCRE  |[7624

[WR48 - WE ARE CURRENTLY 101 INTO AN ALLEYWAY THE OPPOSITE END OF 22/05/2016][02:21:46][FCRS 7624

[TESCO WHERE UNIT 4 IS

|REASON FOR PRINT: CID |22/05/2016/[02:24:04 |[WEBNET |[3452

INCIDENT PRINTED IN \VEBSTORM [22/05/2016][02: 2404 |[WEBNET |[3462

SI200 “UNDERSTAND THAT AN OFFICER 1S REQUIRED TO ATTEND HOSPITAL ||22/05/2016)[02: 22 28 llrcre 7624

WITH AGGRIEVED - N/T DC IS EN ROUTE TO SCENE WILL LIAISE WITH THEM

VIR210 -THERE IS A LARGE AREA COVERING THE BAR AREA WHICH IS IN 22/05/2016([02:25:36|[FCRS  |[7624

PROCESS OF BEING CLEANED UP , OUTSIDE, CAR PARK AREA, TESCO

ROUNDABOUT AND ALLEYWAY

VIRLI0 ~ HALF N/T UNITS TO REMAIN ON DUTY UNTIL FURTHER INSTRUCTION|[22/05/2016)[02: 26: 11 |IFchs [7624

FROM MYSELF L |

VG - HALF NIGHT OFFICERS AV/ARE [22/05/2016][02:26:20][FcRs__ |[7624

/1384 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016][02:27:25][FcRS__ |[76224 |

[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WI354 (S 1[22/05/2016][02:27:51][A1RWAVE |[AIRWAVE]

VR4S GRS 1L 5 COTNG 10 f oS L {85 [IOT CET LB IZ2/a572018)f02: 250/ |Fcns 7624 ]

|SCENEWIUL'UPDATE A5 TO WHICH HOSPITAL THEY i ' [ [ , f
VW/R48) VILL REMALN AT SCENE IN ALLETVIAY J22/05/201€lf02:25: 26| Fcrs. raoz |

|WR110 - HAVE PRESERVED THE SCENE AT THE REAR OF THE BAR ALTHOUGH |‘22,/05/201€1‘02: 1:54”?@5 7624 ||

MOP HAVE BEEN THROUGH THIS AREA WE HAVE ALSO PRESERVED TiE , . ' _F

ALLEYWA i | | i

{51190 - AWARE . ) 122/05/2018[02:34:32][FcRs 7624 f

[WR48 - HAVE BEEN INTO SCENE AS 1 AM ATTEMATING TO COVER BOTH Ehos 22/05/201&1 02:37:51|[FCrRs 7824

[OF THE SCENE SINGLE CREWED

[PC MAJOR - EN ROUTE WITH AGGRIEVED TO BDGH |22/05/2016][02:38:22|[FCR5 _ |[7624

R4S - TTENDING BDGH WITH INJURED PART gD 22/05/2016{(02:38:55|[FCR5  |[7624

REMAINING ON SCENE

WR48 - MALE HAS LOST CONSCIOUSNESS [22/05/2016][02:41:25][FcRs__ ||7624

SI190 - ACKD - IS THERE AN INDICIATION OR MENTION OF LIFE 22/05/2016(/02:41:54|[FCRS ~ |[7624

THREATENING INJURIES

WR48 - PARAMEDIC ARE NOT SURE BUT POTENTIALLY LIFE THREATENING __ |[22/05/2016][02:42 41 |[FCRE [7624

MESSAGE SENT TO Wi384 22/05/2016|[02:42:54][cTC [CADSVR

SI190 - ACKD FOR UNIT TO KEEP ME UPDATED ON HIS CONDITION 22/05/2016][02:42:59|[FCR5 __ |[7624

WI1921 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016[02:44:40][FCRS 7624

[WI921 At Scene 22/05/2016|{02:44:41|[FCRS 7624

MOBILIS ATION MESSAGE SENT TO WIS21 (3462 BECKETT 22/05/2016][02:45:07 |[AIRWAVE |[AIRW AVE

QAO8 Not at Inc. Locn. 22/05/2016/02:47:14][ARLSVR1 |[ARLSVR

|WR48 - TA AT BDGH 22/05/2016[[02:48:27][FcRs__|[7624

f I 1 i f 1

Page 33

http://cdcstrmwcflr.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebSTORI\'ﬁ\Iet"IsrReport.aspx’?SessionId:yu... 23/06/2016



1 Sk Report

Page 8 of 11

Page 34

- TA AT BDGH 22/05/2016|02:49:56 ||[FcR5 _ [l7624
IF VICTIM HAS LIFE THREATENING INJURIES 1 X OFFICER TO 22/05/2016[02:51:52 |[WEBNET |[2672
REMAIN WITH VICTIM(S) AT ALL TIMES INCLUDING IN THE AMB WHILST IN
TRANSIT, AND AT THE HOSPITAL. 2. REQUEST INJURY
DETAILS/PROGNOSIS ON LIFE EXPECTANCY, ARE INJURIES LIFE 22/05/2016{[02:51:52 ||WEBNET |[2672
THREATENING? 3. KEEP STORM UPDATED ON VICTIM CONDITION - IS
SURVIVAL EXPECTED? 4. REQUEST PRE OP BLOOD SAMPLE. 5, OBTAIN
AMy VICTIM ACCOUNT OR DYING DECLARATION. RECORD VERBATIM AND USE|[22/05/2016|[02:51:52 |[WEBNET |[2672
BV IF AVAILABLE, 6. OFFICER AT HOSPITAL TO REMAIN WITH VICTIM AT ALL
[ TIMES 7. SUBJECT TO MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS
AGREEING THAT IT WILL NOT HARM THE VICTIM; SEIZE VICTIM 22/05/2016|[02:51:52][WEBNET |[2672
CLOTHING/JEWELLERY/PERSONAL BELONGINGS PHOTOGRAPHS AND BODY
MAP OF INJURIES SWAB HANDS AND OTHER SKIN AREAS CONTACTED BY B
SUSPECT (EEK WET THEN DRY) SETZE AMS BEDDING (IF USED) - DO MOT 22/05/2016|[02:51:52 |[WEBNET |[2672
TAKE AN AMBULANCE OFF THE ROAD OR ANY VITAL EQUIPMENT HOSP MUST
REYAIN ANY BODY PARTS/FLUIDS ENSURE OFFICERS HAVE A
FULL COMPLIMENT OF EXHIBIT BAGS LARGE AND SMALL/GLOVES/EEK KIT 22/05/2016|[02:51:52 |[WEBNET |[2672
WET AND DRY
@SSAGE SENT TO WI384 (GRERSNGNERRED ||22/05/2016][02:53:08][cTc_[caDsVR
[MESSAGE SENT TO WR210 (Rinenusiesan |[22/05/2018][02:54:55][cTC____|[cADSVR
MESSAGE SENT TO WR45 (e |22/05/2016[02:54:55][cTc__|[caDSVR
WR48 - HAVE MANAGED TO GET DETAILS OF INJURED PARTY (BEESRUMNS)  |[22/05/2016[02:56:32|[FCRS 7624
[MESSAGE SENT TO WR4S (SRR 22/05/2016|[02:56:55][CTC |lcaDsvr
[A/SUP - NOGEISSRIRERS ON PNC 22/05/2016][02:58:14|[FCRS __|[7624
WR110 - THERE IS CCTV CAMERA WHICH COVERS THE AREA THIS BELONGS |[22/05/2016|[02:58:39 |[FCRS 7624
|TO HALO SALON WHICH IS NEXT DOOR TO LOUNGE BAR
[MESSAGE SENT TO WR110 (enauuiik [22/05/2018][02:59:55][cTC_ |[cADSVR |
fBRmER MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP |[22/05/2018][03:02:47|[FcR7__|[75092
(SRR Scene [22/05/2018][03:02:49][FcR7 ~ |[76092
[MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO (75947) GrNGRRmANER |[22/05/2016][03:03: 13][AIRWAVE|[AIRWAVE
B Mot ot 1nc. Locn, [[22/05/2018][03:03:17][ARLSVR T |[ARLSVR
MESSAGE SENT TO WR210 (GREnRiNEEDR |[22/05/2016€][03:05:17][cTC CADSVR
MESSAGE SENT TO WR45 (RSN _|[22/05/201¢|[03:05:17][cTC CADSVR
A/SUP - TELEPHONE NUMBER FORGRSSRUaNRaED € BT |[22/05/2016][03:06:59][FcrR5 __ |[7624
WITH BOTH VICTIMS OF THIS JOB NOW (THE MALE WITH |[22/05/2016][03:07:16 |[FCR7 76092
HEAD INJURY AND STAB WOUND VICTIM)
IMESSAGE SENT TO WR46 (QEmSasmmemg B —_|[22/05/2016][03:07:138][CTC lcapsvr
5 - _|[22/05/2018|[03:09:05|[Fcr7 76092
(/342 - WILL TAKE EXHIBIT BAGS, GLOVES AND EEK KIT TO HOSPITAL [22/05/2018|[03:09:49][FcR7 __ |[75092
MESSAGE SENT TO WR110 (RSasmnes [22/05/2016][03:10:21][cTC [cADSVR
: 22/05/2016|(03:11:50|[FcR7 __ |[76092
|#/R210 - CID OFFICER FROM LOUGHTON ENROUTE TO HOSPITAL 22/05/20186][03:12:29][FcrR7 _ |[76092
REASON FOR PRINT: WI384 22/05/2016}|03:15:37 |[WEBNET |[75559
INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM 22/05/2016][03:15:38][WEBNET |[75559
W42 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 22/05/2016][03:18:05|[FCR7__ |[76092
@BILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WJ42 GNSHENERD /1. (AEResnalll®®|(22/05/2016|[03:18:30 [[alRwAVE|AIRWAVE
ELS RECHECK ANPR FOR SUSPECT VEH ACTIVITY 22/05/2016][03:20:47 |[WEBNET |[2672
[VG - ANPR ASKED 7O VIEW [22/05/2016][03:20:50][FCR7 76092 |
Transfer To FIR - BD From Terminal FCR7 Control l|22/05/2016|[03:21:05][FCrR7 76092 |
Transfer Accepted At Terminal FCR7 For Control |[22/05/2016][03:21:06 |[FCR7 76092
SI377 TASKED WITH INTEL CHECKS ON VEH AND INSURED DETAILS |[22/05/2016][03:23:51 |[wEBNET |[2672
E ||22/05/2016|[03:24:45]|[FcrR7  |[76092
WR 110 - SPOKEN TO CSM AND DUE TO THE WEATHER AND NO EXACT SCENE |[22/05/2016|[03:26:39|[FcR7 __ |[76092
KNOWN THEY HAVE ASKED THAT WE DO AN AREA SEARCH IN SURROUNDING
AREAS TO LOOK FOR WEAPONS THEN SCENES CAN BE STOOD
DOWN ||22/05/2016[03:26:39|[FCR7 76092
- [[22/05/2016][03:27:13][Fcr7 76092
51190 AWARE OF THE ABOVE |l22/05/2016)[03:27:20|[FcR7 __ |[76092
r I I [ [

http://cdcstrmwcflr.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebSTORi\fNet/IsrReport.aspx?SessionId:yu,.. 23/06/2016




ISRReport Page 9 of 11
L |l22/0572016]|03:27:27]|FcR7 |re0en
DOCTORS STILL SAYING POTENTIALLY LIVE THREATENING DUE  ||22/05/2016][03:28:54 |[FCR7 76092
TO S$:VERE HEAD INJURY AND SEVERAL BROKEN BONES IN FACE, HE IS
GQIiG FOR A CT SCAN SOON.
SILS) - IN REGARDS TO LATEST UPDATE FOR SCENE TO BE KEPT ON UNTIL  ||22/05/20186][03:29: 15 |lrcRy 76092
WE K¥NOW EXTENT OF THE INJURIES
L _|[22/05/2018][03:36:13 |[FcRe 75697 |
AN PR~ NO HITS WITHIN ESSEX TODAY APART FROM THE ONE ABOVE WHICH |[22/05/2016)[03:37:32|[FcRa 75697 |
WA SBEFORE THE INC. VEH IS ON THE HOTLIST SO WILL FLAG UP SHOULD IT
ACTIATE ANY CAMERAS. HAVE ALSO CHECKED THE |
NATIONAL ANPR WITH NO TRACE. [22/05/2016][03:37:32][FcRa__| 75697 |,
, |
WI22( Not at Inc. Lacn, ) |22/05/2016[03:37:52|[ARLSVR1 ‘_',MD\I__S_\,{R_'|
— - — — e e e !
[WRAL- BLOOD ON THE FLOOR DOWRN THE ALLEVVIAY. CAl Ve T 122/05/2016|[03:38:05|[FCR7 76092 ||
lcouniciL awarE. l ! I
[WR 210 Not at Inc. Locn. 122/05/2016][03:38:18][ARLSVRL [ARLSVR ]|
i

[WR110 Not at Inc, Locn,

__|i22/05/2016

03:33:28]lARLSVR1 |[ARLSVR |

FEJ‘TSBW - I HAVE SEARCHED ATHENA FOR THE VEHICLE SEEN TO B2 [22/05/2016]l03:35:35][wEEN=T |[2931
USEDBY THE SUSPECTS (HOTED AT 0201 HOURS ON THE INCIDENT), THIS ||
IWAS A NEGATIVE SEARCH. I HAVE ALSO SEARCHED THE TWO
[ﬂm‘f@ DRIVERS FROM THE INSURANCE WHO ARE ALSO NEGATIVE ON  |[22/05/2016|[03:39:39 || WEBNET |[2951
ATHENA.
[ ALSO SEARCHED THE ADDRESS WHERE THE VEHICLE 1S REGISTERED £ [22/05/2016][03:41:32 |[WEBNET |[2931
INSURED. THIS WAS ALSO NEGATIVE O ATHENA,
|VG - COUMCIL CALLED RE BLOOD [22/05/201€][03:42:54][FcRi0_ 72146 |
I AM _UNABLE TO ACCESS THE LEGACY INTELLIGENCE SYSTEM, ||22/05/2016][03:43:03][wEBNET 2931
WR45 Not at Inc. Locn. [22/05/2016][03:43:59][ARLSVR1 |[pRLSVR
MESSAGE SENT TO WJ42 (ANSNEey _____=2/05/2016|[03:44:a7|[cTC [cADSVR
WR48 ot at Inc. Locn, g - =~ B |[22/05/201€][03:45:41 |[ARLSVR1 |[ARLSVR
WR110 - SCENE HAS BEEN STOOD DOWN |[22/05/2016][03:51:46][FcR7_ |[76092
E [22/05/2016][03:55:00][FcR6 __ |[76391 |
W42 - TA AT HOSPITAL 22/05/2016|(03:55:09[[FCR6 _ |[76391 |
|QA08 02 - Available |22/05/2016|[03:56:49][FcRs__|[7e301 |
(EERESRRRESIBSED R/O OF THE VENICLE 1S 11O TRACE O P, [22/05/2016][03:58:22|[WEBNET 2931
TP IS KNOWN ON PNC  [122/05/2016][04:05:42|[WEBNET |[2931
IPAND PNC SHOWS HIS HOME ADDRESS AS 5 J
- L S
_‘j'iz_/_éé/_z@l 6lfo2:05:42, [wesNET |2931 ]
| | | | |
122/05/201€][04:12:57|[Fcrs__ |l76351 ||
BASILDON HOSP ______Iyosz0ielheizaa)Fers |7ess: |
- ___ liz2/05/2018)o%:13.48]Fcre |7e381 |
MALE HAS HAD A CT SCAN JUST AWAITING RESULTS, ||22/05/2016][04:14:02][FcRs |78391 |
W42 At Scene |{22/05/2018|[04:38:21[FcCrRe __ |[76391
[w342 02 - Available [22/05/2016][04:38:26][FCrs (76391
I HAVE SENT 2 X URGENT PND REQUESTS IN RELATION TO THE MALE AND [22/05/2016 04:39:33(|WEBNET |[2931
FEMALE WHO ARE INSURED ON THE SUSPECT VEHICLE. I HAVE ASKED FOR
THE RESULTS TO BE PASSED T (NIGHT |
DI) ANDGIRENSSNENEID. =/ R LY TURN GRAYS DI). [22/0572016][04:35:33](WeBNET |2931
REASON FOR PRINT: CID 22/05/2016([04:47:50 |[WEBNET |[3462
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM 22/05/2016][04:47:50 ||WEBNET |[3452
|SILVER TAG ADDED J[22/05/2016][05:02:38][FcRa___ |71
YR4S - PRIOR TO SCENES BEING STOOD DOWN, AREA SEARCH OF CAR PARK |[22/05/2016|[05:47:32 |[WEBNET 73558
BEYOND SCENE COMPLETED. SMALL BLACK PRADA HANDBAG LOCATED
CONTAINING BANK CARD IN THE NAME (EEMSMMID THIS WAS BY
ITHE BUSHES AT THE FAR END OF THE CAR PARK. BOOKED INTO PROPERTY  ||22/05/2016)|05:47 :32][WeBNeT 73854
WI921 02 - Available [122/05/2016][05:50:57 |[Fcre 76391
' '22/05/2016 05:53:52 [WEBNET |[73854

Page 35

http://ed cstrmwcflr.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?SessionId=yu... 23/06/2016



[ Sk Report

Wi45 - VICTIM LOCATED WITHIN VENUE GAVE DETAILS O

i’
INSISTED HE HAD

*FALLEN OVER.' MALE WITH HIM REFUSED DETAILS

Page 10 of 11

EXTEPT FOR GEERSaai® = A F wIT HO GOT A LITTLE 22/05/2016 WEBNET (|73854
JAYSTERICAL WHEN HE TOLD US HE!

COULD NOT
REMEMBER HER OWN NUMBER AND SO GAVE US HER MOTHERS - 22/05/2016 WEBNET |[73854
[SLVER TAG DELETED ][22/05/2016 [WEBNET |[2037
[WH210 02 - Available |[22/05/2016 FCR6 76329 |

WR4S - BWV FOOTAGE DOWNLOADED - 2 PARTS. LABELLED AS CHAFFORD
L-CUNGE INCIDENT, FOOTAGE INCLUDES SCENE INSIDE VENUE, ACCOUNT BY
VICTIM AND WITNESS

22/05/2016

WEBNE] 73854

[\NRuo 02 - Available

[[22/05/2018[06:19:

FCR6 | 76328

I\Nl384 At Scene

[[22/05/2016][06:22:11

|FCR11

[[71150

WI384 02 - Available [[22/05/2016 FCR11  [[71180
|VVR48 02 - Available [22/05/2016 FCR6 76329

WITH HIM ONCE WE HAVE ANSWERED SOME MORE QUESTIONS WITH
REGARD TO WHAT HAS HAPPENED OVERNIGHT. AS YET IT IS NOT

B9 STILL WAITING FOR RESULTS OF CT SCAN, PATIENT IS 22/05/2016 FCRE 76329
COonCIOUS AND CHATTING. HE HAS REFUSED TO HAVE HIS HANDS SWABS
FOR FORENSICS AND HIS INITIAL ACCOUNT IS THAT HE DOESNT
[KNOW WHAT HAS HAPPENED. WE HAVE HANDED OVER 10 E/T. |[22/05/2016][06:43:45][FcRe 76329
KRS 02 - Available |[22/05/2016][06:48:19][FcRe__|[76329 |
[WR45 02 - Available |[22/05/2016][07:12:34][FCRE [76329
[Status changed Manually: Cleared- >Awaiting CRNo/MG11/DV1 . [[22/05/2016 [Fcre 76329
[WP15- NO SCENE, NOTHING FOR CS ~ |i22/05/2016 |weBNET 75487
SOCO TAG DELETED [[22/05/2016 [WEBNET |[75487
REASON FOR PRINTM(MIT REVIEW ||22/05/2016|[08:05:07 |[WEBNET |[1870 |
INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM - B J[22/05/2016][08:05:07|[WEBNET |[1870
REASON FOR PRINT : G 22/05/2016((09:08:21 |[WEBNET |[579
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM [22/05/2016 WEBNET |[579
CRpRErSRB- 1 AM THE ET DUTY DL 1 HAVE READ THE INCIDENT AND THE  |[22/05/2016 WEBNET |[579
NIGHT DUTY BOOK AND NOTE THAT THE FAST TRACK ACTIONS SET BY g
RSN T 0215 AND 0251 ARE STILL CURRENT AND
RELEVANT; IS INVESTIGATING THIS TODAY AND I WILL LIASE ||22/05/2016 WEBNET |[579

E CLEAR AND THERE HAS BEEN NO ASSISTANCE FROM WITNESSES OR STAFF. ”22/05/2016

19)|wesNET |[579

Page 36

WR52 - PATIENTEBEREISEENHAS BEEN CONFIRMED AS NOT HAVING LIFE 22/05/2016[{09:39:05||FCR6
THREATENING INJURIES, HE DOES HOWEVER HAVE MULTIPLE INJURIES TO

HIS FACE AND IS GOING TO BE TRANSFERRED TO

BROOMFIELD HOSPITAL, WE HAVE BEEN AUTH TO STAND DOWN IN REGARDS ||22/05/2016 FCR6 76329
TO THAT. PARTNER IS GOING TO REMAIN WITH HIM AND WILL BE OUR

POIMT OF CONTACT SHOULD BE NEED ANYTHING.

[PARTNER IS D CONTACTABLE ONESETRIRSINGD 22/05/2015 5|[Fcre 76329
LIVING AT s i
[OSCAR1 TAG DELETED |22/05/2016 [Fcr2 270
FURTHER CALL FROM AN ANON MALE WHO STATES THAT HE HAS HEARD 22/05/2016 FCR34  |[6465
THROUGH A FRIEND OF A FRIEND THAT MAY BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR THIS STABBING. HE IS AGED BETWEEN 19 AND 22

YEARS, SHORT WITH DARK HAIR. INF DID NOT KNOW AN ADDRESS FOR THE |[22/05/2016 FCR34  |l6465
MALE AND STATED THAT HE THINKS HE DRIVES Al NO OTHER

DETAILS KNOWN BY INF,
[Transfer To FIR - BD From Terminal FCR34 Control [22/05/2016 FCR34  |l6465
[FOR INFO OF FURTHER CALL [22/05/2016 FCR34  |l6465
I ransfer Accepted At Terminal FCR7 For Control 22/05/2016 FCR7 172144
MALE ALSO DECLINED ALL HIS DETAILS AND PHONE NUMBER - NO PHONE  |[22/05/2016 FCR34  |j6465
NUMBER HAS COME UP ON DS2000.

VG - WI211 - CID DS MADE AWARE OF INC. 22/05/2016|[14:24:26 |[FCR7 72144
INPUT FROM OIC ||22/05/2016 [HqcBes |[76779
Reference: 42/67794/16 ADDED BY ATHENA OPERATOR 22/05/2016 |WEBNET2|[ATHENA
Referrence: 42/67802/16 ADDED BY ATHENA OPERATOR 22/05/2016|[17:02:28||WEBNET2|[ATHENA
l I

http ://edestrmwef1 r.netr.ecis.police.uk/WebSTORMNet TsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=yu...

23/0672016



1>k Report Page 11 of 11
|CRY TAG DELETED |22/05/20186[17:06:02 [|HQcess 76775
EE!E Resulted (BD DCMR) Disposal Code: C, , , , , 22/05/2016(|21:21:21 IFCRS |6358
INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON RESULT 22/05/2018||21:21:21 |[FCRS “_[63 5:8
— e ——

]UBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM:NO [22/05/2016|[21:21:21][FCR5 6358
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO 22/05/2016[21:21:21 |[FCRS 6358
[RE(QRD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT:NO 22/05/2016[21:21:21][FCR5 6355 |
e ——————

\VIQIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THEY REQ NOT, OR IMPRACTICAL):NO _ |[22/05/2016|[21:21:22][FCR5 6358 |
[PREVIOUS DISPOSAL CODE(S) ;-C [22/05/2016 23:12:43IHQCB505U75873 |
_——— i

\Tnema CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Theme: CRIME RELATED 22/05/2016]|23:12:43 || HQCB505S|[76873
[Quslifiers CHANGED - PREV VALUE(S) OF Quzlifiers: WV EAPONS [22/05/2018][23:12:43 HQCBS0S|[76873 |
ICRO! TAG ADDED |22/05/2016 23:12;43”Hqc5503fi§873 I
{Dispsal Code: 'C' 1122/05/2016][23:13:31 HacBsos|76s73 [.'-

[Arrested: Cautioned: Reported: —_|22/05/2016][23:13:31 [Hacesos]7es73 ||
[Offiter Dealin [22/G5/2016([23:13:31 |[HQCB50S EF”’
\Qu2lfisrs, ALCOHOL RELATED,LIC PREMS RELATED,VWEAROMNS 122/05/2018)[23:13:31][HQCB505 |[758 73 |
[EP-20160522-0119 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |:22/05/2016][23:13:31][HQCB555 [[7e8 73 ||
INCOMPLETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON DISPOSAL 22/05/2016][23:13:31][HQCB505 76873 |
[OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM VICTIM NO 122/05/2016][23:13:31][HqcBs05 76873
[PERFORM HOUSE TO HOUSE ENQS:NO 1122/05/2016][23:13:31][HqCB505 76873
[RECORD DETAILS FOR CRIME COMPLAINT 1O (22/05/2016|[23:13:31|[HQCB505 [76873 |
[VICTIM SEEN PERSONALLY (UNLESS THoy REQ NOT, OR IMPRACTICAL):MO _[22/05/2018][23:13:31 |[HQCB505 76873
REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING |[23/05/2016][09:09:41 |[WEBNET [72594
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM __](23/05/2016][09:05:42 | wEBNET [72594
[Reference: 42/68208/16 ADDED BY ATHEINA OPERATOR 123/05/2016|[16:38:34][WEBNET2|[ATHENA |
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING S _______|s1yos72016][09:35: 10][wesRET 72504 ]
INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM B 31/05/2016|[09:35:10][WEBNET |[72594
REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING 102/06/2016|[15:24:02|[WEBNET |[72594
INCIDENT PRINTED IN WEBSTORM |l02/06/2016][15:24:02 [[weeneT [[72504 |
EP-20160522-0119 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:WEBNET |l08/06/2016|[12:14:05 |[WEBNET |[72594
£P-20160522-0119 PRINTED AT WORKSTATION:DBYS -> 42PR301985-XEROX-]|17/06/2016]22:04:53 o5 (1664

7845 on MOCPRINTLR (from 42WR304937) in ssssion 15 | J

[Reason for Print:FOR MG11 |17/06/2016][22:04:53][DB7S _ |[1654
{REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING 123/06/2016 WEBNET2|[72594
[INCIDENT PRINTED IN V/ESSTORM 123/06/20 16| ' [|
INCIDENT WAS EMAILED TO NS 23/05/2016)[0 !
!!-r,zsss,t.c-e: —Il'ZB/O-E,QGlS' _!
[REASON FOR PRINT: LICENSING Ji23/08/2015 4][wEBNET2)72554 ||

EIEHCIDENT PRINTED In WEBSTORM

123/08/2018])

Page 37
http: //'Cdcstrmwcflr.netr.ecis.police.uk./WebSTORMNet/IsrRepo1‘t.asp.\‘?SessionId=_\'u... 23'06/2016

T | TS
‘.'-.-:n“::lzdr-/?.:S‘L;— ) 1




Page 38



Police Recorded Visits
1% January 2016 — 1% June 2016

Page 39



Page 40



TYNOSY3d SIH 3NIVLEO 1SN SYH AQIFY NIHJILS "SHIOVNYW LNVLSISSV SIH 40 INO LVHL STLVLS HONNOD.O HiN ‘INYN AT WIH MINX 49v1S 4v8 JHL 40 H109
ANV a3dIND3Y SY IW YO FONIQIT SIH AIONAOYd 3H ‘30110d FHL SY IWIL FNVYS THL 1V STSINTH THL LV QIAIMHY HONNOD.O NVAY 'Sdd "¥3DI440 DNIONIOIT
081V A8 UPIOTFHO F43M SUVLIA SIH 318V IVAY 390V8 SIH FAVH LNAIQ 3H ATLYNNLAIOANN "SONINIAT AVAHNLYS ANy Avardd sydom oHm Il NvwHood
3INO AINO MON SI Z¥IHL IONTH "NOILYOOT SIHL 1V ONIMIOM ¥IONOTON SI 39ave SIH IAVH LNAIJ LYHL NYWH0O0d FHL ‘LISIA SHLNOW 1SV ONIMO 1104

wdoz:te

910¢/S0/0¢

"ONILIIN ¥ HOJ AVAOL WA00'SL LV NI ONINOD SE ANV ONINHJOW SIHL 3N a3LOVINOD SYH HONNOOD.O NVYAY ™" 31v¥AadN 210¢/50/9¢

"ISINTHd SHL HLIM NIAVL

39 OL 033N LYHL Sd3LS SSNJSIA OL W LOVINOD HONNOD.O NYAY LVYHL INVIHO4WI ATaNTELXT SI Lt SW3T90dd 3HL 4O INO0S ANV LNJAIONI IHL HLIM 31va
0L dN WIH 1H9NOE avH | HONOHLTY LvHL WiH 0L aaNividx3 + [ S' AQ13¥ NIATLS 04 ¥39NNN INOHJI13L LOVINOD V "ISINTHd THL LV ONINHOM
39 Y3ONOT ON ATNOM HONNOD.O NVAY LYHL ANV SSINISNE IHL OLNI ASNOW 40 INNOWY LSYAY LNd SYH 3H 'Sdd ANV ¥3G10H JONIDIT ISINTHd IHL INOD3d
01 ONIA1ddY ONIFF ATLHOHS aTNOM ANY JONIDIT IVNOSHId SIH 404 d317ddV SYH 3H 1vHL IW O1 d3.1V1S AQI3d NIATLS "SIHL ONIOAd 39 LON QINOHS 3H

1VHL WIH AIWHOANI | '3SINTYd IHL Ad A1LO3HIA AIAOTdNT NIFE avH NYANHOOAd IHL O1 dv3ddY aTNOM LI '31G0W SIH NO LI 40 AJdOD ¥ MOHS O1 319V SYM LNg
3ONION SIH LSOTAVH IH LYHL Q31V.LS avH NYWHI0O0d IHL “LISIA NOSINIE dO JHL NO IONZOIT SIH ONIAVYIdSIA LON SYM NYWJOOd 3HL '31va OL dN LON SYM
907 1301 IHL "ISINTHd THL 40 YOVE FHL 1V VHIWYD ALDD ON ‘'SHYILSOd ST ADONITIVHO ON  '910Z AV ;02 IHL 40O LISIA IHL NO ANNOL 3H3M LVYHL 3ON3DIT
3SINTY JHL 40 STHOVYIEE ONIMOTI04 IHL WiH O1 1NO dILNIO [ "'IONIDNT ISINTHd FHL HONOYHL NV IM "SIHL 40 SSINSNOIYIS 40 AGITE N3A3LS GIWHOANI |
'SVYM 1l 1YH1 J31V1S 3H ANV LO3HH0D

SYM WILSAS IHL NO FWIL IHL 41 HO3L IHL AIHSY | 'WVES L0 ANV WVZP L0 'WV6Z L0 AIAYIS IHIM SHNIFA "MNOH TYNINYIL HIFHL ¥314Y IWIL SIHL ONI-™INA LSvd
JAYIS OL ONINNILNOD FHIM 44V1S 1VHL AILON I'IAISNI MOVE IWN0D VIS V ONIIYIN NIIS 39 G1N0J 3TVIN ANO HONOHLTY 3SINTMd IHL JAISNI LYVLS LON
ala 1HOId IHL "ONINIAT JHL 40 ALDD IHL AIMOHS OHM HOFL 3HYMIHOS SIH NI 371V 3H "ALOD 3HL 338 OL QaXSY | 'A3dNCNINI39 AVH JH LVYHL 3¥VMYNN
AT3L31dWOD SYM ANV V9 IHL OLNI MOVE INVD 3TVIN INO "LHOI4 IHL NI GIHNCNE FHIM SHINO0LSND FHL 40 FFHHL MAVd "D 3HL NI ONINIAT 11V ANNOAEY
ONIDONYH N339 dVH STV NYISY 40 dNOYD V¥ LYHL Q3LVLS 3H "MYVd YvD 3HL Ni 3AISLNO AANSNI LHOI4 V ONIAYIT I¥IM 317d03d SY "ONISOTO JdIM ATHL

SY NI Q3MOT1VY 39 LON ATNOM IH LYHL GIWHOLNI SYM 3H FSINTHd 3HL OL AHLNA NivO OL d31dL 3TVIN V¥ NFHM VL 'XOHddY TLNN T13M LNIM ONINIAT IHL
‘NI SNOY LVd H3HLO dIMOTTV 3H A3103dX3 NVHL d3M3I4 SYM S1S3NO 40 43GNNN FHL 3SNYD38 ANY dIM008 SYM ALIVd AVAHLYIG V 'LHOIN LYHL 3DUVHO NI
SYM NVAY LYH1 d31V1S IH ‘GINIddVH LYHM 40 LNNODJV SIH ¥Od4 dIXSY | "INZAIDONI IHL 40 SSANSNOIYAS IHL dISSTHLS ANY WIH HLIAM LNIQIONI INJO3H IHL
HONOYHL NVY | '3N OL 3M0dS ANV ISININd IHL OL 3NV OHM AdIFd NIATLS G31OVINOD N3HL 34VLS "440 d3INTNL SYM INOHJ SIH ANV HHOM LV SYM NVAYL
1VHL 3N AIWHOINI ASINTHd IHL LY 44VLS "HONNOD.O NVAY Sdd ANV Hid 3HL HLIM LOVINOD IHNVIN ANV AHL OL AVQOL Hv8 IONNOT IHL A3 LISIA ONISNIOIN

wdoo:ST

910¢/S0/S¢

'SYIDIF40 OL ONMOOT SYM LI MOH GINYIONOD SdvHYId SYM "SYINOLSND SIH 40 INOS 40 FUNLYN AAMOY IHL HLIM A31dNI20THd

dv3addy aid LNg "INAd13H AYIA SYM Sdd TTOHM THL NO "WiH OL ONIDNIOIT A9 dn d399v1d N33d avH any [ SYM OHM ONINIAT LYHL INO ANV ONITv3a
40 @3193dSNS STTYW OML GINNVE AVH AFHL LVHL A31VLS Sdd (ATYNOH) ATHYINDIY S13UO0L FHL ONINOTIHO 34V AJHL LV¥HL dALV1S QYH IH'SAA OL SIHL

Lnd 01 379V LON F4IM ANV JAVAT OL AVH SHIDI440 AILVIFINN LINIAIONI NY OL INA 'SYISNIJSIA TAMOL H3dVd THL 40 dOL NO INAISTY FLIHM V SYM ToTHL
1VH1 Q3yv3ddy 11 ANV S137101 40 FAVYIN IYIM SHOTHD “3AISLNO ONIMOWS NIIS NOSHI INO "$319V1L HOOALNO IAVH ATHL IHIHM SISINIHd 40 INOXA

1V SI Y3¥Y ONDIOWS 'STT9VL NO NIIS S.ALDWT M3 ¥V AINO ANV NYI10 A3¥YIddY SISINTHd THL ‘a3HINOIY NIHM ALDD TLVHILO HLOG NYD HONNOD,O ¥N ANY
AQ3IY NIATLS "OIV SYM ALOD ‘NMOA ONIANVLS SYM TH SV Sdd M3N HIANN S:£2 ¥IAC OL NOISSINGY ONLLIWIT 39 QTNOM ATHL LYHL 031V1S HONNOD.O ¥ ‘dn
SYM ¥31S0d §Z 3ONITIVHO V ANV SNOSHId 9V YIANN HLIM SINSSI INTHYddY ON THIM IHIHL "a3SITvad 3H SY NOOS SV dN LNd SYM 11 "dnN ¥Ovd LI LNd OL
@3711v4 @vH ANV 4321440 DNIONIOIT OL LISIA ¥ 30439 ONIHLINOS ONIMOTIHO SYM IH NIHM LI GIAOW AVH IH A3NIVIdXT SdA ANV LISIA 40 FWIL LY AIAVIASIa
1ON SYM ZONIOITIHL "IINIDIT IHL 40 NOILIANOD ¥ LON SI SIHL "AVAUNLYS ANV AVAIYd WIHL 3SN ATNO ATHL SY INISTHd 44Y.LS HOOd ON TYIM THIHL
"LNIAIONI LYHL DONIYNA LNISTHd LON SYM IH TANIVIdXT 3H "LISIA LSY14N0 JONIS

@3¥¥NO20 AVH LYHL INIAIONI SNOIMIS FHL OL ANA YOTHD YHLXT NV ONIIVN IH¥IM IM QINIVIAXT SYM LI ANV STLANIW S NIHLIM GINENLTY HONNOD.O ¥
"ATLYOHS AYIA YOVE 38 A1NOM ANV LNO

a3ddOd QvH 1NQ * IOYVHO NI SYM HONNOD,0 NVAY Sda FHL A31VLS OHM v 3HL 1V N -V S J043GNIN ¥V OL IN0dS SHF0I440(a34H8N000
SIHL MOH MONMY LNOG ) LINISTHd THIM SHIDIHH0 LSTHM SSYIO V 4vIHE O1 IDVNYIN AId ASHL HONOHLTV * 3XNLYN 009 a34vaddY NIVOY LNd ' AAMOY
3LIND I¥IM MOANIM LNOYHH IHL OL ¥Y3IN 31aVL V 1V dNOYD HIDHUVYT V "ATANTIYEL ANY SLIHIdSACOD NI LNT ‘ILYDIXOLNI ILIND SYM TH HIVHOTIIHM V NI S
ANY @379vSIa SI 3H '3LIS SYITTFIAVHL 3NV SWIHDTId LYIAITOL NMONX SI OHM VA INO ANV dva IHL LY OML STV ¥3Q10 IIHHL 1SV 1Y HLIM dNOYD 39V
GZ-0Z ATLSOW 38 OL @3¥VIddV ASHL "INIST™d SNOSHI 0L LNOFY AILON ATIVILINI '9L/G0/62 NO SHHZLLZ 1V ¥vd IDONNOTIHL GIANILLY SHIDI440 GIWHOLINA

wdzT:Te

9102/S0/6¢

s|ie1aq

e

:91eQ USIA

9T0C¢ =2unr . T—910¢ Atenuer s SHSIA papd0oday
leg 23uno7 A 821)0d

Page 41



“TYNOISSIA0Hd ATHYINDILHYd ONIFE SY SSOHIY IN0D LNAIA FH "LISIA LX3IN IHL H04 AQ¥3H TIIM IH SAVS 3H Xid OL WIH A3XMSY SAVH
IM LYHL SWI1908d IHL 'WIVID SIHL dN YOvd OL 39UIIMONY IHL IAVH OL dv¥3ddVY LNAIA LNE SHVIA 01 40 wAdLSNANIL IHL NI N339 AVH 3H LVHL d3WIVTO 3H
4T1FSNIH SONHA 40 IONINTANI FHL HIANN SYM 3H 31 4O SNOAYIN

ONI3G GNY GIANTLLY OHM 391T0d 40 LNNOWY 3HL 0L 3nA SI SIHL 41 F¥NSNN W 378YLIOXT ¥3A0 QFWTIS 3H STNIL LV 34VLS ALIENOIS ANY STH0I3H ONINIVAL
44V1S ANV Y009 INJAIONI IHL SY SONIHL HONS ONIOA 38 OL LNVIN SYM TH LYHM OL SY 3NT1D ¥V IAVH OL ¥vaddY LNAIQ ¥YIDYNYIN ALNd3A IHL TTVEEA0

wan TTVHTIAOax

‘SINTT90Yd ANV ONISAYD LNSYAM 1Ng 1334LS IHL NO 1NO SYM vIdY ONIMOWS ANV 213 SISSYTD ANV S3A1LLO9 ALdWZ 4O NV31O SYM S3SINFEd IHL

‘31vd IHL HLIM LNO Avd } OSTY SYM ALDD IHL WILSAS IHL MHOM Ol MOH MONM 1ON did I ANV g31i1l4 39 OL ONILIVMY

TULS SYM VHIWYD ANO "INOHH IHL ANV SASINIYd IHL SMOHS HOIHM ALDD SI IYTHL "LI43¥ N3G ATLNIOTH ONIAVH NOILIANOD AOOD NI S| SISINIEd FHL
*44¥.LS OL I79ISIA LON 34V SINIOd AHLNZ 137101 IHL "S13TUOL IHL 40 SHM2vL IHL NO S1L1NS3Y INAILISOd AVH S13TI0L

ITVWEH ANY ITVIN IHL H108G HNOH J1VH AY3AT d3N03HO ONIZE S13710L IHL 3LdS3A 'FOVSN INIYO0D HO4 MONM TTIM N339 SYH SASINTHd SIHL ATIVOHOLSIH
»SONUO

¥3AYO NI TV aIHVaddY INIHOYIA ONINYO NIOD INO SYM Fd3HL

"‘IATOSTY OL AISIAQY - "MO0d INIAIONI ON OSTV SI I4THL

SIHL IAT10S3Y OL ISIAQY - 30V1d NI SGH00TY ONINIVY L 44V1S ON JHY IHFHL

‘SYNOIHOIZN ONILOIASTY HO ATEISNIS ONIMNING OL SAHYOIY NI SHILSOd ON OSTY SYM FHFHL NIYOY

'8l 40 3OV

JHL ¥IANN LNISTHd AJOSANY 36 01 Hy3ddY LNAIA I¥ZHL "OL ONILYTIH NI3S 36 dIN0D SHALSOd ON HIAFMOH FOV1d NI AD10d §2 IONITIVHO v SI JdIHL
“JOHODTV IAYTS OL NYAY A9 NOISSINYId Tvad3A NIAIO NI3E AVH ONIAYIS J4VLS dve FHL

"¥vg IHL ANIHAG QIAVIdSIA SYM AMYIWINNS ZONZOIN STSINIEd FHL

"1] 1SOT ATSNOIATYd AYH 3H SY SN HLIM ISNIOIT

IYNOSHId SHONNOIO NVAH AvH 3M 'SMIIM 2 1SV1 IHL NIHLIM T10H IHL NIHVYL AINO FAVH OL GIWIVTD ANY ¥3AIMOH JH3HL SYM HIOVNYIN ALNd3A SIH
“17T3MNN ONIFE NOS SIH OL INA NOILOTASNI IHL 40 IWIL FHL LY INISTHd LON SYM Sdd IHL

“INOHd SIH NO sn aamoHs 3H HoiHM T Sv/\\ ON 3SNIOIT VIS SIH "LHOIN JHL 804 INOH WIH ANIS OL LNIWIDVYNVYIN dIHSY

IM THO4THIHL WIH HLIM IOAVE VIS SIH IAYH LON AId 44Y1S ¥00a FHL 40 INO HIAIMOH "INISTHd 2 SYM IYIHL NOILOIASNI IHL 3O LHOIN FHL NO ¥3AIMOH
44V.LS HOOQ IAVH OL SASINTHd THL HO4 INTWIHIND3Y ON S1 TYIHL “TIONNOD HONOHOE HOOHUNHL HLIM ANVAWOD NI SHHOELE 1V Q3ANILLY SISINTAd
91.0Z T14dY NOSINIZ O - LISIA NOSINIg 3NO ¥3IL

wdQeg:Te

910Z/v0/S1

“HIHLIOOL

1OV HIFHL 139 O GI3LOV ANV dISIAQY N33 SYH HONNOD,0 Sdd “3LVd 0L dN HO 319¥1IVAY LON NOILVINIWNI0A FNOS "39AVE SIH ONIAVILSIA LON NYAHOOA
‘@3.10343 39 OL ONIGIAN SNOIS FLVIMJOMddY

‘SY HONS SONIHL LU LSNM INIWHSITEYLST SIHL 40 ONINNNY JHL O1 HOVOUddY TYNSYO ATTVHENTO v 38 OL W3S S300 IUIHL ‘AivS LYHL (SHH0Z:12)
3910d IHL SY INIL IAVS IHL 1V AIARSEY Sdd IHL "Mve IONNOT IHL LV IHDIN 13IN0 AYIA ¥ SYM SIHL ‘AdIL GNY NVITD HONOHLTY “LISIA 40 AMVINNNS
ATALVINAOHddY A3AN0DIY IHY SHOFHD LITOL LYHL IHNSNI TIIM ANY GI-INDIY 38V LYHL SNOIS SNOIMVA IHL 19343 ANV NIVLEO0 1M Sdd ‘NOILOV
‘SHILLYIN SV HO ONIYILLIT ON "133HLS IHL NO LNO ‘SISINIYd IHL 40 LNOHS

JHL LV S| VIHY ONIMOWS “AQIL ANY NVZTD dT8VIddY IHIHMAYIAT “SHIWOLSND GL NVHL SSTTHLUM HYE IDNNOT IHL LY ONINIAT AvAldd HAm_:o ¥V SYM SIHL
(FHNTVE ALOD ¥

40 LNTIAT SHL NI ALHOHLNY ONISNIOIN IHL ONIMIVINE LNogY ONISIAQY 333N ‘a3SS3¥AAVY 39 OL SIOLLON §Z IONITIVHO) "INIWITHINOFE ONILIIN IHY SINIOd
1SON ‘TTOHM THL NO ANV ‘HONNOD.O W HLIM Z X3NNY 40 SINIOd L1 IHL a3SSNISIA | "SNOIS NOILOWOH SHNIHA F19ISNOdSTHYI ON FHIM FHIHL 'SHIWO0LSND
04 I1EVIVAY SI NILYM 3384 LVHL IHVMY 439VLS "SASINTHd IHL NO ONMOWS 40 FONIAIAT ON SYM JFHIHL "dILONYLSIONN ANV GIXD0TNN "ONINEOM

SYM ¥OOA Iy IHL ANV AILONHLSIONN IHIM IdVIST 40 SNYIN “AdIL ANV NVI 1D ‘MIN LSOWTY SHVIddY ISINTE SIHL ‘M3IIA 40 LNIOd TYNSIA ITdNIS ¥ NOXS
-AQLL ANV NVI10 ¥vaddv aid SL3TI0OL IHL "Hvda IHL WOH4 3T14ISIA LON S ¥00d 1TTI0L JHL “ATLNINOTHS FHOW 0S 04 OL ISV 39 TIM ANV

SISYE HYINOTH ¥ NO SLITIOL IHL SHOTHD NVINEOOd SIH LYHL STLVLS 3H "SIHL 40 a3SIAQY YONNOD.0 AN ANV INIVO0D ¥04 AILISOd SYM LS3L SONya 13701
“4vg IHL ANIH3E WOY4 44VLS FHL 40 MIIA NI LON SI 1l LN9 ISINIHd

JHL NO (INIHOVI LINYH) INIHOVIN ONINYD INO ATNO "aIHINO3Y 41 ¥OOod INIAIDNI IHL NI SLNIAIONI HONS ANY Q¥003Y ATNOM IH 1VHL G3LVLS 1N8 'MO04
1vSN43Y ¥ 35N LON SO HONNOD.0 MW "83aY0 NI ONY GINSIS 38 0L aIHV3ddV SQHOOTY ONINIVEL 43VLS "LIX3 IHL ¥VAN NOIS SHNOGHOIAN FHL LO3dS3d

V SYM IHTHL "ATLNILEIAAYNI AYMY NMONHL T8I SIDILON 11V ‘843434 INJOIH HIFHL AvH AFHL NIHM LYHL d3LV1S HONNOD.O HN "d3AV1dSIA SY3LSOd
ONDIOWS ON HO 9909 'HOLYMENd ‘TAIQA MNIFd ‘NOILNIATH TNIHO ON THFM FHIHL "SIHL 180ddNS OL dIAY1dSId SFOILON ON FHIM F¥3HL LNF 'H4VLIS FHL dId
SV 'SIHL MINX YONNOD.0 S "30V1d NI 38 LSNN ADINOd 62 IONITIVHO V LVHL S3LVLS (01) TINATHIS ONILYHIALO IHL HLIM LNILSISNOD SNOILIANOD — Z XINNY
"¥3G1704 SININND0A NI 13H

“IANTS OL NOILVSIMOHLNY NILLI¥M AINDIS avH WoHM 40 Hioa [T N [ < 3HL ANIHIE ONDHOM THIM HIIWIN 44V1LS OML
"ATLNIOTY a3SIATY N339 GYH ATHL SY

TINOH 1V SNY1d 3HL QVH 3H 1VHL G31V1S 3H ¥3AIMOH "¥3AT104 SINFWND0A SIH WOY4 JONIDIT IHL IONA0Hd OL 319V SYM HONNCD.0 ¥ ANV ‘AT13LYIHdOHddY
O3AYIASN0 SYM AMYWNNS FONTDN SISINTNC IHL "ONINIAT SIHL SISINTIH IHL NO LON SYM IH "HONOYHL INOD 01 1 HOd ONLLIVM LSNP SYM ANV IONIOIT

Page 42



‘NNE ATJO0d ATIFNIH X3 SI ISINTYd FHL LYHL SYM NOISSTHdNI TIVHIA0

"ALIMYND Y00d 40 39 OL OSTV SMOO0T "SIATASWIHL Ll 00 OL AVH ATHL I9V1004 d31S3N03Y 301704 IHL INWIL

1SV "WILSAS FHL F1LVH3d0 OL F19YNN JHY ISINTYd IHL LY 44VLS "STLNNIAN 7 A8 LNO IWIL ANV LNO SYM 3Lvd IHL "SFONVHLINI/LIX3 YIA0D 1ON S30d ALDD
‘NO LI 173S AT8ISS0Od

AVIN ONV 3SINTEd IHL IONVHD OL ONIMOOT SI 3H LVHL 31V1S AIG YONNOD.0 ¥IN ‘d3IMND0T OSTVY SYM HO0A 34l Hvdd IHL "MOvd IN0D NIHL ANV JONVA

OL ¥vd IHL ANIH39 INIM ANV 3ONTLINIS QIN 40 IM0YE HINLYVYC SIH "SN HLIM MV3dS ANV T11LS ANYLS OL 37aVNN 3H3IM HLOE "HIANLYVYC SIH SYM SY

3SON SIH ONIZ8NY ATLNYLSNOO SYAM TJH "SIHL 4O AAWHOINI SYM JONNOD.0 HW “S1TTI0L NI ANNO4 ¥3AMOd JLIHM - AIMOIHO S1TTOL "HINLYVYC SSANISNE SIH
ANV HONNOD.O NVAY ¥IOVYNVYIN JHL A9 03133499 3SINIHd IHL W04 ONINOD DISNIN ANOT "ISINTYd THL IAISLNO ONILLIS SNOYLYd 40 ¥IFANN V SYM IHIHL
ALIMOHLNY ONISNIOIT IHL WOYL SHF01440 ONISNIOIT OML ANV SHIJIH440 AIWHOLINN 40 ANVANOD TFHL NI ISINTHd IHL 1Y NOILOIJSNI NOSINIF dO

wdsTize

9T0Z/10/ST

"HHN43Y V HO4 ONISOT1O 38 TTM ¥vE IHL (HLEL) LHOINOL ¥IL3Y 1YHL STLVLS ¥INMO "STSINTHd THL NIHLIM GINDTHD ai SNOIYVA 'aILITdWOD MOTHD NOSINIg
'NIJO-34 OL ONIOD SI ISINTLd FHL NIHM TN LOVINOD HONNOD.0 YN LYHL AIMSY JAVH |

‘U3 TIVLSNI 39 O1 WILSAS ALDD

M3N 340434 3SINTHd 3HL 30 S¥00a IHL No N339 svH IIGISN 39 OL ONIOD SI LVHL 44v.1s ¥00a IHL 40 ano 3a TIM I anv S.1z2 ¥3A0

‘G3INVYNIY 38 OL ONIOD S ISINTHd FHL HLNOW INO Y3 L4V SNIJO-I LI NIHM "HANLYV INITIS ¥ 38 QTNOM ANY ISINTHd IHL WOMH AYMY ONIdd3LS 38 ATNOM
1I4-38 IHL Y314V ANY ¥INLIYVC SSINISNG MIN V AYH 3H LYHL 3LVLS IH "Li4-3d IHL ONIGHVYOIY ¥3DI440 ONISNIDIT ID1T0d IHL HLIM IMOdS HONNOD.O NVAN
"114-34 V 404 ONISOTD SYM ISINTHd FHL AYVYNEE3d HLEL IHL WONAH SY 1YHL A3LVIS HONNOD.O NVAY MW "SIHL 40

FAVMY QYN SYM HONNOD,O NVAY M (DNITVIA ONHA 3191SSOd HOH THAVA SHIMINE LV 44VLS A9 LNO GILNIOD) ¥vd JHL 1V dnN ONILLIS SYM IHAVL SYIMINS
JHL NI Y3IMHVY3 OL N3XOdS AVH AFHL 3TV IHL LYHL SHIDI440 ONISNIDIT OL 1NO dILINIOd SHIDIHH40 "ONIAYOTNMOAQ IDUNOS OL a3SN S| ANVAWOD TYNYILXT
NV 109 ALDD IAVH SI0A ISINTHd IHL "ALNA NO SYM HONNOD,O NVAY HIOVNVYW FHL "LNOH4 IHL 1V ISINTN IHL IAISLNO ONIANYLS IHIM SHIWOLSND

IHL 50 ALIMOrYW 1SVA 3HL '3AIS1NO WOY4 A¥Y3IH 39 dTNOD ANY ANOT SYM JISNIN IHL "SYIWOLSND +0S XOUddY HLIM ASNT AMIA SYM ISINTEd THL
“ALIMOHLNY ONISNIOIT IHL WOYS SHIDIHH0 ONISNIOIT ANV HIDI440 DNISNION 32110d FHL HLIM DNOTY SHIDIH40 I01TOd ~ LISIA NIAVELHOIN'AO + NOSINIZ dO

wdot:zz

910¢/20/C1

AYTOL GIALISIA M TILNN ISNIOIT IHL dIAIF0FYH ATIVNLOY LNAVYH IH . Ol SSINMIVL NI

Page 43



Page 44



Witness statement
Police Licensing Officer Jackie Cooper

Page 45



Page 46



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 1 of 4

WITNESS STATEMENT
Crirminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN

Age ifunder 18: (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Qccupation: Licensing Officer

Stat€ment of: Mrs Jackie Cooper 72594

This statement (consisting of ) page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
beliefand | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

0] EE N | A L UV (witness) Date: 6th June 2016

I am employed by Essex Police as a Licensing Officer responsible for the Thurrock District. |
am attached to the Thurrock Community Safety Hub. The Hub is dedicated, specialist and
operates from Grays Police Station. Within licensing there are a number of responsibilities but
the most important is the investigation, detection and prosecution of offences under the
Licensing Act 2003. A fundamental part of this is the calling for a Review of a Premises
Licence or a Club Premises Certificate.

Part of my role is to carry out duty visits to licensed premises often together with uniformed
Police Officers and Licensing Officers of the Licensing Authority. On the 15™ January 2016 |
carried one such visit to Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred
Essex RM16 6YA. This visit disclosed some issues particularly related to the cctv system and
the apparent use of cocaine in the toilets. Following this visit | forwarded a letter to the
Premises Licence Holder Mr John O’Connor outlining the issues and the police concerns these
raised. | produce this letter as my Exhibit Ref: JC/01.

On the 12" February 2016 | carried a similar visit during which no serious issues were raised.
Mr Ryan O’Connor was present at the time and stated to me that the premise would be closing
on the 13" February 2016 to allow for a re-fit to commence.

In March 2016 applications were made to Transfer the Premise Licence and to Vary the
Designated Premises Supervisor to Mr Ryan O'Connor. At the same time a Minor Variation
was submitted to the Licensing Authority part of which was to change the name of the premise
from Unit 4 to Lounge Bar. | produce these applications as my Exhibit Ref: JC/02.

On the 15" April 2016 | was part of a police team which carried out an in-depth licensing
inspection at the premise. This was carried out under the heading of Op.Benison Tier 1
Inspection. The Police team was accompanied by Licensing Officers of the Licensing Authority
and one of these handed to Mr Ryan O’Connor a new Premises Licence which showed him as
the Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). | produce this
licence as my Exhibit Ref: JC/03. This licence contained a number of conditions. The

Signature: :S—COOW ..................... Signature witnessed by: isssaarssasisniimisss s

2| RESTRICTEDA@Reft €omplete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 2 of 4
insp€ttion proceeded and a number of breaches of the Premises Licence conditions were

fourtd. The conditions were contained in Annex 2 of the licence as follows:
Condiion No. 3 — CCTV not showing the correct date.

Condttion No. 8 — Regular toilet checks not being carried out.

Condtion No. 9 — No incident book available.

Condition No. 10 — No Challenge 25 posters being displayed.

It was also noted that no staff training records were available to inspect.

One of the police concerns was the apparent use of cocaine in the toilets. Drug wipes were
used and gave a positive reading. Attending police officers noted that the male deputy
manager at times seemed over excitable. The police being unsure whether he was simply
nervous or possibly under the influence of drugs.

As a result of the visit | drafted a letter dated 19" April 2016 to the Premises Licence Holder, Mr
Ryan O’Connor. This letter stated quite clearly the nature of the breaches. | produce this
letter as my Exhibit Ref: JC/04.

On the 16™ May 2016 | received an e-mail via the Licensing Authority from a member of the

public. This related to the operation of the premise. | produce this e-mail as my Exhibit Ref:
JC/05.

On the 20™ May 2016 | was again part of a police team which carried out an in-depth Licensing
Inspection at the premise. This was carried out under the heading of Op.Benison Tier 1
Inspection. The police team was accompanied by Licensing Officers of the Licensing Authority.
Mr Ryan was present during the inspection. There had been some improvement since the
previous visit but the police still had concerns. During the inspection a number of breaches of
the licence conditions were found. The conditions were contained in Annex 2 of the Premises
License as follows:

Condition No. 8 — Regular toilet checks not being carried out.

Condition No. 10 — No Challenge 25 posters being displayed.

I made Mr Ryan O’Connor fully aware of these breaches.

Again drug wipes were used in the toilets and a positive reading for the apparent use of
cocaine.

At the time it was my intention to follow up this visit by drafting a letter and forwarding it to the
Premises Licence Holder. The event of the 22" May 2016 negated this happening.

On the 22™ May 2016 a very serious incident took place at the premise. | was not on duty at
the time but returned to duty on the 23" May 2016. It was apparent to me that urgent action
was needed and | immediately set about attempting to make contact with the Premises Licence
Holder Mr Ryan O’Connor. | made a number of telephone calls to him leaving messages but
none of these were answered.

On the 24™ May 2016 | hand delivered two identical letters address to Mr Ryan O'Connor at

Lounge Bar and his home address requesting an urgent meeting. | produce this letter as my
Exhibit Ref No. JC/06. | received no response.

Signature: ...... Q~CDOPAI" ....................... Signature withessed DY: ...

| 201011 RESTRIGT&DdwWL&n complete)




———— e

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 Cinteractive)

e L —

Page 4 of 4

Signature: \'\(QCHQM ...................... Signature witnessed by:

200071 | RESTRICTEDAyyhed@omplete)




—r—— ——

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 3 of 4
On the 25" May 2016 | carried out a duty visit to the premise. Mr Ryan O’Connor was not

present but | spoke with a Mr Steven Reidy. He informed me that he would pass on my
request for an urgent meeting with Mr Ryan O’'Connor. | inspected the Incident Book of the
premise and for the date of 22" May 2016 it simply showed “fight” with no further detail. |
made it very clear that this was unacceptable and that a comprehensive entry was required.
With the assistance of member of staff | then viewed the premise cctv covering the time and
day ofthe incident in question. | checked with the member of staff on three occasions that the
time and date shown on the cctv was correct. On each occasion | was told it was. The cctv
clearly showed the sale of alcoho! on three separate occasions timed at 01:29, 01:42 and
01:53hrs. The terminal hour for the sale of alcohol is 00:30hrs. The premise has a closure
time of 01:30hrs.

On the 26" May 2016 | met with Mr Ryan O’'Connor at Grays Police Station to discuss the
incident. Mr O’Connor produced to me the a number of sheets of paper which contained a full
account of the incident of the 22™ May 2016. | asked that this be recorded in the incident book
at the premise. A discussion followed during which Mr Ryan O’Connor admitted to me that he
sold alcohol past his terminal hour on the night in question. He also stated to me Mr Steven
Reidy was in the process of applying for his Personal Licence and that once it was issued he
would become the Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor. | asked that
these application be processed immediately.

| emphasised the very serious nature of what had taken place and stated that immediate and
robust action needed to be taken. | put to him a number of conditions that the police sought to
be varied onto his Premises Licence. | informed him that such an application must be
submitted at the latest by close of business on Friday 27" May 2016. He agreed to this and
stated that all the applications would be submitted by this date.

| drafted a letter dated the 27™ May 2016 to Mr Ryan O’Connor, this set out the police concerns
regarding the visit of the 20" May 2016 together with the conditions that we had agreed at our
meeting. | hand delivered this letter to the premise the following day. No application was
submitted. | produce this letter as my Exhibit Ref No. JC/07.

On the 315 May 2016 | met with Mr Ryan O’Connor at the Licensing Authorities Office. Ms Liz

Cox, Licensing Officer of the Licensing Authority was present. At the conclusion no application
was made.

Since this meeting | have received no contact from Mr Ryan O’Connor and no applications
have been received.

Signature: j(OOQ,a' .......................... Signature withessed DY: uaasvmsisssisismsissimississsasssssss

‘ 2010/11 RESTRICEEPIVDEEN complete)




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/01

Letter sent to Mr John O’Connor — Premise Licence
Holder dated the 21* January 2016

[NOT PROFREGIQJELGVIARKED]



Page 52



Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 5BX

21st January 2016

MrJ O’Connor
146 South Road
South Ockendon
Essex

RM15 6BX

Dear Mr O’Connor
Ref: Visit to Unit 4 Wine Bar, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred RM16 6YA.
l'write to you in your capacity as Premise Licence Holder of the above.

Avisit took place to the premise by Essex Police and Licensing Officers from the Licensing Authority
on Friday 15" January 2016.

A number of issues were noted during the visit:

e The CCTV does not cover the exits or entrances to the premise.

e The date shown on the system was incorrect.

e The time was out by 45 minutes.

e Ryan O’Connor stated at the time that staff cannot operate the system and that external
sources had to be bought in to do this. (Police downloaded footage themselves last time it
was needed).

e The footage was not of good quality.

e Evidence of drug taking was found in the toilets.

I note that the Licensing Authority had cause to write to Mr Ryan O’Connor at the premise on the
27" October 2015 following a similar visit. Advice was given regarding white power found on the
toilet roll dispensers requesting that alternative dispensers or some other method be put in place to
make it less usable for illicit substances. | would also suggest that regular toilet checks take place to
try and prevent this occurring in the future.

CESSEX

f‘POLlCE

Protecting and serving Essex




The Police would also expect that as a minimum requirement Mr Ryan O’Connor or another member
of his team would be able to download CCTV following an incident should it be required.

Ih the view of the Police Officers that attended the premise they found it to be poorly run and not
promoting the Four Licensing Objectives under the Licensing Act 2003. This could ultimately result
with the licence being reviewed. This could lead to the hours being restricted, additional conditions
being imposed or the licence being suspended or revoked.

The Police therefore expect to see an improvement in the running of the premise when it is next
visited.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number below should you wish to discuss any
of the above or require advice.

Yours faithfully

Jackie Cooper 72594

Thurrock Licensing Officer

Tel: 01245 491 491

Ext: 360381

E-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk

Protecting and serving Essex




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/02

Application to Transfer the Premise Licence to Mr Ryan
O’Connor.

Application to Vary the Premise Licence to specify Mr
Ryan O’Connor as DPS.

Application for a Minor Variation.

[NOT PRO%@@Y%RKED]



Page 56



\\Okuoqe Bar

(3 thurrock.gov.uk

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act
2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write leglbly in BLOCK CAPITALS. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in BLACK ink. Use additional sheets as necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

We [ pYﬁr\k P EONNUL ] apply to transfer the premises licence

(Insert name of applicant)
described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described
in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

| o5/o12a2/ LnPe

Part 1 Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey reference or descriplion

L_)P[('T_ 4‘ \,Jll\lé @M

Prem it RonD
FiaFre £ H uADRZD

....... (ZCCL [

Post Town Post Code

(ARFROED  HUNDRED M | L 6 YA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the premises

WNE. (oAl

Number of current premises licence holder

2.

Part 2 — Applicant detalls
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please Tick v yes

a) An individual or ingivfdual's® Q/ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individuat*
i as limited company please complete section (B)
ii as a partnership please complete sect!on (B)
iii as an unincorporated association or please complete sect!on (8)
iv other (for example a statutory corporation please complete section (B)

Page 57




c) a recognised club
d) a charity

O
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O
l'_'l

f) a health service body

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital

h) the chief officer of the a police force O

in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

* |l am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to a:

o statutory function or

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

pleass complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Pleass Tick v’ yes

=

O

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr E’- Mrs D Miss D Ms [] Other title |:|

(For example, Rev)

Surname First Names

O ‘Connob 1 [ Ryadd |

1 am 18 years old or over

Please Tick v yes

v

Current address ?.:2_‘ m g g I../
TGzl
ESOE 7
Post Town ”WL_ %pﬁ_\/ Post code RM 1% 7 @F

Day time contact telephone number

[cT415a72294A

Email address |

(optlonal) —_

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

L] [] L] L]

Page 2 of 7

Page 58



Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(For example, Rev)

Surname First Names

Please Tick v yes

| am 18 years old or over l:l

Current address

Post Town Paost code

Day time contact telephone number I

Emall address
(optional) I

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any reglstered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

Emalil address (optional)

Page 3 of 7

Page 59



Part 3

Please tick v yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an Inferim authority notice? =
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? {
If not when would you like the transfer to take effect? Day ‘Month  Year

ot L T T

Please tick v yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the exlsting premises licence halder

If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not,
What steps have you taken to try and obtain thé consent?

Please tick v yes
if this application Is granted | would be in a position o use the premises during the
application period for the licensable activities or activities authorised by the licence
(see section 43 of the Licansing Act 2003)

Please tick v yes

I have enclosed the premises licence

Page 4 of 7

Page 60



If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

Page 5 of 7

Page 61




Please tick v yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises
licence holder or my statement as to why it is not enclosed

» | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

» [ have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of policy today

s lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

HERA

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (see guidance
note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

. -~
Slgnature.......é‘ ,/

e

Date...... !111[7(?(//,
CapacltyDPE) R R S S e ST L WA eV v T el

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. G

-

Signature. s assss s stmrssn ”
Fa
Date... .. iieivssere i e enin e
CBPBCIY. 111 rvtsisresie e eeeeeaaae e e e tos samtbenae e e eeseen sa b ee asesstes s ee e e e e een ettt bee b e e e es et

[ Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Cade

Telephane number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 6 of 7

Page 62




Notes for guidance

-

~ N

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout
and any other information which would be refevant to the licensing objectives.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where thers is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspand with you about this application.

Page 7 of 7

Page 63



Page 64

TH T L



{5 thurrock.gov.uk

Consent of premises Licence holder to transfer i

— I
IWe___— —low (D ¢ ominok

[Full name of premises licence holder(s)} =
C {
the premises licence holder of the premises licence number O‘)/(Ql 29% LHAPRE

[Insert premises licence number]

relaingto UNAT &\ EAg LD

[Name and address of premises to which licence relates]
hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number
©5/0\1.9% ) L APRE.

S ’ L

[insert premises licence number]

to

Ryt Olonno

[Full Name of Transferee}

Signed .A,._h_, Date O_S l { ! 2.0 l é

Print Name Q»M\.q O ICQ)NNOQ

Page 65



(> thurrock.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for the enquiry regarding the transfer of a premises licence under
the Licensing Act 2003.

| enclose the form that you are required to complete. Please ensure that the
CONSENT FORM is completed by the existing licence holder. Please return
the form to Thurrock Council at the above address, with payment of £23.

Cheques should be made payable to Thurrock Council.

A copy of your completed forms must also be sent to the address below.

FAQ: Jackie Cooper
Police Licensing Unit
Grays Police Station
Brooke Road
Grays
Essex
RM17 5BX

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Team

Page 66



‘\O\,U,Q 4o %*\Q_

(» thurrock.gov.uk  /

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as desig
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may mto k:ep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ we P, /Lm\h\m@

{full name(s) of premises licence holder)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify
the individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under
section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

nated>

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description .,
DT A LW L0

UAE i Lakisidf Busdpes Viwads

FLEM (A& @oad
FSSE X

Post town Post code (if known)

CHAFDE HORDRED M Vo 6N

Telephone number (if any)
o ~g

“Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

WINE. BAK

Page 67



Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

R}’f:h.& CDICQNAC’(&

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and
issuing authority of that licence (if any)

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)
B Olcomndol.

Please tick yes

I would like this application to have immediate effect under Ij‘
section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it @/

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give
reasons why not)

| Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

-

Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police J

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises B/

supervisor

* I have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation [Z/

* | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor, if any

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE , UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Page 68



Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

...............................................................................................................

For joint applicants signature of 2" applicant 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature e

..............................................................................................................

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town ]‘Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

Guidance notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

2. The application form must be signed.

3. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 69



@
= % Page 70




¢ thurrock.gov.uk

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

T Pyat | Qlommer

{Full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of o E  RBAN. &>
.................. L
................... COSEL e BB TBE

[Home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for

................................................................................. {Type of application]
by ........ QYMO’CP"""’“{L’ ............ {Name of applicant]
relating to premises licence 05 Ollqgmiﬁﬁnber of existing licence, if any]
for o WML S e SR
................... Cleeiintle  CoAD
.......................... ESSEL i BMLG @A

.......................................................................................................

{Name and address of premises to which the application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for/ ipt/ead—t&a‘pm&"f'ér/ currently hold a
personal ficence, details of which | set below.

Personal licence nUmMber ...............oooiiiiiiie e

[insert personal licence number, if any] -
Personal licence issuing authority |Hyerocte  Counci

Signature
....... ﬂY‘”NOé»Oh’(JOﬂ Print Name
..... 2o = 16 ... Date



(> thurrock.gov.uk

Dear Sir/fMadam
VARIATION OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS)
Please find enclosed application forms requested.

You are required to:

s Complete the variation form giving details of the new DPS.

¢ The new DPS is required to complete the “consent of individual being
specified as premises supervisor”, giving details of their personal
licence and sign the form

« A copy of both forms are required to be sent to Essex Police: Jackie
Cooper, Police Licensing Unit, Grays Police Station, Brooke Road,
RM17 6BX

e A copy of the completed form is required to be sent to the person
previously named as the DPS.

¢ Fee: £23.00 — cheque made payable to Thurrock Council.

If you have any questions regarding this application you should consult your
legal advisor or licensing specialist.

Yours faithfully

The Licensing Team

Page 72



{1 thurrock.gov.uk

Application for a minor variation to a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form, especially
Note 1.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Once completed please send your application to the relevant licensing authority. You may wish to keep a
copy of the completed form for your records.

RAAN O Co ~d ruo (&

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder(s)/club holding a club premiscs cerlificate, apply to vary a premises
licence under section 41 A/club premises certificate under section 86A of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises details

[ Postal address of premises (or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description)
THE Lourmce BAKR
UN T L

CLEAI NG Ron
THULeR s«

Post town

CHOBEFC O HurOZED Posteode @ 1 6 G ELu

Telephone number at premises (if any)

[ oG 778 il

Premises licence number/club premises certificate number

[ ]

‘Brief description of premises (Please see Guidance Note 2)
(JINE aned CoctpiC RApE o TH e
OO OC L

Page 73



Part 2 — Applicant Details
I am/we are the premises licence holder/club premises certificate holder. (Please delete as appropriate)

Contact phone number in working hours (if any)

[e1g1sarzarq |

Applicant Postal address IF DIFFERENT FROM PREMISES ADDRESS

Post town Postcode

Please provide email address if you would prefer us to contact you by email (optional)

Part 3 — Proposed variation(s)

Please tick
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? @4& [INo

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?
DDMM YYYY

[.J | .i.l .l.l .I.[ .l.|J.| ,11.[.1

Please describe the proposed variation(s) in detail in the box below and explain why you consider
that they could not have an adverse effect on the promotion of any of the licensing objectives (See
Guidance Note 1), This should include whether new or increased levels of licensable activities will be
taking place indoors or outdoors (indoors may include a tent):

Details of proposed variations (Please see Guidance Note 3)
' T CurRVEQ
Rae Stragnt  afonsg WAL (NSTEAD ©F
Anp Sepecare Tou@AS fol mea en e A,

Page 74



Details of proposed variations (Continued) ]

Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please tick those parts of the Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this application to
vary was successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick all that apply
a. plays
b. films
¢. indoor sporting events
d. boxing or wrestling entertainment
e. live music
f. recorded music
g. performances of dance
h. anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)

\

0 DOOR&Oooo

Provision of late night refreshment

O

Sale by retail of alcohol
{(Note that this can only relate to reducing licensed hours or moving them without any overall increase
between 7am and 11pm)

Please tick to indicate you have enclosed the following:

Thave enclosed the premises licence/club premises certificate

Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence/
club premises certificate

I'have included a copy of the plan
(necessary if the proposed variation will affect the layout)

SR

If you have not ticked one of the previous three boxes, please explain why in the box below.

Page 75



_

Reasons why you have not enclosed the premises licence/club premises certificate or
relevant parts.

Any further information to support your application. (See Guidance Note 4)

CHECKLIST:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

L have enclosed the plan, if appropriate, of the premises in scale [lmm to 100mm], unless
otherwise agreed with the licensing authority. lZ(

[ have enclosed the premises licence/club premises certificate or relevant part of it or provided an

explanation. p

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

E/

T understand that I am required to advertise my application by posting a white notice at or on the
premises for ten consecutive days commencing on, and including the day after the day when my
application is given to the licensing authority.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL
5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 76



Part 5 — Signatures and Contact Details
(See Guidance Note 5)

Premises Licence: Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (see Guidance Note 6). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state your
name and in what capacity you are authorised to sign:

Signature: ﬂ'\—/
Date: 17 (3 (\ S
Capacity: I/We (insert full name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applicant.

nd
Where the pl‘;emises licence is jointly held, signature of 2 applicant (the current premises licence

holder) or Zu applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (See Guidance Note 7). If signing on
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature:

Date:

Capacity: /'We (insert full name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applicant. !
Where the premises is a club

1 (insert full name) make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to
bind the club.

Signature:
Date:
Capacity: I/'We (insert full name and capacity)

sign on behalf of and have authority to bind the applicant.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application. (See Guidance Note §)

Post town Postcode

Telcphone number (if any) If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email
your email address (optional)

Page 77



Notes for Guidance

|. General Note: The minor variations process can only be used for vatiations that could have no adverse
impact on the promotion of any of the four licensing objectives. (These are: the prevention of crime and
disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm.)

It cannot be used to:

o extend the period for which the licence has effect;

vary substantially the premises to which it relates;

specify, in a premises licence, an individual as the designated premises supervisor;

add the sale by retail or supply of alcohol as an activity authorised by a licence or certificate;

authorise the sale by retail or supply of alcohol at any time between 11pm and 7am;

authorise an increase in the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be sold by retail

or supplied,;

e include the alternative licence condition referred to in section 41D (3) of the Licensing Act 2003
in a premises licence.

2. Description of premises: For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. This should include any activities in or
associated with the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or
semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines etc.

3. Give full delails of all the proposed variation(s). Failure to provide sufficient information may lead to
the refusal of your application. Details should include a description of the proposed variation(s) in terms as
precise as possible. If you are not precise, the licensing authority may decide that the changes you propose
would be potentially broader in scope than you intend and reject your application as not being a ‘minor’
variation. You should also include a statement about why you consider the varialions proposed could not
have an impact on the licensing objectives listed in section 4(2) of the Act. You should cover cach of the
objectives that could possibly apply to your proposal (or if more than one, to each proposal) and say why
you think there could be no adverse impact on that objective. Your application will be assisted by
including as much information as you can about this. (However, there is a box at the end of the form for
‘further information’, and this should be used for any relevant background information not directly
related to the variation.) Relevant information includes:

&) Variations to licensable activities/licensing hours (all timings should be given in 24 hour clock e.g.
16.00. Only give details for the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity),
such as:

e  Whether new or increased levels of licensable activities will be taking place indoors or outdoors
(indoors may include a tent);

e Relevant further details, for example whether music will be amplified or unamplified;

e Standard days and timing when the activity will take place, including start and finish times;

e Any seasonal variations in timings, e.g. additional days during the summer; and

o Non-standard timings, e.g. where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day such as
Christmas Eve.

b) Variations to premises/club layout: If you are applying for a variation to the layout of your premises,
you must include a revised plan. You should be aware that your application is likely to be refused if the
proposed variation could:
e increase capacity for drinking on the premises;
e affect access between the public part of the premises and the rest of the premises or the street or
public way, e.g. block emergency exits or routes to emergency exits; or

6
Page 78



s impede the effective operation of a noise reduction measure.

c) Revisions, removals and additions of conditions: The minor variation process may be used to remove
conditions which are out of date or invalid and to revise conditions which are unclear (as long as the
intention and effect remains the same). It can also be used to add a new condition volunteered by the
applicant or mutually agreed between the applicant and a responsible authority, such as the police or the
exvironmental health authority (subject to impact on the licensing objectives).

d) Variations to opening hours: Details of any changes to hours when the premises or club is open to the
public.

4, Further information; You should use this box to provide any additional evidence to support your claim
that the proposed variation is ‘minor’ and could not have an adverse impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

5, Signatures: The application form must be signed.

6. Authorised agent: An applicant’s agent (e.g. solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf and, in so
doing, will be confirming that they have actual authority to do so.

7. 2nd Applicant: Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

8. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. This might not be
the same as the address of the premises or applicant, but these addresses must also be provided.

Page 79



Page 80



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/03

Copy of Premise Licence 05/01298/LAPRE dated 14"
April 2016

[NOT PROng@.\@{ERKED]



Page 82



(> thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number | 09/01298/LAPRE
Date of Issue 14th April 2016

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Lounge Bar

Unit 4 Lakeside Business Village
Fleming Road

Chafford Hundred

Essex

RM16 6YA

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Monday 18:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:30
Thursday 18:00 - 00:30
Friday 18:00 - 00:30
Saturday 18:00 - 00:30
Sunday 18:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 83



——

Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 23:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 00:30
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 84



The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 01:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Page 85




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Ryan O'Connor
22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Telephone Number 07475922929

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Ryan O'Connor
22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 1258
Licensing Authority: Thurrock Council

Page 86




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of it or,

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to— .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or.

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); .

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which catries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; .

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner; .

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of

another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

Page 87



The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as
may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or.
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied
for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

() beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and,
(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than
the permitted price.

(2).For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula
where-

Page 88



P=D=(DXV)

(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 3
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the price permitted on the next day ("the second day")
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies
to sales and supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 89



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition.

2 Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises,
fire exits and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

3 Equipment must be maintained in good working order. Recordings
must be correctly time and date stamped, kept in good working
order, numbered sequentially, kept for a period of 31 days and
handed to the Police of Licensing Authority upon reasonable
request.

4 The Premises Licence Holder must ensure that at all times, the DPS
or appointed member of staff is capable of and competent at
downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format (either disc or
VHS).

5 The recording equipment and tapes/discs must be kept in a secure
environment under the control of the DPS or other responsible
named individual.

6 In the event of a technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the
Premises Licence Holder/DPS must report the failure to the
Licensing Authority by email within two hours of discovering the
fault. Any email is to be sent to licensing@thurrock.gov.uk or to an
alternative email if so notified by the authority.

7 All doors and windows must be kept closed after 23:00 except to
allow access and egress.

8 Regular checks of the toilets must be undertaken throughout the
period the premises is open.

9 An incident book must be kept at the premises. This book must be
made available to authorised officers of Essex Police and the
Licensing Authority and contain the following information:

a) Times of all toilet checks, details of who has completed them, and
any issues found.

b) Details of all incidents that occur inside the premises along with
descriptions of persons involved and the action taken.

Page 90



10

11

A "Challenge 25" policy must be adopted at the premises and all staff
will be trained in its operation. Any person who appears to be under
the age of 25 will be asked for ID and the sale must be refused if they
are unable to provide valid identification. Signage must be
prominently displayed within the premises to advertise the fact a
"Challenge 25" policy is in operation.

The area to the rear of the premises must be kept clear of customers
at all times.

Page 91



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1 Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and area quietly.

Page 92



Annex 4 — Plans

~i i ] 2ot
_ X <J _ ~J° - 07 ) ——
L™ ~ — Riacc Rag Ie _,
._ 8 _
| : - e ) Clo
| begg e N
| | s
| __ | e T
! _ {8
B | T |
| o ) R 1
| | I
| ._r:%,l._ \.W‘P = _ —/mow | _
4 P D — e — - — {
= { Coco X |
7 g

S000

= =

¢
p -
|+ Qe+t | i
RN s \ J i
— /ool
w .,_. PN.WNML
e ._u
o ¢ q e il
PV ﬁ\ - rl.llfu“.,ll
a2 _
o
P _

eoLC

RFFAD s oDt

oo

Page 93



@3 thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number 05/01298/LAPRE
Date of Issue 14th April 2016

Part 1 — Premises Details

Lounge Bar

Unit 4 Lakeside Business Village
Fleming Road

Chafford Hundred

Essex

RM16 6YA

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Monday 18:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:30
Thursday 18:00 - 00:30
Friday 18:00 - 00:30
Saturday 18:00 - 00:30
Sunday 18:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 94



Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 23:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 00:30
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 95



S .
The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 01:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Li\lcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Page 96



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Ryan O'Connor
22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Telephone Number 07475922929

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Ryan O'Connor

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 1258
Licensing Authority: Thurrock Council

Page 97




Page 98



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/04

Letter to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 19" April 2016

[NOT PROFPE B YDBRKED]



Page 100



Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 5BX

19" April 2016

Mr R O’Connor
22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Dear Mr O’Connor
Ref: WRITTEN WARNING - Visit to Lounge Bar, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred RM16 6YA.

I write to you in your capacity as Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor of the
above.

An in-depth licensing inspection took place at the premise by Essex Police and Licensing Officers
from the Licensing Authority on Friday 15" April 2016.

Although you had not received your new copy of the Premise Licence which we had with us | would
have expected that the new manager would have been aware of the new conditions that were
added to it.

The following are breaches of the new conditions:
® CCTVsystem - The new manager “lan” is unable to work the new system. The system is
also one day out.
* Regular toilet inspections are not being undertaken. lan was not aware that he had to.
® No incident book was available.
® No Challenge 25 posters.
e No staff training records were available.

Although doorstaff are not a condition on the licence it is an offence for them to be working the
door without a valid SIA badge. lan had allowed him to work without asking to see his badge which
he left at home. Although he was able to show us a picture on his phone of his badge he is not
allowed to work without it. You and he are committing an offence by having him on the door. We
asked that he be sent home.

'L ESSEX

Y POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex




ltwas the view of the attending Officers that lan did not appear to have a clue as to what he was
meant to be doing with such things as the incident book, staff training records and security staff
despite being in the industry for 10 years.

Toilets were checked with drug wipes and apart from white powder being all over the floor the
wipes showed high traces of cocaine. lan again had to be told that he needs to conduct regular
documented toilet checks throughout the night.

At times lan seemed to be over excitable and we were not sure if this was because of the police visit
and being nervous or if he was under the influence of drugs himself.

To say that the visit was a disappointment is an understatement. | did expect that after the re-fit the
police would see a substantial improvement in the running of the business but we saw nothing to
convince us of that. It is clear that the Four Objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and not being
upheld. If the premise continues in its present form this could ultimately result in the licence being
reviewed. This could lead to the hours being restricted, additional conditions being imposed or the
licence being suspended or revoked.

The police therefore expect to see an improvement in the running of the premise when it is next
visited.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number below should you wish to discuss any
of the above or require advice.

Yours faithfully

Jackie Cooper 72594

Thurrock Licensing Officer

Tel: 01245 491 491

Ext: 360381

E-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk

ESSEX

POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/05

E-mail sent to Licensing Authority dated 16" May 2016

(noT PrOFREI@ Y MA&KED)



Page 104



Sent: 16 May 2016 14:14
To: Licensing@thurrock.gov.uk
Subject: Lounge Bar

As a resident of chafford hundred I would like to bring to your attention to several issues
relating to the following premises

Lounge Bar

Unit 4

Fleming Road
Chafford Hundred
RM16 6EE

Not sure what the licensing hours are for this establishment but every weekend it is open
playing Loud music and serving drinks way past 2am in the morning.

On the few occasions I have gone to complain about this with the owner (with no success) I
have noted that the door man does not appear to wearing a name badge.

I'have also witness that members of staff are selling drugs to the customers and drugs are
being taken openly in the loos and on one occasion I witness a line being done in the bar
area itself.

T'hope that this matter will receive your urgent attention and appropriate action taken against
it.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by the Messagelabs Virus Control
Centre. For further information visit
http://www.messagelabs.com/stats.asp

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended to be confidential and may
be legally privileged. Access to and use of its content by anyone else other than the
addressee(s) may be unlawful and will not be recognised by Thurrock Council for business
purposes. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. Thurrock Council cannot accept any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted
over a public network.

Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of Thurrock Council.

Any attachment(s) to this message has been checked for viruses, but please rely on your own
virus checker and procedures.

Page 105



Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under the UK Data Protection and
Freedom of Information legislation these contents may have to be disclosed in response to a
fequest.

All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by Thurrock Council's corporate e-
mail system and may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the addressee.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by the MessageLabs Virus Control
Centre. For further information visit
http://www.messagelabs.com/stats.asp

Page 106



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/06

Letter sent to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 24" May 2016

[noT PrOREIYE Y MARkED]



Page 108



Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays
Essex
RM17 5BX

24" May 2016

Mr R O’Connor

Lounge Bar

Fleming Road
Chafford Hundred
RM16 6YA

Dear Mr O’Connor

Ref: INCIDENT OF THE 22/05/2016 - Lounge Bar, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred RM16 6YA.

| write to you in your capacity as Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor of the
above.

I am requesting an urgent meeting to discuss the above incident which occurred in the early hours of
the 22" May 2016.

| have tried a number of times to contact you by telephone on your mobile and the premise but both
go unanswered.

Can you please contact me on the telephone number below to arrange a meeting at the premise.

Yours faithfully

Jackie Cooper 72594

Thurrock Licensing Officer

Tel: 01245 491 491

Ext: 360381

E-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk




Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 5BX

24™ May 2016

Mr R O’Connor

22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Dear Mr O’Connor

Ref: INCIDENT OF THE 22/05/2016 - Lounge Bar, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred RM16 6YA.

| write to you in your capacity as Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor of the
above.

| am requesting an urgent meeting to discuss the above incident which occurred in the early hours of
the 22" May 2016.

| have tried a number of times to contact you by telephone on your mobile and the premise but both
go unanswered.

Can you please contact me on the telephone number below to arrange a meeting at the premise.

Yours faithfully

Jackie Cooper 72594

Thurrock Licensing Officer

Tel: 01245 491 491

Ext: 360381

E-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit JC/07

Letter sent to Mr Ryan O’Connor dated 27th May 2016

[NOT PROPREy &Y MARKED]



Page 112



Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 5BX

27 May 2016

Mr R O’Connor
22 Albany Road
Tilbury

Essex

RM18 7BF

Dear Mr O’Connor
Ref: Lounge Bar, Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred RM16 6YA.

I write to you in your capacity as Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor of the
above.

Thank you for attending the meeting yesterday to discuss the serious incident which occurred in the
early hours of the 22" May 2016 and the in-depth inspection that was carried out on Friday 20™"
May.

In the early hours on Sunday the 22" May 2016 a very serious incident occurred this resulted in 3
members of the public receiving very serious GBH injuries (stab wounds). One of these males is still
in hospital receiving treatment.

I made various telephone calls to you and left messages but all were unanswered. On Tuesday 24"
May | hand delivered letters to your home address and to the premise requesting an urgent
Mmeeting.

As | had heard no response from you | visited the premise on Wednesday 25" May to see if staff
could contact you and stress the importance of a meeting. | spoke with Steven Reidy who stated
that he would shortly be going onto the licence as both the Premise Licence Holders and Designated
Premises Supervisor once his personal licence comes through. Whilst | was there | asked to view the
cctv which would show the incident of the 22™ May. Although this showed that the fight did not
start in the premise but was outside | have concerns regarding the premise still serving alcohol after
its time. The sale of alcohol should have stopped at 00:30am but | could clearly see staff continuing
to serve at 01:29am, 01:42am and 01:53am. | asked if the time on the system was correct and it was

Ay—y

Protecting and serving Essex




lonfirmed by the software engineer that it was correct. This is a clear breach of the Premise
licence.

lasked Steven Reidy that he make contact with you as a matter of urgency.

You contacted me on Thursday 27™ May and we met at Grays Police Station. | went through both
the serious incident and the inspection visit.

You explained the events of the evening and had completed a full record of the incident which |
asked to keep with the incident book.

| put to you that you were allowing sales of alcohol past the time on your Premise Licence and you
admitted that you were. |informed you that this was a serious breach of the licence.

| went through all the breaches of the conditions on the Premise Licence and asked that action be
immediately taken in regard to these.

We also discussed you role in the running of the premises. You stated that due to financial reason
you had had to take on a full time job and were working at the premise of a weekend. | then
requested that as Steven Reidy had informed me that he was looking to take over the Premise
Licence of the business that as a matter of urgency that this paperwork be completed by close of
business on Friday 27" May.

I requested that the following be completed:

A Transfer of the Premise Licence to Steven Reidy.

DPS variation to remove yourself as Dps and replace.

Minor Variation to add additional conditions to the Premise Licence when it is re-issued.

The conditions are attached to this letter.

We then went through the In-depth inspection which took place on Friday the 20" May 2016.
The inspection on the 20" May found the following conditions not being complied with.
Condition No. 2

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all areas where the
sale/supply of alcohol occurs. There is no camera to the exit of the premises.

Condition No. 8
Regular checks of the toilets must be undertaken throughout the period the premises is open. There
were no checks carried out on the day of the visit. Incomplete forms — checks were not being

ESSEX

POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex




Condition No. 10

A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted at the premises and all staff will be trained in its operation.
Any person who appears to be under the age of 25 will be asked for ID and the sale must be refysed
if they are unable to provide valid identification. Signage must be prominently displayed within the
premises to advertise the fact a Challenge 25 policy is in operation. No posters were on display,.

Both the ladies and the gents toilets were checked with drug wipes and strong traces of Cocaine
were found. This is not the first time that we have found this. Officers asked that the toilets are
checked on a more regular basis.

The doorman who was on duty was not wearing his badge. He stated that he had lost it but was
able to show an Officer from the Licensing Authority his badge on his mobile phone. His badge
number was checked on the SIA website and he was allowed to carry on working.

At the conclusion of the meeting | could not stress enough the seriousness of the recent incident
albeit that since you became the Premise Licence Holder no incidents had taken place at the
premise. All of the above need urgent attention.

If the above applications are not submitted by close of business on Friday the 27™ May, the police
will have no other alternative but to call for a Review of the Premise Licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

If I can be of any help or assistance please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number
below.

Yours faithfully

Jackie Cooper 72594

Thurrock Licensing Officer

Tel: 01245 491 491

Ext: 360381

E-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk

JELESSEX

b« POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex




POLICE

Protecting and serving Essex




Proposed Conditions

* A minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff will be deployed at the premise every Friday and
Saturday from 20:00hrs until the premises closes and all customers have dispersed.

* The Premises Licence Holder shall produce a Search Policy for customers entering the
premise. This shall particularly address any issue around weapons and/ or drugs. The
Premises Licence Holder shall supply an up to date copy of the Search Policy to the police
and the licensing authority.

 Drinking vessels shall be made of toughened glass, or similar, designed to not have a sharp
edge when broken.

® All beverages supplied/sold on the premises will be supplied in glass containers as above, or
otherwise as agreed with the police. However, this shall not apply to beverages

supplied/sold in bottles with a volume of 20cl or less, or 70cl or more.

* The premise shall operate a terminal hour of entry —no customers may enter after Midnight.

Opening Hours of the Premise

Need to add
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year’s Eve 10:00 -02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 —01:30

Page 117



Page 118



Witness statement
Insp M Fraser

Page 119



Page 120



[ RESTRICTED (when complete) |

‘ Pag,L: 1 of 3_

WITNESS STATEMENT
Crim inal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminar Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5_5F

o N I N

Statement of: Mark James FRASER

Age if under 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation: Police Inspector.

This statement (consisting of 03 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

(witness) Date: 17" June 2016

On Sunday the 22" of May 2016, | was on duty in full police uniform in company with Ps 74768
Baker. At approximately 0144 hours a result of information received via my personal radio, |
attended The Lounge Bar in Chafford hundred. The incident was reported as a number of
people fighting outside the bar and that bottles were being used. Upon arrival | went to the car
park at the rear of The Lounge Bar, which is actually the car park to Chafford Hundred train
station. Upon arrival there were a large number of people standing just outside the back door to
The Lounge bar. There were also a number of groups standing in various placed around the car
park itself. Myself and T/Ps Baker were flagged down by a female who stated that her partner
had been stabbed and was bleeding from his arm. | know this male to be Torran Dobson. The
boot to a vehicle was open, and Dobson was sitting on the sill of this with his arm raised in the
air. While speaking to Torran, there were a number of his friends standing with him. | could see
that Torran had blood running down his arm, and at one point he removed the bandage which
was being used to apply pressure and | could see a large laceration to the underside of this
arm. The wound looked as if it had been caused by either a glass or a knife. At this point an
ambulance arrived and paramedics started to provide first aid to Torran. At this time | attended
the rear of the bar to speak to other officers to try and ascertain what had actually occurred and
where the scene of the incident was. While trying to establish this, | became aware of a male
who would only give his name as Scott. This male was bare chested and | could clearly see a
laceration to his shoulder, which also appeared to have been caused by either a glass or a

knife. Finally | was also advised by other officers that a third male victim had been located in an

7
Signature: ...... 2 A s S G b Signature witnessed by: ..o

Dane 1 21

E:l RESTRICTEIIJ Ev%en*complete)




( RESTRICTED (when complete) [ MG11 (Interactive)

Page 2 of 3
alleywvay near to the incident and that this male had significant injurils to his head and face, and

was drifting in and out of consciousness. While paramedics were providing first aid to the
officers, | tried to

establish where the incident had occurred. | enteded The Lounge Bar via the
bacl, dooi, and as | enteted | could imimediately sea that there was a significant amount of blosd
that had been smeared against the walls of the bar, and that there was fresh blood on the floor
of the bar. This indicated to me that the incident had either occurred within the bar, or at some
point one of the victims or suspects had been in the bar. As | entered the bar there were a
numiboer of members of staff cleaning the floor and walls with mops and buckets, effectively
clearing up any potential evidence and compromising the scene. | approached a female bar
maid and asked who the manager was and that | needed to speak to him. The bar maid
appeared very reluctant to provide details, or very unsure who the manager was, but eventually
indicated to a male who was standing at a table within the bar. This male had clearly seen me
enter the bar, but at no point had approached me or made himself known as the bar manager. |
approached this male, who | now know to be Ryan O’Connor. | asked O'Connor if he was the
manager and he confirmed he was in charge of the bar. Due to the fact that there were still
members of the public in the bar, as well as staff, | asked O'Connor to join me outside to
discuss the incident and establish what had occurred. Myself and O’'Connor went outside and |
asked him what had happened and where the incident had occurred. O'Connor was extremely
vague with the details he provided and provided an account that there was a birthday party in
the bar, and that a group of males from London had also been in the bar. O’'Connor then stated
that he could sense that there was going to be an incident outside the back of the bar, and as a
result he came out along with a member of his door staff whose details he only knew as Teo.
O’'Connor then stated that there was a scuffle between a group of males outside the back of the
bar, but that he didn’t believe it was particularly significant and that he didn't see any weapons
being used. | asked O’'Connor to account for the blood inside the bar, and he stated that the
male who had provided his name as Scott had returned into the bar after the scuffle, and at that
point he realised that Scott may have been stabbed and the blood within the bar was his. During
the account | asked O’Connor if there was any CCTV which covered the bar, he told me there
was no CCTV that was owned by the bar, and the CCTV camera | had identified outside the
back door actually belonged to the hair salon next door. During all the time | was talking to
O’Connor, he seemed disinterested in the incident that had occurred and would only furnish
information when specifically asked. Due to the extent of the injuries sustained by the victims,

specifically the male in the alleyway | found it hard to understand how O'Connor had not

/
Signature: / A Signature witnessed DY: ...

| 2010/11




—

RESTRICTED (when complete) | MG11 (nteractive)

L Page 3 of 3
gnificant, | was also surprised that he was unable to provide me

beliewed the incident to be s
with details of the member of door staff who had been aked to come outside with him, other

than afirst name of Teo l

Faving eslablished the scene of the incident, | placed siene preseivauin oit e rear of the bar,
even though the area had a number of patrons within the bar. | spoke to O’Connor and advised
him that | intended to cordon of the rear are immediately outside the bar until | had spoken to
scenes of crime. | asked O’Connor to prevent staff and customers from leaving the bar via the
back door until | had spoken to the crime scene manager; however despite this request during
the time | was present at the scene at least three members of staff came out of the back door of
the bar and into the scene.

Throughout the whole time officers were present at the scene staff within The Lounge bar were
not forthcoming with details of what had occurred. Not only myself, but a number of other
officers in attendance also entered the bar and asked staff what had occurred, and at no point
did any of them provide sufficient details to allow officers to identify suspects or potential
witnesses.

These are my original notes made at the time, commenced at 2200 at Brentwood police station.

v

Signature: ...... 2.«

2010111 | RESTRICTED (when complete)

T A Signature witnessed by: ..o




Page 124



Witness statement
PC A Colbear

Page 125



Page 126



s S ——

RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 (Interactive)

Page 1 of 2

WITNESS STATEMENT
Crisminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN
Statement of: Adam Colbear
Age ifunder 18: (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation: Police Officer
This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

beliefand | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Slgnature,ﬁ/t//fﬁ;}/é .......................................................... (witness) Date:z(-—(‘f’/ é/ /6

I am part of the Thurrock Community Policing Team, based at Ockendon Police Station. Part of
our role is to work with the Police and Council Licencing Officers, conducting routine visits on

Licenced Premises.

At approximately 2200hrs on the night of the 15" of April 2016 while in full uniform duty in
company with several other officers conducting routine OP BENSION checks on licenced

premises.

As part of these visits we went to “THE LOUNGE BAR” at Fleming Road, Chafford Hundred. We
approached and entered the bar through the rear exit and asked to speak to the manager on

duty.

When he greeted me | then started to complete an OPERATION BENSION TIER 1 Licencing
inspection document. This document was completed in the premises and | can produce this
document as ASC/1.

The following day the 16™ of April | entered the document onto the Bacchus database and can

produce a copy of this as ASC/2 hence why the document is dated the day after.

Signature: ALTTGYE o Signature witnessed BY: ........c.ccocvviiiiveeeceeenreee e

2019 RESTRICTED (When complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 Qinteractive)

Page 2 of 2
fn Ny opinion when visiting the premises it was poorly run and the person in charge didn’t

appé€ar very professional and was over excitable | am unsure as to whether this was due to the
amount of Police present or if he was under the influence of drugs. One of the first checks |

conduycted was in regards to the security staff on duty. One of them present was not displaying
his SIA card as he had left it at home. Other officers part of the team used swabs in the toilet to

look for the presence of class A drugs which all came back positive.

The manager present claimed that he had 10 years’ experience “in the industry” however didn’t
appear to have the knowledge to back this up. He claimed to have a over 25’s policy but had no

material to inform customers of this.

-
- 2

SIgNARUFE: oo Tt I oo SigNature WItNESSEA DY: .vv.veveieeeeeeereeeeereesesesesssseesns

| 2010/11 { RESTR‘?@% mn complete)




[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit ASC/01

Op.Benison Tier 1 Licensing Inspection carried out on
the 16/04/2016

[NOT PR&@Q\%LJ‘I%&KED]



Page 130



B ESSEX
@ POLICE

Protecting and setving Essex

OPERATION BENISON

LEVEL ONE
PREMISE INSPECTION BOOKLET
(last updated 07.03.2016)

Premise name:.......o . L e,
Date of inspection:.....!?[&.z..[..6.. .............................................................
Officers conducting inspection:...... % 90( ................................................

Police Licensing Officer accompanying:.../.".S.f.l..o.\f.%.g............ E( ....................
Other agency assisting (if appropriate):...... %“’C‘LCW&C\\ ...................
Visit entered onto Bacchus: Time/Date..........c..ccovvernnnenn. BY: wissssiniassiinsisione

Page 131



POWER TO ENTER

* Where a Constable has reason to believe that any premises are/about to be
used for ‘licensable activities' he may enter those premises to ensure that the
activity is in accordance with an authorisation.

(An authorisation is either a premises licence or Temporary Event Notice
(TEN), but not a Club Premises Certificate).

Reasonable force may be used.

(8179 Licensing Act 2003)

« A constable may enter AND search ANY premises in respect of which he has
reason to believe an offence has been, is being or is about to be committed
(includes access to a premise with a Club Premises Certificate) under the Act.

Reasonable force may be used

($180 Licensing Act 2003)

OFFENCES & ISSUES

Find something wrong?
Record it on the inspection form.

Secure and preserve the evidence (physically or by witness testimony) like any other
investigation.

Consider the issue of a PND, reporting for summons or explaining what you have
found and that the matter will be reviewed by both police and local authority licensing
officers for possible further action (including a review of any relevant licences).

In some cases ALSO consider the issue of a closure notice, or in extreme

circumstances request that a police inspector consider use of powers to physically
shut the premise.

If the premises is an 'off-sales’ ensure you have checked that it is not supplying so
called ‘legal highs’. The Psychoactive Substances Act 2016 makes this an offence.

Consult the ‘Offences & Potential Responses’ section overleaf and discuss with the
accompanying licensing officer.

Page 132



Offences and potential responses

[L.O. = report to licensing officer only.
Report = Consider report for prosecution/disposal decision

Closure = seek advice re closure.

|In all cases notify licensing officer.

[Section | Offence Options
i By premises licence holder
57 Fail'to keep premises licence at the premises L.O. ]
57 ||'Fail'to'display summary.of licence prominently LiO:
57 | Failto'produce premises licence for inspection |IL.O. |
_ _| By Personal Licence Holder (DPS or otherwise) S ol
123 Personal Licence Holder (PLH) fail to notify Report & L.O. (re
|| convictions S s 128 offences)
127 Personal Licence Holder (PLH) fail notify change Report
| address |
135 Fail to produce personal licence (PLH)for examination | Report
Children & alcohol
145 |'Allow unaccompanied child to be on the] premlses L. :
146 = |'Sale'of alcoholto'under 18 |'PND uniess PLH
(report)
147, |'Allow sale of alcohol to under 18 _ ~ {/Report
147A ‘Persistently sell alcohol to’ chltdren tW1ce or more inFi| IO
three months 1 s
149 Under 18 buy. or attempt ta'buy alcohol Report e
149 | Person buys or attempts to buy alcohol for u18_ |IPND
150 |'U18 consuming alcohol on premises i "Report el
150 /| Allow consumption of alcohol by u18 on premlses |/PND unless PLH
{report)
Conduct of the premise
136 Carrying on a licensable activity otherwise than as L.O. & Closure
authorised. :
| 140 Allow disorderly conduct on premises. L.O.
141 Sale or allow sale to drunk PND unless PLH
: g (report)
142 Being drunk or disorderly and refusing to leave when | PND or
requested by staff or attempts to re-enter. report/arrest.
179 Obstruct constable from entering. L.O.

3

Page 133




Closure Power (to stop the licensable activity)

Where a constable is satisfied that any premises are being used, or within the last
24 hours have been used for the unauthorised* sale of alcohol for consumption ON,
or in the VICINITY of, the premises he may serve a notice in respect of the premises.

*Unauthorised = in breach of the licence (after hours, not complying with licence
conditions, unable to show licence, no summary licence on display etc.).

Notice needs to be served on the person having contro! of, or responsibility, for the
activities carried on at the premises, this is usually a manager or the DPS.

The notice specifies the grounds on which the constable alleges unauthorised sales,
states the effect of the notice, specifies the steps to be taken to remedy the breach
and that it has immediate effect.

Forms can be found on the alcohol licensing web pages and force forms.

A person commits an offence if he carries on or attempts to carry on licensable
activity in breach of the notice.

(S19 & 20 Licensing Act 2003)

DOOR STAFF

Under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; irrespective of any licence condition, a
venue which employs door staff etc. can only employ appropriate SIA licensed staff.

All door and security staff MUST be autharised by the SIA and hold the appropriate
licence. There is more than one type of SIA licence, only those holding a door
supervisor or close protection licence can act as door security staff.

It is an offence to undertake the role of (or supply) a door supervisor without the
appropriate licence (sections 3 & 5)

It is a condition of the licence that it must be worn where it can be seen at all times
and it must be produced it to a constable (or authorised person) upon request.

A breach of any the conditions is also an offence under section 9 of the Act, though
usually these will be dealt with by the SIA who may revoke or suspend the licence or
prosecute the licence holder. The SIA must be informed of any breach.

A licence last only 3 years.

Police officers and police licensing officers (delegated powers) may issue SIA
warning notices for minor contraventions of the regulations.

Page 134



PNC CHECKS
You are advised to undertake PNC checks of door supervisors and persona! licence
holders (including the DPS). The rationale for this is set out below.

Door Supervisors
A licence condition is that a Door Supervisor must report any conviction or change of
address to the SIA; failure to do so is an offence.

Itis a valid policing purpose to check therefore if a conviction post-dates the licence
issue (ordinarily the SIA will revoke and re-issue a licence for minor offences and
revoke for others).

Personal Licence Holders (including DPS)

A Personal Licence Holder is required by law to report to the licensing authority any
conviction for a relevant offence. Itis an offence not to do so. They must also
declare to a court, on first appearance, that they are a PLH so that the court can
consider revocation upon conviction.

It is therefore a valid policing purpose to check whether a PLH holds a relevant
conviction that post-dates the issue of their licence; so that any offence can be
investigated.

PNC Checks Generally

It is advisable that the PNC check is conducted either whilst on the premises or
shortly thereafter. Follow up activity can be initiated by the licensing officer
subsequently.

5

Page 135



FULL INSPECTION CHECKLIST

THIS IS AN INTRUSIVE INSPECTION PROCESS

This is a premise with an elevated risk that it is not promoting the licensing objectives
and effective inspection and enforcement is necessary examine that risk in detail.

These objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety,

prevention of public nuisance, and
the protection of children from harm

What you find out and record will be used to inform any further activity the police or
other authorities may consider appropriate,

The Basics

You should be accompanied by a police licensing officer.

Ensure you have a copy of the premise’s licence with you.

Make sure you have read and highlighted any conditions attached to the
licence as well as the mandatory ones (proof of age policy, free ‘potable’
water etc. ).

Ensure you have read any recent Bacchus or Athena reports relevant to the
premise.

Understand why this premise requires an elevated level of scrutiny and you
know what you are looking for.

Read the inspection check sheet before you go out

YOU MUST have drug testing (non-evidential equipment) with you'.

On arrival

Identify and introduce yourself. 1f not in uniform, show your warrant card or
police staff identity card.

State your purpose, “| have come to complete an inspection of these premises
under the Licensing Act 2003".

If entry is refused: as an officer explain your powers (powers & policy), if a
police staff member explain your role and the negative impression such a
refusal might leave. However, conduct a dynamic risk assessment and
consider why they are refusing entry. Is it safe?

! gach hub will be provided with the equipment, anticipated April 2016.

6

Page 136



SbpoQ ﬁﬁ
¢l/z/1 HhvesR

gy O

o 76546k 0Zh 81000
K14 51€06+¢] 00\
2 v&IP

Jape e v il
Sova) SN Y AVasa)d

. Lgyﬁ .N L LCA O/* 02
1S e

180140 BuIsuadl| BIA y(S auy} 03 sarouedalosip Aue poday

"(ssaJppe Jo abueypo € JO y|S 3} |18} 0} Jou 8oUaY0
Ue S| }f — VIS Y} Ym Ja1B] 08U 0)) SSIppe Jay/siy S| 1eUm

‘(uoioAuoD yons Aue AJjou 0} |le} 0} 8ousyo ue

S111) 83usl| IS 8Uj JO aNSS JO 81ep SY) YT L4V WOI) SJEP YoM
S}saue Jo suoijolAu0o Aue sey uosiad sy} Jayjaym Aiuspl o
paiapisuod 8q pJNoYs J2GLUBLL Jels J0oP YOS JO ¥93Yd ONJG V
‘(aouayo) ¢ Aum — paonpoid asuao)| oN

"(uosiad pajeubisap 10 19010 Ue 0) 8ou89Y By} 2onpoid o)
|le} 0} B2UBYHO LR SI 1) IB)SP Ul 90U321| S} SUILLEXS 0} 1senbay

éPlEeA 3 s — ajep Andxe yoayD ¢sswy B Je uaas aq uea
U a1eym 92usd)| Y|S e Buueam Ajqisia yuasaid yejs Joop Ty aly

&AUNoas Jo ye)s
loop Aq ,padjjod, anusa sy} S| — suolIpuOD Aue Jo aAoadsal)

¢sawn pajeindys
8y} Je pue slaquunu pajejndis ay; ul pue jJuasald Asy) aly

ZJjels Joop sAojdap 3t 1ey) uonipuod e aaey ssiwad ay) sao(g

Hels 1ooqg L

(suoneasasgo ‘swiaouod ‘sanssi ‘sasuodsel iejed) 1 NSy

SNOILOV

Moy pue - }payd 01 yeym

Page 137



o™

<

Gy e o
, o 7

gov O] VL umd)
- ~ Q A...lT.
g »p Al A R A m
*

............. TR T e e R LR R R L e....AmEm:v

oW, O _a&\r

L]

-{UCHDIAUGD UoNS AUe AjOU O} [|B) O} S82UBHO |

ue s1 1) eouadl| [euosiad ay} anss| Jo sjep 8Ul Y314V wolf |
31Ep UY2IYM SISSLIE 1O SUONDIAUCD Aue sey uosiad al) JaLisym 7
Amuapl 0} paJapIsuod aq pPINoys Sdd 84l JO%493Y2 ONd V' |

|
¢(@0uayo ue sl — Ay piodal) Jou Aum ‘Jou | _

e

¢,89U291| |euosJad Jjay; 8onpold Asy) ue |

¢wssaId 5da |

|
-JepjoY 8ouaay sasiuald Jo Jap|oy aduasd)| jeuossad |
e ale Ay} Jaylaym abieyd ul uosiad ay) yse Jussqe Sda i

< —

451 S 2} oYM MO Lels 3L o

¢|oyoole |25 0} uonesuoyNe aAey Asy) op |

» :sasiuaid ay) jo aBieyo uj ‘awi 1y} Je ‘si oym Juasqe Sda i

(ssiwald sy jo jonu0d Aep-0)-Aep Ul 8q pnoys

Aaurinq //yz a1ay) q 0} aaey Juop Aayy) sAym ussald jou §j |

JJUasqe Sdq |

éjuasaid |
Asy) aue ‘aweu Aq Josiaadng ses|wald psjeubisaq sy} Jof ysY |

¢S (90UB91) WOl SdA Y} JO sweu pajoadxs 8y, |

(sdq) sosimuadng sasiwaid pajeubisag 'z

1]

(SUoWEeAIaSqO ‘SUISIUGD ‘sanss] ‘'sasuodsal ieled) 1INS3Y |

SNOILOV |

Page 138



4 Fofsp K

ésueld
pue aauady| sasiwald sy} sanpoid uosiad pajeulliou ay} uen

¢(81s uo pjay aqg 3snw yoiym) suopipuos Alojepuewu

Jo 151 & pue (Adoo payipao Jo) sousdy sasiwald ||ny ay)

aonpoud 0} pajeulwou uosiad ayj Jo (sweu Jo) sesiwald ay) Je
P13y uolyisod ay) salioads jey) padeidsip Ajuauiwioid ao)ou B S|

¢pafeidsip
Apusunuolid (AdoD payiuag Jo) Arewwins aouadl sasiuald e s|

"0}3 9JU32I7 SIsIWBId P

.%WN_

\/ca.mao’ SoA

' Lodéob, Q «.14%\@

‘(uoyoIAuo2 yons Aue Ajou

0} |IB} 0} 82UBY0 UE S| JI) 82u82)| jeuosiad sy} anss) Jo ajep ay)
Y314V Wolj a1ep Yyoym sisa.le Jo Suoidinuod Aue sey uosiad
ay} JaLy1aym AJuap| o} paIapISUOD 8q pINoys 328Yd DNJ vV
&(AlIng p1ooai) Jou Aym "jou §|

£20ua2)| [euosiad siay) aonpoud Aay) ue)

£,80U89}7
[Buosiad e pjoy (S4Q oy} woly uede) suosiad Jayjo Aue oq

juasaid (H1d) S19p|OH 22U jeuosiad J3Ul0 ‘s

(suoneAs®sqo ‘Su8du0d ‘sanss ‘sasuodsal 183eQ) 11NS3ay

SNOILLOV

Page 139



o1

SH3LLVIN 353 TVILNILOd ANV OL ANV 34 |

.A.ﬁ iso|es pabe-lapun Jnoge suiaouod Auy |
. ﬂ)ﬁ -80uayQ (91 Japun) uaipyyo paiuvedwosoeun Aue alay aly

: (&mm ouey ¢juasasd ale g} Jopun suosiad Aue Jeadde ) seoQ

|eusjew “

0 {

.@mmhjs_m :v wﬁ\ /5 v@m&&@/o 2vo\ | 1o si1ss0d uonesylan obe Aejdsip Aguaunwoid asiwald sy} saoq |
wn\ ‘Aoljod e aAey Ay} juswsaainbal pajepuel e sl sAanod
e 3 uoneollan abe sasiwald ay) S| FeYym — SIaqLUSLU Jels XSy

,, | é1Z 3BualeuD |

m\m .093_,_% 68 ‘Aojjod ajes pajelal afie oiyoads e ueIUCD 82UBY)| BY} S30( |

custleym ‘'sah j|  ON/S3A |
soleg paje|oy #by "9

| |
-Loonpoid S} 10} YSE — UOHESLOYINE USHUM B J] |

| samouy Ajjeal iess 8y} oQ ¢iuuad uonesuouIne sIu} Saop JBUA

" a(Bunum ul *Aljecien)Sdg au Aq uaalb
_ usag 9AIaS 0] uojjesuOUINe sey Moy SdQg su} jou ale As i

i|oyoofe aalas o} Buuayo Jo Buinses st oum

vo) | Gpee) A9

|OYO2]E 3AISS O} UoesHOINY G |

(SUONEAIBSq0 "SUISOUOS ‘sanss] ‘sesuodsal [ieleg) LINS3 SNOILOV |

Page 140



1T

T
Qi
adA} pue saquinu Ayoads — ON/SIA

‘(sbed |euy ass) aoueldwod pue Buijsqe| aiseq ¥oayo

£9sn Ul usym yeis Aq uaas aq |ie Asy) uen (yuuad Jnoyum
Z $0 xew) ;aAeY )l ssop sauiyoew Jo adA) jeym pue Auew MoH

seulyoew |euoippe Joj Juuad e asjwaid sy} seH

saujyoew Bulwes ‘g

) T
.ﬁwm,o. A\

.xﬁmm& wog

"}00q Juapiou) Aue 88s o)} Jsenbay

LNOA
J191 }1 sa0p JeUpA “(8sn ui Ji) yooq |esnjal Aue aas 0) jsanbay

("0)e se|es pajouisai-abe ‘saousyo Buisusol o} Buneje.
asoy} 10} Ajleloadsa) spiosal Buiutel) jjels maiaal pue 1senbay

uonejUaWINIOQ '8

ord

NEZ LS
M Qs - W«
mdp v

ésanoqybisu Jiay) 19adsal 0) siswoysno Bupyse siajsod Auy

£)ou Ji asuayo
— (souenus ay) 1e) ubis Bupjows ou suo Jses| Je Aejdsip § sa0Q

iIBUsiew ggOg 40 yajemagnd Aue asynn )1 ssogg

;sobessaw
8AUP-)UUp Jo [eusjew Apolgnd uonuaassd awuo Ae|dsip 1 s8o(]

(Amnqgisuodsal) sieysod g subig 2

(suoneassqo ‘Suiadund ‘sanss| ‘sasucdsal [1e)s(]) 11NsS3ay

SNOLLOV

Page 141



At

o

P}
29 9 Wi, ¥ \T Ana ﬁ,ﬁu _ K
o &

sy} asn 0] moy mouy Asy} op pue __
— soiped adA} yull-umo) Jo |eulsiul 0} ssadde Ay Jels 3y} og __

;seale yJep 1o usppiy Aue aaey ) seo( |

i WaIsAs ALDD BY} uo paules) ae Jussaid Jels YIIUM (e |
Ajsjeipawuw papeojumop aq abejooy ay) ued ‘B8 ‘suonipuod sy} |
198U SBISWED 38U} Op — A1DD Salinbal uopuod aduadlj aY} 4|
¢ALDD 1061 e |

funosg Ll |

@y Bémy yovosl)
Q0

s

") v ) & A? S&% h.

%&ﬁ And RO W Sk 261} |

pauieeUl |jBM )
S| pue ApejnBal psuea|o S|}l 9Yl| 400| Baie 18]I} 8y} seoq e
UEIS JBq 0} S|qisiA sialo} 8y} 0} sjulod Ajua aly e
Junuauw
B 0) PaoNpal Uaq SBOEUNS .|} O JBGLUNU BY) SBH @

;Juapiaa asn Bnup
(ssusyap souabiip snp Aue Buingal ul SISISSE) pJ0odal 0} SJUI0d

¢,10] IN0 00| 0} 1eYM MO Jels aul og

-518159} UM pue A[[ensia — asn Bnap 10} )29yD |

ssoualeme sbniqg B s)9llol "0}

(SUONBAISSQO ‘SUIBdU0D 'Sanss! ‘sasuodsal e@q) 1ns3ay ﬁ

SNOILOVY

Page 142



ET

]
"JSW S| )l MOY pue UoIpuod yans Aue isi |

£,99Ua9l1| 8y} AQ 1 uo pasoduul SuolIpUCD
Aiojepuew-uou Aue yum Ajdwoo asiwsid ay) saop MoH

é(o38 98l Buo
10b auo Anqg) uoyowoud syuup siqisuodsall Jo subis alay) aly

isainsesw ||ews
Ul JapJo ueD Aay) aIEME 3IE SIBWOISND 8INSUS YB]S 9if) Op MOH

é3lqe|ieA. @q pinoys Jajem 931} mouy Jels ay) og

SUOIJIPUOD 32U YIM asueldwo) g]

NSYRAE) Q.gm.?: NN P

"SUOI]EAISS]O YINS aYeW 0} payse ale
nok Aym si Jeyj — unu |[sm aq o} Ajpyijun si asiwazd ajesun uy

Slsia 0] suadxa Ajajes aly 1o fajes pue yyesy ‘ausibAy
pooy Juswuedsp Bujuueld |1ounod auy) jsanbals 0} pasu am o

£@siwaid ay) uo Bupjows Jo asuapiag Auy
{paxoojun Asy) ale — yiom s100p ally 8y} 0g
Jpajonysqoun adeasa Jo sueawl aly
&osiwald ayj Jo uoppuod [eaisAuyd ay) s Jeypa

éasiwald ay) s| ajes MoH ZL

(suopensasgo ‘suizou0d ‘senss) ‘sasuodsal ieled) 11NS3y

SNOLLOV

Page 143



vi

‘sexoq uyjoq as()
(syiewsal [euonippe) spuawIWod Jayyo Auy gL |

S —

: Gutfan
feorlS DY Vo pwo § N0 2eYanS

) Sk

N uaAald 0) uonIsod e U} 19M JEIS UDIYM PUB JBUM JO S8OUBPIAS
2IN08s — JapIOoSIp [ENJOE J| ¢SIoNew gSy Jo Bunay) Auy

A {A1ESS828U Jl MOjaq SNUjUOD) SIYBNoY} INOA

;s8nss| Auy £18a1)s aU) uo Inoc — seale Bupjows

‘("01@ @eWw Ajuiew ‘paxiw ‘sjlew jje ‘8'[) Xes

‘{219 s|doad ssauisng ‘sjuapn)s ‘sdnoif abie| Jo jews ‘siaquup

2UO|) XIW [B]20S ‘Inoueawap ‘abe :sasiwald sy} uo sJawo)sn)

JAlselpawiwt
pa}29]|09 "018 sapjjog pue sasse|b pasn aie — Ues|2 )l S|

dunijl s,MoH'yi

(SuoneAIasqo ‘suleau0d ‘senss| ‘sasuocdsal [iejed) 11NS3IY

SNOILOY |

Page 144



51

"snyooeg 0} }9alip ueos ajgissod aIsyp 19210 Buisuadl] [£20] JNOA 03 JUSS SI WI0j aINSUT

XV\\GES\S_.W e NOU_

AP SUHIHG 275 — obm9 Y R AV Ly swe) s g

ALz ?La% V0 ,c_.ui:.j Vo
hadw\ o \@&« B Y AL I

?,& svm oyt vo Qb vy
u‘% 4 wmda W 260 voye oo

" uonoadsuj snysoeg aug [aAaT], yim Ajus uibag “(suoiongsul [eaoj
lad se) Jsoiyo Buisusdif 1o sieolyo Buipusie Ag snyooeq ojuo passiua aq o] “(pajsabbns si spiom (g Jo Wwinwiuiw e) pajsabbns
SuoRoe J3yUNy Jo pasojosip sasuayo Aue BIybiy pue senss) Aue ‘aoeid ay) Jo [99) BY) ‘ISIA B} SSUBWIWING JSIA Jo Alewwng

(suoneniasqo 'suseduod ‘senssi ‘sesucdsal |1BJeq) LNs3Iy

SNOILOY

Page 145



GAMING MACHINES

The provision of gaming machines is highly regulated You are not expected to be an
expert — your initial overview is o allow the licensing officer to decide if they should
get the Gaming Commission to do a full check.

Should you suspect offences have been committed then secure evidence (including
the use of a camera).

A typical licensed premise may only have machines with a category C or D
qualification. The local authority must have been notified of this and be detailed in
the premise’s licence.

It may only have additional machines if it has a permit to do so. This permit is issued
by the local authority and will replace the automatic entitlement to 2 machines, i.e. it
can only have the number (and type) specified in the permit.

Restrictions

All gaming machines situated on the premises must be located in a place within the
premises so that their use can be supervised, either by staff whose duties include
such supervision (including bar or floor staff) or by other means — to prevent use by
under 18s..

Category C Machines
Cash prize only: Maximum stake £1. Maximum Prize £100.
Category D Machines

Cash or non-money prize (or combined) — e.q. fluffy toy, fluffy toy with note wrapped
around etc..

Cash prize: Maximum stake 10p. Maximum Prize £5
Combined prize; varies but maximum stake of £1 and maximum prize value £20.
Each machine must display:

» Machine category {either C or D)

e Supplier details

» No under 18s sign (category C only)

s Signposting for gambling support services (eg Gamble Aware)

16

Page 146



RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL

Below is a tool to be used locally to determine if a premise is at an 'Elevated Risk® of
failing to support the licensing objectives and thus worthy of a Level One inspection.

. ) N
Consideration Weighting | Applies? Running
(tick all that apply and aggregate totals) total ]
Sale of alcohol on the premises 10 v Ko
Regular dancing and or live music 10
Large capacity (250+) and popular venue 10
Open after midnight 156 v 25
Close proximity (or on a circuit) to other 15 i
licensed premises (alcohol ‘on’ premises)
Previous poor inspection record 15
High capacity (500+) and open after 0100 hrs 156
Reports of premises staff being complicit in the 20 -
supply of drugs R b5
Previous non-compliance with legislation or not 20
promoting the licensing objectives D
History of violence or disorder in immediate 20
vicinity (within last 6 months)
History of serious crime* or serious disorder**
in immediate vicinity (within last 6 months). 30
NOTE: Excludes sexual assault (see below). |
History of reports of serious sexual assault or
CSE (within last 12 months) in immediate 30

| vicinity - I B B (.
Incident of violence or disorder within the 30
premises (within last 6 months) v RS
Incident of serious crime* or serious disorder* 50

| within the premises (last 12 months) - 5 5
Matrix Total 415

*Serious crime = constitutes an offence for which a person could reasonably be
expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for 3 years or more.

**Serious disorder: There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute serious
disorder; the phrase should be given its plain, ordinary meaning, as is the case
under section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986 in which it is also used.

Elevated Risk = 70 points or above

17

Page 147



Page 148



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit ASC/02

Recorded visit on Bacchus from the 16" April 2016

[NOT PRB’QCQI@E L%ﬂ/l?RKE D]



Page 150



RECORD OF OP.BENISON TIER 1 VISIT RECORDED ONTO THE BACCHUS LICENSING SYSTEM

BY PC 72908 COLBEAR

[15/04/2016

21:30PM

TIER ONE BENISON VISIT - OP.BENISON APRIL 2016

PREMISES ATTENDED AT 2130HRS IN COMPANY WITH THURROCK BOROUGH COUNCIL. THERE
IS NO REQUIREMENT FOR THE PREMISES TO HAVE DOOR STAFF HOWEVER ON THE NIGHT OF
THE INSPECTION THERE WAS 2 PRESENT. HOWEVER ONE OF THE DOOR STAFF DID NOT HAVE
HIS SIA BADGE WITH HIM THEREFORE WE ASKED MANAGEMENT TO SEND HIM HOME FOR THE
NIGHT. HIS SIA LICENSE NO WAS I \/HICH HE SHOWED US ON HIS PHONE.

THE DPS WAS NOT PRESENT AT THE TIME OF THE INSPECTION DUE TO HIS SON BEING UUNWELL.
HIS DEPUTY MANAGER WAS THERE HOWEVER AND CLAIMED TO HAVE ONLY TAKEN THE ROLE
WITHIN THE LAST 2 WEEKS. WE HAD RYAN OCONNOR'S PERSONAL LICENSE WITH US AS HE HAD
PREVIOUSLY LOST IT.

THE PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY WAS DISPLAYED BEHIND THE BAR.

THE BAR STAFF SERVING HAD BEEN GIVEN VERBAL PERMISSION BY RYAN TO SERVE ALCOHOL.
THERE IS A CHALLENGE 25 POLICY IN PLACE HOWEVER NO POSTERS COULD BE SEEN RELATING
TO. THERE DIDN'T APPEAR TO BE ANYBODY PRESENT UNDER THE AGE OF 18.

AGAIN THERE WAS ALSO NO POSTERS IN REGARDS TO DRINKING SENSIBLY OR RESPECTING
NEIGHBOURS.

THERE ARE NO STAFF TRAINING RECORDS IN PLACE - ADVISED TO RESOLVE THIS

THERE IS ALSO NO INCIDENT BOOK. - ADVISED TO RESOLVE.

THERE WAS ONE COIN GAMING MACHINE APPEARED ALL IN ORDER

*DRUGS**

HISTORICALLY THIS PREMISES HAS BEEN WELL KNOW FOR COCAINE USAGE. DESPITE THE
TOILETS BEING CHECKED EVERY HALF HOUR BOTH THE MALE AND FEMALE TOILETS HAD
POSITIVE RESULTS ON THE BACKS OF THE TOILETS. THE TOILET ENTRY POINTS ARE NOT
VISIBLE TO STAFF.

THE PREMISES IS IN GOOD CONDITION HAVING RECENTLY BEEN REFIT. THERE IS CCTV WHICH
SHOWS THE PREMISES AND THE FRONT. ONE CAMERA WAS STILL AWAITING TO BE FITTED AND
Il DID NOT KNOW HOW TO WORK THE SYSTEM. THE CCTV WAS ALSO 1 DAY OUT WITH THE
DATE.

THE PREMISES WAS CLEAN OF EMPTY BOTTLES AND GLASSES ETC AND SMOKING AREA WAS
OUT ON THE STREET BUT WASN'T CAUSING ANY PROBLEMS.

*R*OVERALLaQ*

OVERALL THE DEPUTY MANAGER DIDN'T APPEAR TO HAVE A CLUE AS TO WHAT HE WAS MEANT
TO BE DOING SUCH THINGS AS THE INCIDENT BOOK AND STAFF TRAINING RECORDS AND
SECURITY STAFF. AT TIMES HE SEEMED OVER EXCITABLE I'M UNSURE IF THIS IS DUE TO THE
AMOUNT OF POLICE WHO ATTENDED AND BEING NERVOUS OR IF HE WAS UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF DRUGS HIMSELF.

HE CLAIMED THAT HE HAD BEEN IN THE "INDUSTRY" FOR 10 YEARS BUT DIDN'T APPEAR TO HAVE
THE KNOWLEDGE TO BACK UP THIS CLAIM. THE PROBLEMS THAT WE HAVE ASKED HIM TO FIX
HE SAYS HE WILL READY FOR THE NEXT VISIT. HE DIDN'T COME ACROSS AS BEING
PARTICULARLY PROFESSIONAL.

IN FAIRNESS TO [l HE HADN'T ACTUALLY RECEIVED THE LICENSE UNTIL WE VISITED TODAY.

Page 151




Page 152



Witness statement
PC M Hatfield

Page 153



Page 154



RESTRICTED (when complete) | (o1t tmoracive |

o e Page 1 of 1
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s. 5B
URN
Statement of: Martin John Hatfield
Ageif under 18: 0-18 (if over 18 insert 'over 189 Occupation: Police Canstable 1064

This statement (consisting of one page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated In it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

— 2\ O 5\ ... (witness) Date: 09" June 2016

| am part of the Thurrock Community Policing Team, based at Ockendon Police Station. Part of
our role is to work with the Police and Council Licencing officers, conducting routine visits on
Licenced Premises.

Around 21-20hrs on the evening of Friday 20" May 2016, while on full uniform duty in company
with other uniformed officers, | attended the licenced Premise of the Lounge Bar at Fleming
Road, Chafford Hundred. We approached and enter the premises at the rear (a fire exit), and on
entering asked to speak with the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

Thereafter, in the presence of the DPS, | completed an Operation BENISON Tier 1 Licencing
inspection document. This was completed contemporaneously at the rear of the premises in
order to have a minimum impact on the establishment’s business. | can produce this document
as my exhibit MJH/1.

On returning to Ockendon Police station later that evening, | then completed a Bacchus
Licencing Database entry (a formal report to the Licencing Officer). | can produce this document
as my exhibit MJH/2.

As stated, my original notes in relation to this visit were recorded on the Op. BENISON
document, (MJH/1) and were completed during the visit. The Bacchus, (MJH/2) report was
completed within three hours of the conclusion of the visit and hence details were still fresh in
my memory.

Signature: ......¢ Signature witnessed by: ...,
l 20 RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 155




Page 156



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit MJH/1

Op.Benison Tier 1 Licensing Inspection carried out on
the 20™ May 2016

(NOT PROFigl'gé_Yll\g‘VKED]



Page 158



OPERATION BENISON

LEVEL ONE
PREMISE INSPECTION BOOKLET
(last updated 07.03.2016)

Premise namel—cb&ﬂfx{—w ...................................................
Date of inspection:.....¢ Q‘Q’e’l%‘\a .............................................
gc- & )
c i
Officers conducting inspection:...g%...\..qﬁ?&..M&%.Q..-...f&..%ﬂthﬁ
Police Licensing Officer accompanying:.... 4 /%K & QoofeQ.
Other agency assisting (if appropriate): TH .00 0. QoS oo
Visit entered onto Bacchus: Time/Date........ccoeeereeeerenns BY? sascsssviscsvanansiine
1

Page 159



POWER TO ENTER

e Where a Constable has reason to believe that any premises are/about to be
used for ‘licensable activities' he may enter those premises to ensure that the
activity is in accordance with an authorisation.

(An authorisation is either a premises licence or Temporary Event Notice
(TEN), but not a Club Premises Certificate).

Reasonable force may be used.
(S179 Licensing Act 2003)

« A constable may enter AND search ANY premises in respect of which he has
reason to believe an offence has been, is being or is about to be committed
(includes access to a premise with a Club Premises Certificate) under the Act.

Reasonable force may be used

(S180 Licensing Act 2003)

OFFENCES & ISSUES

Find something wrong?
Record it on the inspection form.

Secure and preserve the evidence (physically or by witness testimony) like any other
investigation.

Consider the issue of a PND, reporting for summons or explaining what you have
found and that the matter will be reviewed by both police and local authority licensing
officers for possible further action (including a review of any relevant licences).

In some cases ALSO consider the issue of a closure notice, or in extreme
circumstances request that a police inspector consider use of powers to physically
shut the premise.

If the premises is an ‘off-sales’ ensure you have checked that it is not supplying so
called ‘legal highs'. The Psychoactive Substances Act 2016 makes this an offence.

Consult the ‘Offences & Potential Responses' section overleaf and discuss with the
accompanying licensing officer.

2

Page 160



Offences and potential responses

L.O. = report to licensing officer only. =
Report = Consider report for prosecution/disposal decision
Closure = seek advice re closure.
In all cases notify licensing officer. - EpR———
[Section | Offence Options
By premises licence holder
157 | Fail to keep premises licence at the premises ILdoy T e ]
| 57 Fail to display summary of licence prominently LO.
-57 Fail to produce premises licence for inspection L.O.
| By Personal Licence Holder (DPS or otherwise) | |
123 Personal Licence Holder (PLH) fail to notify | Report & L.O. (re
| convictions _| 8128 offences) |
127 Personal Licence Holder (PLH) fail notlfy change Report
135 Fail to produce personal licence (PLH)for examination | Report
Children & alcohol
| 145 Allow unaccompanied child to be on the premises L.O.
146 | Sale of alcohol to under 18 PND unless PLH
__(report)
147 'Allow sale of alcohol to under 18 | Report
147A Persistently sell alcohol to children twice ormorein | L.O.
three months
1149 Under 18 buy or attempt to buy. alcohol o Report )
149 Person buys or attempts to buy. alcohol for u18 'PND ;
160 | 'U18 consuming alcohol on premises | Report
150 | Allow consumption of alcohol by u18 on premises PND unless PLH
(report)
Conduct of the premise il
136 Carrying on a licensable activity otherwise than as L.O. & Closure
authorised. N TR s o A A i e
140 | Allow disorderly conduct on npremises. _ TL QRIS |
141 Sale or allow sale to drunk PND unless PLH
ol SR RO e L S e
142 Being drunk or disorderly and refusing to leave when | PND or
|| requested by staff or attempts to re-enter. | report/arrest.
179 | Obstruct constable from entering. L.O.

3

Page 161



Closure Power (to stop the licensable activity)

Where a constable is satisfied that any premises are being used, or within the last
24 hours have been used for the unauthorised* sale of alcohol for consumption ON,
or in the VICINITY of, the premises he may serve a notice in respect of the premises,

*Unauthorised = in breach of the licence (after hours, not complying with licence
conditions, unable to show licence, no summary licence on display etc.).

Notice needs to be served on the person having control of, or responsibility, for the
activities carried on at the premises, this is usually a manager or the DPS.

The notice specifies the grounds on which the constable alleges unauthorised sales,
states the effect of the notice, specifies the steps to be taken to remedy the breach
and that it has immediate effect.

Forms can be found on the alcohol licensing web pages and force forms.

A person commits an offence if he carries on or attempts to carry on licensable
activity in breach of the notice,

(S19 & 20 Licensing Act 2003)

DOOR STAFF

Under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; irrespective of any licence condition, a
venue which employs door staff etc. can only employ appropriate SIA licensed staff.

All door and security staff MUST be authorised by the SIA and hold the appropriate
licence. There is more than one type of SIA licence, only those holding a door
supervisor or close protection licence can act as door security staff.

It is an offence to undertake the role of (or supply) a door supervisor without the
appropriate licence (sections 3 & 5)

It is a condition of the licence that it must be worn where it can be seen at all times
and it must be produced it to a constable {or authorised person) upon request,

A breach of any the conditions is also an offence under section 9 of the Act, though
usually these will be dealt with by the SIA who may revoke or suspend the licence or
prosecute the licence holder, The SIA must be informed of any breach.

A licence last only 3 years,

Poalice officers and police licensing officers (delegated powers) may issue SIA
warning notices for minor contraventions of the regulations.

Page 162



PNC CHECKS
You are advised to undertake PNC checks of door supervisors and personal licence
holders (including the DPS). The rationale for this is set out below.

Door Supervisors
A licence condition is that a Door Supervisor must report any conviction or change of
address to the SIA,; failure to do so is an offence.

It is a valid policing purpose to check therefore if a conviction post-dates the licence
issue (ordinarily the SIA will revoke and re-issue a licence for minor offences and
revoke for others).

Personal Licence Holders (including DPS)

A Personal Licence Holder is required by law to report to the licensing authority any
conviction for a relevant offence. It is an offence not to do so. They must also
declare to a court, on first appearance, that they are a PLH so that the court can
consider revocation upon conviction.

It is therefore a valid policing purpose to check whether a PLH holds a relevant
conviction that post-dates the issue of their licence; so that any offence can be
investigated.

PNC Checks Generally

It is advisable that the PNC check is conducted either whilst on the premises or
shortly thereafter. Follow up activity can be initiated by the licensing officer
subsequently.

5
Page 163



FULL INSPECTION CHECKLIST

THIS IS AN INTRUSIVE INSPECTION PROCESS

This is a premise with an elevated risk that it is not promoting the licensing objectives
and effective inspection and enforcement is necessary examine that risk in detail.

These objectives are:

« the prevention of crime and disorder,
¢ public safety,

« prevention of public nuisance, and

» the protection of children from harm

What you find out and record will be used to inform any further activity the police or
other authorities may consider appropriate.

The Basics

e You should be accompanied by a police licensing officer.

o Ensure you have a copy of the premise's licence with you.

s Make sure you have read and highlighted any conditions attached to the
licence as well as the mandatory ones (proof of age policy, free ‘potable’
water etc.).

« Ensure you have read any recent Bacchus or Athena reports relevant to the
premise.

e Understand why this premise requires an elevated ievel of scrutiny and you
know what you are looking for.

« Read the inspection check sheet before you go out

e YOU MUST have drug testing (non-evidential equipment) with you',

On arrival

o Identify and introduce yourself. If not in uniform, show your warrant card or
police staff identity card.

o State your purpose, “I| have come to complete an inspection of these premises
under the Licensing Act 2003".

« Ifentry is refused: as an officer explain your powers (powers & policy), if a
police staff member explain your role and the negative impression such a
refusal might leave. However, conduct a dynamic risk assessment and
consider why they are refusing entry. Is it safe?

! Each hub will be provided with the equipment, anticipated April 2016.

6

Page 164



D SNEADIY NV veSsNMay V3 S2a22h0

QUG Lt < 2
DN W ang  39QAYY, > NCRTIYY Lol

A
I

ORYL vy 4 V3D 3Np BIN
\

|

B X o 1 B P e

"19010 Buisuaol elA viS ay) 0} saiouedalos)p Aue uoday

"(ssaippe Jo abueyd e Jo YIS 8y} |8} 0} Jou 89UdY0
ue S| 1 — VIS 8y} Yiim J318| 39aYD 0}) SSaIppe JaLsiy SiBYM

*(uonoiAu0d yons Aue Ayjou o} Jiey 0} 83USHO ue

S131) 80UL9 WIS By} JO BNSSI 4O Blep ay} Y14V WOl AJEp YoIym
sjsale 10 SuoljoiAuo Aue sey uosiad ay) Jayiaym Ajjuspi o}
paJspisuad aq pINoys Jaquiswy Jejs Joop Yoea JO 3084o JNd VY

*(9ouayo) ¢Aym — pasnpoud aous9)| oN

"(uosiad pejeubisep 10 @210 ue o} 83uad)| ay) aonpaid o}
e} 0} @dUBYO UR S} J1) JIe1ap Ul 23U Bij} BUILLEXS 0} }sanbay

éPleA Y si — a)ep Andxe yoay) ¢sawy |8 18 usas aq ued
1l a18ym 80uB9j| y|S e Buueam Ajqisia Juasaid pels Joop TV aly

£A3Unoas 10 yels
Joop Aq ,peoyjod, snuaA ay) s| — suolIpuod Aue jo aAndadsaL|

¢sewn pajejndys
84} Je pue siaquunu pajejndns ayl w pue Juasaid Asay) aly

T gas N9 2 Jjers Joop sAojdap 11 jey; uoIpuod e aaey asiweld su) sa
N 50 WYy 29 QL avIMenl, ON/S3A ey P {dap i Jey; uonyip Y 39Sl 4} ssog
Hejs looQg
(suopealasqo ‘sutaouod ‘sanssi ‘sasuodsal pejaq) 171NS3ay SNOILOY

MOy pue - I3y 01 JeYy

Page 165



S ) _ " *(uon2iAuod yons Aue Ajjou o} [|ej 0} 9ouay0
ue st J1) aoua9)| jruosiad sy} enssi JO Sjep 8y} YI 14V wol

31ep YdIyM S)Sale JO SUoloIAu0D Aue sey uosiad ay) Jayieym

Aynuap! 0) palapisuod aq PINoYs Sdd a4Y) 40 $984d DNd V

i(souayo ue s — Ajin} piodas) Jou Aym ‘Jou J

¢,90ua9)| |euosiad sy} sonpold Aay) ued

Y ”

Zwesaid S4d

‘Japjoy sou9)| sesiwaid 1o sapjoy 8ousy| [euosted |
—_ e aJe Aay) Jayloym abzeyo ul uosiad ay) yse Juasqe Sda i |

S2h £S1 SdA 2U} OUM MO Jels 3y} oF |

£IOUOT]E |95 O} uoiesuoLne arey s op |
% 'sas|wald ayj o abieys ul *aw) Jey je ‘s oum Juasge Sda 4 |

(esiwaid ay) o [05u09 Aep-0}-AEp Ul 3q p|noyYs _
= Aauy Inq 2/pz 818y} aq 0} aAey Juop Asyy) ¢Aum ‘uesaid jou yf |

esge Sdd

m iuesaud
JN.Y . Aeyy ase ‘aweu £q Josinsadng sasiwaldg pajeubisaq 8y) 10} Sy

£S1 (22u89]] WoY) SJdA 8y} Jo sweu payoadxas ayl

.......... ..........-........W.m.ﬂ.u.ﬂ/..—.@kd............ esas ..A@EWCV “
2 ' 7.< 7@ i (sdq) 1osmuadng sasiweld pajeubiseq 2

{suonenlesqo 'suleducd ‘senss| ‘sesuodsal (ieled) LINSIH q SNOILOY

Page 166



0z

>wuﬂfmrm.mwﬁ¥¢ A2 30

20y SR Ry NE2g, RV ST
L

isueld
pue 9oua9]} sasiwaid ay) aonpoud uosiad pajeulllou sy} ued

£(3)s uo pjay aq Isnw yaiym) suoiipuod Alojepuell

101s)| B pue (Adod payiyad 10) asuad) sesiwaid ||y sy}

sonpoud 0} pajeulwou uosiad ay) jo (sweu Jo) sasjaid sy} je
pIay uonisod ay} sailoads jey) pakejdsip Ajuauiwoid ao1jou e sj

ipakeldsip
Apusuiwoud (AdoD payie) Jo) Aieununs asuaol| sasiwald e sj

"0}@ 92UdI| S8sjwald ‘P

T RNl EVAS)
Al DLy Q=9 SO\

Ga™M LD LT S ».ID..W/.&

als
v
HEES

"(uonoiAuod Yyons Aue Amou

0} jie} 0} @oUBYO Ue S| )1} 92uad)| [euos.sad ay) anssi Jo a)jep ay)
HI 14V Wol} sjep Yoiym sijsaLie Jo suofdiauod Aue sey uosiad
3y} Jayiaym Auspl 0} paIapisuod ag pINoYs %98yd DN vV

&{ANny pao2ai) Jou Aym “you i
¢,20ua9)| Jeuosiad s1ay3 sanpoud Asy) uen

¢£,89U3oI7
[euosiad e pjoy (Sda ay) woJj pede) suossad 1ayjo Aue o

juasaid (H1d) S1apjoH 82ueal] jeuosiad Joyio ‘'t

r

(SUOIIeAISSTO ‘SUIBOU0D ‘Sanssi ‘sasuodsal |iejeq) 11nsS3y

SNOLLOY

Page 167



0t

QN

G N

M
|
YN

]

C.M«)éd.(@b mdgoz QAN
© o, cHSIeymseR) ON/SIA

~ SY3LLVIN 3S2 TVILN3LOd ANV OL 3AIV 38

isales pabe-ispun Jnoge swaduod Auy

-80UaYO (9L Jopun) uaipjiyo pajuedwosdeun Aue aisy) aly
Juasaid aie g|. Japun suosiad Aue Jeadde }1 sao(

Jleusjew
10 s1ays0d uonesyuaa abe Aejdsip Ajuauiwold esiwaid ay} s80q

‘Aojjod e aAey Asy) Juswasnbal pajepuew e st i JAoyod |
uoljesyuaA abe sasiwald ay} s) jeym — sIaquuall Yels %Sy

'ST ¢ 1z 8busjieyd |
‘62 ‘£oijod ajes pajejas abe oyoads e ulejuod 8dUsdl] 8y} SSoq |

sejeg pejejey aby "9

D \7) o)

NYRIZRG  neotD
BTN BING,

-uoponpoud sji 1o} yse — UoBSLoyINe UShum e Ji
Lmou Ajjeal ges ay) og suuad LojesuoyINe S} S8op JBUM |

¢(Bunum u| ‘Ajleqian)sda ey Ag usaib |
usaq aAlas 0) LoNESHOYINE Sey Moy Sdd 8up Jou ade Aauy jt |

;loyoaje anses 0} Buusyo Jo Buluas st oy |

[OUOOJE SAISS 0} UoneSUoYINY S

{SUONEASSqO ‘SWISOU0D ‘Sanss) 'sesuodsal [ie1eq) ._.._.Dwm_w_tnw

SNOILOV

Page 168



1t

anN \ R LHFYEN VT

O

adA) pue jaquinu Ayoads — ON/SIA

"(abed Jeuy ees) soueldwoo pue Buljaqe| siseq Yoy

£9sn Ul usym eis Aq usas aq (e Asyy uen (puued Jnoyim
T 0 xew) ¢oAeY JI S0P ssuiyoeLL jJo adA} Jeym pue Auew MOH

¢saulyoew jeuoyippe Joj Jjuuad e asiwald sy} seH

saulysew Bujies ‘g

\)
.;auwd 4) A°0g, ANR2Q(IONT Ign Gy

TOENDY

"}00(q Juapioul Aue aas 0] Jsenbay

éNOA
118} 31 sB0P JeYAA (SN Ui J1) jooq jesnial Aue aas 0} jsenbay

*(‘ole sa|es pajouisal-abe ‘seouayo Buisusoy o) Bune|al
asoy} Jo} Aje1aadsa) spiodel Buluie) jje)s maiaal pue 1senbay

uonejuawndoqg g

@xwu P3N0 R oew
C ot
BRYAN

"N

ésinoqybiau sisy) 19adsal 0) siawo)sno Bupise sieysod Auy

Ziou i ssuayo
— (souejue ayj 1e) ubs Buijows ou auo jsea) je Aeidsip i ssoqg

IELBJEW 5804 10 yojemgnd Aue asipn yI seoQg

¢ sobessew
BAUP-jULP Jo jeua)ew Ayolgnd uohusaaid awuo Aejdsip 3 saoqg

(Anqisuodsal) sisysod @ subis *2

(SuopeAlasqo ‘SLWIBOUOD ‘sanss| 'sasuodsel [IB1eq) 11NS3ay

SNOILOV

Page 169



ZI

p:ﬁ..ed. Y L

S ey /V

A L olumoD aqg aberooy ay} ued ‘679 ‘suoipuod 3
_)ﬁw.q @KW@ w.\/.wkw [S121paLULLl PSPEOJUMOP 8q 1004 8L} np Wy

LBy} 8SN 0} Moy mou Aay) op pue |

on — solpel adA} YUlI-UMO] 4O [ELIBIUI O} SSOD0E BABY JEIS 3L} 0F
. isease ylep Jo uappiy Aue aAey )i s80Q
Tl ! JwisisAs A 1DD 8yl uo pauiel) aie juasaid yels Yoiyp (o8

196l SBISWED 8y} Op — ALDD SSJINbal UORIPUOD BIUSD| SUY i

|
|
|
|
|
!

; ob 11 se _._
Jw.7 LALDD 10D ) seH

Aundsg Ll

—— e ————

_
. | £ POUIEIUIELY fjoM
A.Wf __ s| pue Ape(nbal pauea(o s )t I} 400] eale 1910} 8y} seoq o

(s Jeq o) 8|qisiA s)aji0) 8U} O} sjuiod Anjus aly e

Sy Junuiuniu
- <52 e 0] peonpal ueaq SeoeHNs Jej) JO Jaquinu ay) seH ¢
;Juapiae asn Bnip )i _
(aousyep aouabyip anp Aue Bumngas Ui SISISSe) pJodas 0} sjuiod |
R A ¢10} N0 00| 0} jeym mouy yjejs sy} og
-S13}S9) Y3Im pue Ajjensia — asn Bnap Joj 39349 m
ey $9) |

ssaualeme sbniqg R SIS|ioL 0}

(suoneai2sgo 'Suisou0d 'senssi ‘sasuodsal je1eqd) 11NsS3y _ SNOILOY

Page 170



11

Qar=ay WLVI0) )

‘Jow S1 Jl MOY pUE UOLIPUOD YoNns Aue Jsi

£83u8dl| 8y} Aq )1 uo pesoduu SUCIHPUOD
Alojepuew-uou Aue ypm A|dwoo ssiwaid ay) ssop mop

é("0)e a@ay auo
196 suo Anq) uopowoid syuup s|gisuodsawi Jo subis a1ay) asy

isainseauw jjews
Ul J8pJ0 UBd ASU) SIEME aJE SISWOISND 3INSU Ye)s Bl Op MOH

$9IgelleAR 8q PINOYS JaJem Sai) MOU) Jje)s oy} og

SUORIPUOD 33U3DY| UM asueljdwios gl

O
: »MwT\ =1

Oy

J\M,Z\i&&é

"SUOIJBAISSCO LONS @Ell O] PasSe ale
NOA Aum st Jey) — unJ jjam aq o} Ai@yyun si asiwaid aesun uy

Jusia 0} suadxe Ajejes auly Jo Ajajes pue yyeay ‘ausibiy
pooj uswpedap Suluueld |19unod ay) jsanbal 0} pasu am oQ

¢esiwaid ay) uo Bupjows jo asuapiae Auy
épexoojun Aay) aie — suom SI0OP B1)) 8y} 0(
épejoruisqoun adeoss Jo suesw aly
¢esiweld ayj Jo uoiIpuod jeaisAyd ay) s JeYm

sasiwaid ay) si ages moH"Z1

(suonealssqo ‘suaduod ‘senss] ‘sesuodsal ieleq) 1 1NS3IY

SNOLLOV

Page 171



¥l

saxoq Yjoq asq
(syJewal [eUOHIPPE) SjUawwWoD 13Y3o AUy SL

-

QT

CaeET YW

"1 JusAeId O} UORISOd B Ul 3J9M LB)S YIUm pUe JeyMm JO 3DUSPIAS
2INoas — JAPIOSIP (BN J| Sienew ggoy Jo Buuayy Auy

L(A1ess@0au | mojaq anuRuod) SIYBNoYY INoA

isanss| Auy Zjeans 8y uo Jno — seale Bunjows

*(-0)e ajew Ajuiew ‘paxiul ‘alew e ‘@’]) Xas

‘(*012 9|doad ssauisnqg ‘sjuapnis ‘sdnoub ab61ej] Jo ||lews ‘sijuup

auo]) XIw [e1908 Jnoueawsap *abe :sesiwaid sy} uo SIBWOISND

¢Alelelpawun
pa}0a||09 "0)e sajoq pue sesse|b pasn aJe — uesid )l s

Luni 31 SMOH b

O EEE—

(suopen2sgo ‘Suisdu0d ‘senssi ‘sasuodsai ie1e@) 1NS3Y |

SNOILLOV |

Page 172



St

uv«.mﬂvmi i i T k.vnw X "snyooeg 0} 10a11p uess agissod ataypy 1891430 Buisusai| [eao] INOK 0 JUIS SI WO} 3INSU
poasko 0 FRVOPD TWq S pvvad Q) §aQy Ba's T TR A auh ax e
e i o Rsniing SRR diE R e Wit Wik ' SOt A IR St s I LR o o R Y
F,ﬂﬂxw&%d e RTINS TI AR e e o P S
d:).y. - //Jdﬂw@.&d TN nUJ/wdb.\o))Q@ Pzl oJl WIRT, wRop J....\ql/* .ﬂ«d{.\m\
oy, () gy TRy ] T PO TR Y TSR VG L g
Ko oy P PYb e e e Sy e e ey

" uonoadsu| snyooeg auQ [aAaT, yim Aijus uibag ‘(suojjoniisuj [eo0]
Jad se) 182140 Buisusoy Jo sieoyjo Buipuane Aq snyooeq ojuo paisjua aq o) '(palsebbns si Spiom 06 o winwiulw e) paysabbns
suonoe Jayuny Jo pasojosip sasuayo Aue Jubiybiy pue sanssi Aue ‘aoejd sy Jo |99} BY) ‘YISIA Y} SSUBWILNG :JISIA jJo Alewiwng

G g 0dde
oodAFvqug E-Aa] Qﬂd&cnu bﬂqfﬁlf
FARYT (1 A A
>0 ndaum. 04@%@ s or2a v‘xo_n
ikl GRGIER A SR L AR Tl

] (SuoneA1esgo 'Sweduod ‘senss) ‘sesuodsal |BJeq) 1 1NS3y SNOLLOY

T

Page 173



GAMING MACHINES

The provision of gaming machines is highly regulated You are not expected to be an
expert — your initial overview is to allow the licensing officer to decide if they should
get the Gaming Commission to do a full check.

Should you suspect offences have been committed then secure evidence (including
the use of a camera).

A typical licensed premise may only have machines with a category C or D
qualification. The local authority must have been notfified of this and be detailed in
the premise’s licence.

It may only have additional machines if it has a permit to do so. This permit is issued
by the local authority and will replace the automatic entitlement to 2 machines, i.e. it
can only have the number (and type) specified in the permit..

Restrictions

All gaming machines situated on the premises must be located in a place within the
premises so that their use can be supervised, either by staff whose duties include

such supervision (including bar or floor staff) or by other means — to prevent use by
under 18s..

Category C Machines
Cash prize only: Maximum stake £1. Maximum Prize £100.

Category D Machines

Cash or non-money prize (or combined) — e.g. fluffy toy, fluffy toy with note wrapped
around etc..

Cash prize: Maximum stake 10p. Maximum Prize £5
Combined prize: varies but maximum stake of £1 and maximum prize value £20.
Each machine must display:

e Machine category (either C or D)

e Supplier details

e No under 18s sign (category C only)

¢ Signposting for gambling support services (eg Gamble Aware)

16

Page 174



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Exhibit MJH/2

Recorded visit on Bacchus from the 20" May 2016

[NOT PRO'FI&@@Y MWED]



Page 176



RECORD OF OP.BENISON TIER 1 VISIT RECORDED ONTO THE BACCHUS LICENSING SYSTEM

BY PC 1064 HATFIELD

20/05/2016

21:20pm

FOLLOWING LAST MONTH'S VISIT, THE DOORMAN THAT DIDN'T HAVE HIS BADGE IS NO LONGER
WORKING AT THIS LOCATION. HENCE THERE IS NOW ONLY ONE DOORMAN Il WHO WORKS
FRIDAY AND SATURDAY EVENINGS. UNFORTUNATELY HE DIDN'T HAVE HIS BADGE AVAILABLE.
HIS DETAILS WERE CHECKED BY A T.B.C. LICENCING OFFICER. DPS, RYAN O'CONNOR ARRIVED
AT THE PREMISES AT THE SAME TIME AS THE POLICE, HE PRODUCED HIS LICENCE FOR ME AS
REQUIRED AND BOTH OF THE BAR STAFF KNEW HIM BY NAME. MR O'CONNOR STATES THAT ONE
OF HIS ASSISTANT MANAGERS, STEPHEN REIDY HAS JUST OBTAINED HIS PERSONAL LICENCE
AND WAS JUST WAITING FOR IT TO COME THROUGH. HE WAS NOT ON THE PREMISES THIS
EVENING. THE PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY WAS DISPLAYED APPROPRIATELY, AND MR
O'CONNOR WAS ABLE TO PRODUCE THE LICENCE FROM HIS DOCUMENTS FOLDER, HOWEVER
HE STATED THAT HE HAD THE PLANS AT HOME
AS THEY HAD BEEN REVISED RECENTLY.
TWO STAFF MEMBER WERE WORKING BEHIND THE BAR, [N ~\D

, BOTH OF WHOM HAD SIGNED WRITTEN AUTHORISATION TO SERVE. HELD IN
DOCUMENTS FOLDER.
ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE (10) STATES THAT A
CHALLENGE 25 POLICY MUST BE IN PLACE. MR O'CONNOR KNEW THIS, AS DID THE STAFF, BUT
THERE WERE NO NOTICES DISPLAYED TO SUPPORT THIS. THERE WERE NO CRIME PREVENTION,
DRINK DRIVE, PUBWATCH, BOBB OR NO SMOKING POSTERS DISPLAYED. MR O’CONNOR STATED
THAT WHEN THEY HAD THEIR RECENT REFERB, ALL NOTICES WERE THROWN AWAY
INADVERTENTLY. THERE WAS A
RESPECT THE NEIGHBOURS SIGN NEAR THE EXIT. STAFF TRAINING RECORDS APPEARED TO BE
SIGNED AND IN ORDER. MR O’'CONNOR DOES NOT USE A REFUSAL BOOK, BUT STATED THAT HE
WOULD RECORD ANY SUCH INCIDENTS IN THE INCIDENT BOOK IF REQUIRED. ONLY ONE
GAMING MACHINE (FRUIT MACHINE) ON THE PREMISE BUT IT IS NOT IN VIEW OF THE STAFF
FROM BEHIND THE BAR.
TOILET DRUGS TEST WAS POSITIVE FOR COCAINE AND MR O’'CONNOR ADVISED OF THIS. HE
STATES THAT HIS DOORMAN CHECKS THE TOILETS ON A REGULAR BASIS AND WILL BE ASKED
TO DO SO MORE FREQUENTLY. THE TOILET DOOR IS NOT VISIBLE FROM THE BAR. THE TOILETS
DID APPEAR CLEAN AND TIDY.
FROM A SIMPLE VISUAL POINT OF VIEW, THIS PREMISE APPEARS ALMOST NEW, CLEAN AND
TIDY. MEANS OF ESCAPE WERE UNOBSTRUCTED AND THE FIRE DOOR WAS WORKING,
UNLOCKED AND UNOBSTRUCTED. THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE OF SMOKING ON THE PREMISES.
STAFF AWARE THAT FREE WATER IS AVAILABLE FOR CUSTOMERS. THERE WERE NO
IRRESPONSIBLE DRINKS PROMOTION SIGNS. | DISCUSSED THE 11 POINTS OF ANNEX 2 WITH MR
O'CONNOR, AND ON THE WHOLE, MOST POINTS ARE MEETING REQUIREMENT. (CHALLENGE 25
NOTICES TO BE ADDRESSED, NEEDED ADVISING ABOUT EMAILING THE LICENSING AUTHORITY IN
THE EVENT OF A CCTV FAILURE).
THIS WAS A QUIET FRIDAY EVENING AT THE LOUNGE BAR WITH LESS THAN 15 CUSTOMERS.
EVERYWHERE APPEARED CLEAN AND TIDY. SMOKING AREA IS AT THE FRONT OF THE
PREMISES, OUT ON THE STREET. NO LITTERING OR ASB MATTERS.
ACTION: DPS WILL OBTAIN AND ERECT THE VARIOUS SIGNS THAT ARE REQUIRED AND WILL
ENSURE THAT TOILET CHECKS ARE RECORDED APPROPRIATELY.
SUMMARY OF VISIT: ALTHOUGH CLEAN AND TIDY, THIS WAS A VERY QUIET NIGHT AT THE
LOUNGE BAR. THE DPS ARRIVED AT THE SAME TIME AS THE POLICE (21:20HRS). THAT SAID,
THERE DOES SEEM TO BE A GENERALLY CASUAL APPROACH TO THE RUNNING OF THIS
ESTABLISHMENT. JUST LITTLE THINGS SUCH AS, APPROPRIATE SIGNS NEEDING TO BE
ERECTED,
DOORMAN NOT DISPLAYING HIS BADGE, SOME DOCUMENTATION NOT AVAILABLE OR UP TO
DATE. DPS O'CONNOR HAS BEEN ADVISED AND AGREED TO GET THEIR ACT TOGETHER.

Page 177




Page 178



thurrock.gov.uk

Civic Offices, New Road, Grays
Essex RM17 6SL

Public Protection

Licensing Department
Thurrock Council
Civic Offices

New Road

Grays

RM17 6SL

8™ February 2016

Dear Sirs

Lounge Bar, Unit 4 Lakeside Business Village, Fleming Road, Chafford
Hundred, RM16 6EW
Review of Premises Licence 05/01298/LAPRE

Further to the application made for a review of the above premises licence by Chief
Inspector Leigh Norris, Essex Police; | would like to submit a representation on behalf
of Thurrock Council’s Licensing Department under the licensing objective of
prevention of crime and disorder. This centres around the Premises Licence Holder’s
failure to comply with both the permitted hours on his premises licence and the
conditions attached to it.

Exhibit JC/03 is a copy of the premises licence which states that on a Saturday
recorded music must cease at 00:00, live music at 00:30, sales of alcohol at 00:30
and the premises must be closed by 01:30.

Following the incident in the early hours of 22 May 2016 (which would be classed as
the Saturday night for the purposes of the licence), | reviewed the CCTV provided to
me by Essex Police, specifically for the period of 01:30 — 02:00. As set out in the
Police’s evidence, it is clear that the premises is open and trading. There are staff
serving behind the bar, money can be seen changing hands indicating that sales are
still taking place and customers can be seen dancing which would suggest that music
of some description is being played.

Additionally, | attach a statement from Tony Spackling, Principal Health & Safety
Officer which provides further evidence of the premises continuing to trade past their
permitted hours.

Carrying on a licensable activity (such as selling alcohol) otherwise than under and in
accordance with a licence is an offence under s.136 Licensing Act 2003 which upon
prosecution could lead to unlimited fine and/or up to six months in prison.

As can be seen from the Op Benison inspections carried out by Essex Police
(Exhibits MJH/1, MJH/2, ASC/01& ASC/02) along with PC Hatfield and PC Colbear’s
&
N,

™Y, INVESTORS Paage 179
v N
%, & IN PEOPLE | Gold 9

2



statements there has also been a continued failure by the premises do adhere to the
conditions which are attached to the premises licence.

When Mr O’Connor made the application for a minor variation in March 2016, |
submitted a representation which asked for additional conditions to be attached to
the licence. | attach a copy of this representation as EAC/1. Mr O’Connor agreed to
these conditions and they were duly imposed on the licence. The evidence from PCs
Hatfield & Colbear demonstrates that there have been breaches of these conditions
on more than one occasion. Again, carrying on a licensable activity whilst not
complying with conditions is an offence under s.136 of the Licensing Act 2003.

As can be seen from the evidence provided by Essex Police in their review
application, there have been numerous attempts to engage with the Premises
Licence Holder to ensure the operation of the premises is not undermining any of the
four licensing objectives. | have attended meetings with Mr O’Connor in conjunction
with Essex Police where assurances have been made about paperwork that would
be submitted and the future conduct of the premises, neither of which have been
satisfactorily followed through by the premises therefore the Licensing Department
fully support Essex Police’s application for a review of the premises licence for
Lounge Bar.

Yours faithfully

Elizabeth Cox
Licensing Officer

Page 180



(b thurrock.gov.uk

Civic Offices, New Road, Grays
Essex RM17 6SL

Public Protection

Ryan O’Connor

c/o The Lounge Bar
Unit 4

Fleming Road
Chafford Hundred
RM16 6EW

5 April 2016

Dear Mr O’'Connor

Application for a Minor Variation: Lounge Bar (licence number
05/01298/LAPRE)

Further to your recent application for a minor variation to the licence for the above
premises, we would like to see the following conditions added to your licence:

1.All doors and windows at the premises must be kept closed after 23:00 except
to allow access and egress.

2.Regular checks of the toilets must be undertaken throughout the period the
premises is open.

3.An incident book must be kept at the premises. This book must be made
available to authorised officers of Essex Police and the Licensing Authority
and contain the following information:
a.Times of all toilet checks, details of who has completed them and any
issues found.
b.Details of all incidents that occur inside the premises along with
descriptions of persons involved and the action taken

4.A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted at the premises and all staff will be
trained in its operation. Any person who appears to be under the age of 25
will be asked for ID and the sale must be refused if they are unable to provide
valid identification. Signage must be prominently displayed within the
premises to advertise the fact that a Challenge 25 policy is in operation.

5.The area to the rear of the premises must be kept clear of customers at all times.

Page 181

Y

&Y, INVESTORS
%

o IN PEOPLE | ©°!d



In addition, the existing CCTV condition to be replaced with:

1.CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial
recognition.

2.Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and
all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

3.Equipment must be maintained in good working order. Recordings must be
correctly time and date stamped, kept in good working order, numbered
sequentially, kept for a period of 31 days and handed to the Police or
Licensing Authority upon reasonable request.

4.The Premises Licence Holder must ensure that at all times, the DPS or
appointed member of staff is capable of and competent at downloading CCTV
footage in a recordable format (either disc or VHS).

5.The recording equipment and tapes/discs must be kept in a secure environment
under the control of the DPS or other responsible named individual.

6.In the event of a technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the Premises Licence
Holder/DPS must report the failure to the Licensing Authority by email within 2
hours of discovering the fault. Any email is to be sent to
licensing@thurrock.gov.uk or to an alternative email if notified by the authority.

The Licensing Department believe these conditions will address concerns regarding

the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

| have attempted to call you to discuss this matter but have been unable to speak
with you. If you are happy to accept the conditions, or would like to discuss this
matter further please contact me on 01375 652 807 or licensing@thurrock.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth Cox
Licensing Officer

Page 182



From: Sprackling, Tony

Sent: 05 August 2016 15:05

To: Cox, Elizabeth

Cc: Gray, Michelle; Reynolds, Peter
Subject: RE: Lounge Bar - review of Licence

Hi Liz,

On the night of Friday the 3" of June (00:09 Sat 4™ June) | witnessed loud music from the above
premises from 00:09 to 00:29. | was with Michelle Grey and clearly heard 4 music tracks playing.

| will put this into a fuller statement for you next week.
In relation to any other evenings, | guess ask Peter?
Cheers Tony

Tony Sprackling | Principal Environmental Health Officer & Corporate Safety
Manager | Environment and Place

thurrock.gov.uk I t +44 (0) 1375 652656 |

Thurrock Council, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL

Thurrock: A place of opportunity, enterprise and excellence, where individuals,
communities and businesses flourish

&

& ™ INVESTORS |~
ﬁhj IN PEOPLE | G0'd

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank



(3 thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 05/01298/LAPRE
Date of Issue 16th August 2016

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Lounge Bar

Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village
Fleming Road

Chafford Hundred

Grays

Essex

RM16 6YA

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Monday 18:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:30
Thursday 18:00 - 00:30
Friday 18:00 - 00:30
Saturday 18:00 - 00:30
Sunday 18:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 185




Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 -00:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 23:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 00:30
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 -02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 186




The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 01:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 03:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 02:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Page 187




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Mr Stephen Reidy
81 Gordon House
Glamis Road
London

E1W 3ED

stevenreidy89@icloud.com
07889 675 171

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Stephen Reidy

81 Gordon House
Glamis Road
London

E1W 3ED

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 20242
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Tower Hamlets

Page 188




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of it or,

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—.

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or .

(if)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); .

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; .

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner; .

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of

another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

Page 189



The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(83) The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as
may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or .
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied
for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and,
(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available."

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than
the permitted price.

(2).For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula
where-

Page 190



P=D=(DXV)

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 3
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the price permitted on the next day ("the second day")
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies
to sales and supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 191



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition.

2 Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises,
fire exits and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

3 Equipment must be maintained in good working order. Recordings
must be correctly time and date stamped, kept in good working
order, numbered sequentially, kept for a period of 31 days and
handed to the Police of Licensing Authority upon reasonable
request.

4 The Premises Licence Holder must ensure that at all times, the DPS
or appointed member of staff is capable of and competent at
downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format (either disc or
VHS).

5 The recording equipment and tapes/discs must be kept in a secure
environment under the control of the DPS or other responsible
named individual.

6 In the event of a technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the
Premises Licence Holder/DPS must report the failure to the
Licensing Authority by email within two hours of discovering the
fault. Any email is to be sent to licensing@thurrock.gov.uk or to an
alternative email if so notified by the authority.

7 All doors and windows must be kept closed after 23:00 except to
allow access and egress.

8 Regular checks of the toilets must be undertaken throughout the
period the premises is open.

9 An incident book must be kept at the premises. This book must be
made available to authorised officers of Essex Police and the
Licensing Authority and contain the following information:

a) Times of all toilet checks, details of who has completed them, and
any issues found.

b) Details of all incidents that occur inside the premises along with
descriptions of persons involved and the action taken.

Page 192



10

11

A "Challenge 25" policy must be adopted at the premises and all staff
will be trained in its operation. Any person who appears to be under
the age of 25 will be asked for ID and the sale must be refused if they
are unable to provide valid identification. Signage must be
prominently displayed within the premises to advertise the fact a
"Challenge 25" policy is in operation.

The area to the rear of the premises must be kept clear of customers
at all times.

Page 193



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1 Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and area quietly.

Page 194



Annex 4 — Plans

- Y»»w-ww—wﬂ*» - --T“-- 7“ p&+ Q o

{‘ \\\ FiRe S a

9

S NCY-YTL

M
f
é-reom

) ‘_k oot \

R — R’?ﬂ%; D NLNDG;;J |

[t6o
LT 0

Page 195

a
T ~
IR
3l (|
= N
\ L
\ e
\ @)
N |
o \ : .
\fy.
v Y
> 3
N A
g
8 >
M
- /;;': e -)—
\ ‘g;g i L oeb ’go—sl

ldoo




@ thurrock.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number | 05/01298/LAPRE
Date of Issue 16th August 2016

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post Code

Lounge Bar

Unit 4, Lakeside Business Village
Fleming Road

Chafford Hundred

Grays

Essex

RM16 6YA

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Performance of Live Music

Monday 18:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:30
Thursday 18:00 - 00:30
Friday 18:00 - 00:30
Saturday 18:00 - 00:30
Sunday 18:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 196




Playing of Recorded Music

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 -00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 -00:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 23:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 23:00 - 01:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 00:30
Friday 10:00 - 00:30
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 02:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 01:00

Page 197




The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 01:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 03:00
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 03:00

Bank Holidays (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) 10:00 - 02:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises

Page 198




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Mr Stephen Reidy
81 Gordon House
Glamis Road
London

E1W 3ED

stevenreidy89@icloud.com
07889 675 171

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Stephen Reidy

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 20242
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Tower Hamlets

Page 199




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	4 Determination of an application for a review of a premises licence
	Lounge Bar Appendix A
	Lounge Bar - Appendix B i
	Lounge Bar - Appendix B ii
	Lounge Bar Appendix B iii
	Lounge Bar Appendix C


